GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 124
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
THURSDAY, JULY 18, 2019
7:00 P.M. - LIBRARY

AGENDA
l. Call to Order
I. Roll Call
Il. Audience

V. Consent Agenda **
Minutes of regular meeting held June 20, 2019
Minutes of closed meeting held June 20, 2019
June Bills Payable and July Bills Payable
June Treasurer's Report
Destruction of closed meeting audio recording from January 18, 2018
Quarterly list of authorized depositories, investment managers, dealers and brokers

V. Superintendent’s Report

Student Athlete Recognition

Therapy Dog Presentation**

Community Youth Network Counseling Support**

Student Performance and Achievement Data

Spring Athletic Update

Student Participation Data — Co-Curricular & Extracurricular Activities
Consolidated District Plan**

Personnel**

Principal’'s Report

TIOGMMOOW

VI. Business Affairs
A. Athletic Trainer Bid Recommendation**
B. Per Mar Security 2109/20 Contract**
C. Science Supplies Bid Recommendation**
D. Construction Update

VII. Other Business
A. FOIA Request

VIIl.  Closed Session
A. The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of
specific employees. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1)**
B. Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their
representatives. 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(2)**

IX. Action items from closed session discussion**
A. Potential Board action on personnel**
B. Potential Board action on collective bargaining**

X. Adjourn

** Indicates possible action item in open session
The next regular Board of Education meeting will be held on Thursday, August 15, 2019



GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 124
MINUTES OF BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
JUNE 20, 2019

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Grant Community High School District 124,
County of Lake, State of lllinois, was held on Thursday, June 20, 2019 and called to order at 7:00
p.m. in the Library of Grant Community High School, 285 E. Grand Avenue, Fox Lake. All those
in attendance stood to recite the Pledge of Allegiance.

On Roll Call, the following Members were found to be present:
Steve Hill, President
Paul LaRoche, Vice President
Ivy Fleming, Member
John Jared, Member
Kathy Kusiak, Member
Bob Yanik, Member

Members absent:
Ruth Michniewicz, Secretary

Administration present:
Dr. Christine A. Sefcik, Superintendent
Mrs. Beth Reich, Business Manager
Mr. Jeremy Schmidt, Principal
Mr. Greg Urbaniak, Dir. Curriculum, Instruction, Assessment
Mr. Tom Ross, Athletic Director
Mr. Ryan Geist, Assistant Principal

AUDIENCE

Casey Duval, Maggie Germann, Vicki Shifley, Tom Evans, Matt Malczewski, Chris Robinson &
family

CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes of regular meeting held May 16, 2019
Minutes of closed meeting held May 16, 2019
June Bills Payable
May Treasurer’s Report
Destruction of closed meeting audio recording from December 28, 2017
** A motion was made by Mr. LaRoche, second by Mr. Jared to approve the Consent Agenda
as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: LaRoche, Fleming, Jared, Kusiak, Yanik, Hill
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz
Motion — Passed



Board of Education Meeting
June 20, 2019
Page 2 of 6

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Faculty Recognition

Dr. Sefcik asked social studies teacher, Chris Robinson, in the presence of his family, to join her
to be recognized as the 2019 Outstanding Educator of the Year. Dr. Sefcik read from his
nomination that was submitted by the Social Studies department. He will receive up to $2,000 to
attend a national conference of his choice. The Board and audience applauded and thanked him
for his contribution to the Grant community.

Instructional Coach Presentation

Dr. Sefcik asked Greg Urbaniak and instructional coaches, Tom Evans, Maggie Germann, and
Vicki Shifley, to share highlights of their work with teachers this year. They gave detail about
professional development, meeting goals, staff numbers, coaching data collection cycles, and
instructional support.

Co-Curricular Update — 2" Semester

Dr. Sefcik introduced Casey Duval, Assistant Director of Activities and Athletics, to provide an
update on co-curricular accomplishments for the second semester. It included the number of
clubs running, student participation and attendance, growth in participation, outstanding activities
students, and competitive activities highlights for Chess Club, Math Team, Debate, Academic
Team, Winter Guard, Speech, FBLA, and Theatre. A pilot club for 2019/20 will be Computer
Programming.

District Management Group Report

Dr. Sefcik reported that the DMGroup recently completed an in-depth review of current systems
and structures with the goal to strengthen and expand best-practice supports for struggling
students. They commended staff for their current accomplishments and strengths and provided
five potential opportunities for consideration to support struggling students, which were reviewed
with the Board. Each option is long term and would be based on 1-3 years of careful planning.
We will discuss preliminary plans based on the prioritization workshop and potential next steps
with DMGroup.

lllinois State Board of Education (ISBE) Update

Dr. Sefcik said that the lllinois Report Cards will be calculated differently to adjust for indicators
not ready for implementation. Grades for growth as part of the accountability system has been
halted. She provided material on the “proportional redistribution” model to maintain the overall
weighting among the indicators that are in place. She distributed a handout to explain the
changes to instructional days, including e-learning days, and information on the College and
Career Readiness Indicator measures.

Northern Lake County Conference (NLCC) Update

Dr. Sefcik asked Tom Ross, Athletic Director, to inform the Board on several changes that are
being planned for NLCC: the conference athletic directors recommend a change to the structuring
of levels for many conference sports effective in 2020/21; girls’ golf will be a conference sport
beginning in 2019/20 and Wauconda will be adding boys’ lacrosse in 2020/21; and the IHSA
proposal that eliminates conferences and replaces with districts which will team up competitions
based upon enrollment and geography.

Fall Coaches 2019/20

Dr. Sefcik recommended approval of the fall coaching staff for 2019/20.

** A motion was made by Mr. Yanik, second by Mr. Jared to approve the list of fall 2019/20
coaches as presented.




Board of Education Meeting
June 20, 2019
Page 3 of 6

Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Fleming, Jared, Kusiak, Yanik, Hill, LaRoche
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz

Motion — Passed

Personnel
Dr. Sefcik made the following personnel recommendations:
Recommend the employment of the following individuals:
¢ Daniel Nitz, Special Education Teacher, BA Step 2
¢ Madeline Lyon, PE Teacher, BA Step 0
e Josh Staples, Director of Buildings and Grounds, 12 month employment, $110,000
e Alexandra Sullivan, Communications Coordinator, 12 month employment, $49,500
e Heidi McCarthy, Art Club Sponsor for 2019/20
Recommend the following employment changes:
e Stephanie Ashmore, Student Services Secretary, from 11 month to 12 month employment
e Mary Bidlack, Special Education Secretary, from 11 month to 12 month employment
e Dana Oddo, from part-time Career Counselor, full-time Career and Community
Partnership Specialist at MA Step 5 employment in the Student Services Department
Recommend accepting resignation letters for the following individuals:
¢ Danielle Caldwell, Math Teacher, effective immediately
e Bryan Mark, PE/Health Teacher, effective immediately
e Glenn Geske, Bus Driver, (verbal resignation) effective May 24, 2019
Notification of FMLA for Cheryl Becker, Transportation, 5/21 — 10/29/2019
** A motion was made by Mr. LaRoche, second by Mr. Yanik to approve the revised personnel
recommendations as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Jared, Kusiak, Yanik, Hill, LaRoche, Fleming
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz
Motion — Passed

Principal’'s Report
Mr. Schmidt presented his monthly report which included information on Freshman Placements,
Summer School, Residency Update, and Operational and Systems Improvements.

BUSINESS AFFAIRS

2018/19 Amended Budget
Mrs. Reich informed the Board that she amended the 2018/19 budget to adjust grant accounts,
revenues, and miscellaneous expenses. The budget has been on public display for the required
30 days and notice was placed in the newspaper. She recommended approval of the 2018/19
amended budget.
** A motion was made by Mr. Jared, second by Mr. Yanik to approve the 2018/19 amended
budget.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Kusiak, Yanik, Hill, LaRoche, Fleming, Jared
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz
Motion — Passed




Board of Education Meeting
June 20, 2019
Page 4 of 6

CLIC — Renewal of Workers’ Compensation and Liability Insurance
Mrs. Reich stated the District received the renewal for worker's compensation as well as the
liability insurance through the Collective Liability Insurance Cooperative (CLIC). Workers’
compensation shows an increase of 11.26%, which is primarily due to an increase in our
experience modification factor. The liability package is increasing 8.86% tied to increases in the
renewals for the actual insurance package when CLIC went out to bid.
b A motion was made by Mr. Yanik, second by Mrs. Fleming to approve the renewal of the
Workers’ Compensation and Liability Insurance through CLIC.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Yanik, Hill, LaRoche, Fleming, Jared, Kusiak
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz
Motion — Passed

2019/20 Budget
Mrs. Reich recommended approval of the 2019/20 budget. As in previous years, we are expecting
to spend down balances in Education, Operations and Maintenance, and Transportation. The
2019/20 budget has been on public display for the required 30 days and notice was place in the
newspaper.
** A motion was made by Mr. LaRoche, second by Mr. Yanik to approve the 2019/20 budget
as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Hill, LaRoche, Fleming, Jared, Kusiak, Yanik
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz
Motion — Passed

Resolution Authorizing Intervention in Proceeding Before the State Property Tax Appeal Board
Mrs. Reich reported that in the event that the District receives appeals of property tax
assessments for which we wish to intervene, the Property Tax Appeal Board requires a resolution
which authorized Scariano, Himes, and Petrarca to act as our legal representative. This
resolution requires approval with each new tax year.
** A motion was made by Mrs. Fleming, second by Mrs. Kusiak to approve the Resolution
Authorizing Intervention in Proceeding Before the State Property Tax Appeal Board for tax
year 2018.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: LaRoche, Fleming, Jared, Kusiak, Yanik, Hill
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz
Motion — Passed

Facilities/Construction Update

Mrs. Reich updated the Board on the construction occurring in the computer hallway, bathrooms,
and roof-top unit. There was some asbestos abatement needed in the girls’ bathroom. Electric
rough-in, and masonry for walls are underway.

Donation

Mrs. Reich said that the boys’ basketball program received a donation from Mrs. Oler in the
amount of $500 to purchase NLCC Championship gear for the players and coaches to wear in
honor of being the 2018/19 Boys’ Basketball Champions.



Board of Education Meeting
June 20, 2019
Page 5 of 6

** A motion was made by Mr. Yanik, second by Mrs. Kusiak to accept the donation from Mrs.
Oler in the amount of $500 for the purchase of NLCC Championship gear.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Fleming, Jared, Kusiak, Yanik, Hill, LaRoche
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz
Motion — Passed

OTHER BUSINESS

Two FOIA requests were received and fulfilled.

Dr. Sefcik provided each Board member with the Art of School Boarding book.

Dr. Sefcik handed out the designs of the new digital sign for the school and the Bulldog Athletic
Complex sign and asked if the Board had any feedback.

CLOSED SESSION

** At 8:30 p.m. a motion was made by Mr. Yanik, second by Mr. Jared to go into closed session
for the purpose of discussing student disciplinary cases 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(9); the
appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific
employees 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(1); security procedures, school building safety and security 5
ILCS 120/2 (c)(8).

Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Jared, Kusiak, Yanik, Hill, LaRoche, Fleming
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz

Motion — Passed

** At 9:01 p.m. a motion was made by Mr. Jared, second by Mrs. Kusiak to end closed session
and return to open session.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Kusiak, Yanik, Hill, LaRoche, Fleming, Jared
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz
Motion — Passed

ACTION ITEMS FROM CLOSED SESSION

** A motion was made by Mrs. Fleming, second by Mr. Yanik to approve the Non-certified
salary increases.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Yanik, Hill, LaRoche, Fleming, Jared, Kusiak
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz
Motion — Passed



Board of Education Meeting
June 20, 2019

Page 6 of 6
ADJOURN
** At 9:02 p.m. a motion was made by Mr. LaRoche, second by Mr. Jared to adjourn the
meeting.

Steve Hill, President

Paul LaRoche, Secretary Pro Tem



Grant Community High School District 124
AP Invoice Listing Report
June 30, 2019

Total Invoices: 105 $183,077.58



Grant Community High School District 124
AP Invoice Listing Report
July 18, 2019

Total Invoices: 146 $1,518,265.04



drant Comminity Migh Sehool District 134

051906 .00, 00-015169 BOE FEVENUZ SUMHARY BY FUSD  {Date: /3013
2018-19 June 2018-19 2018-19 2018-19 2018-19

FD SOURCE ASOEIAL BEDSEY  WOMTHLY ASTIVITY FiTo ACTIVITY BALANCE FYTD %
10 EDUCATION FUND
10 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 16,449,011,00 7,429,678.62 16,362,695.82 86,315.18 99.48
10 FLOW THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 STATE SOURCES 14,695,162.00 421,332.27 3,392,407.86 11,302,754.14 23.09
10 FEDERAL SOURCES 992,865.00 225,034.12 1,076,146.64 -83,281.64 108.39
10 TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 EDUCATION FUND 32,137,038.00 8,076,045,01 20,831,250.32 11,305,787.68 64.82
20 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND
20 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 4,277,035.00 2,123,433.88 4,258,343.12 18,691.88 99.56
20 STATE SOURCES 1,400,000.00 2,751.48 1,400,000.00 0.00 100.00
20 TRANSFERS 1,500,000.00 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 100.00
20 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE F 7,177,035.00 2,126,185.36 7,158,343.12 18,691.88 99.74
30 DEBT SERVICE FUND
30 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 1,000.00 0.00 2,968.95 -1,968.95 296.90
30 TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 DEBT SERVICE FUND 1,000.00 0.00 2,968.95 -1,968,95 296,90
40 TRANSPORTATION FUND
40 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 378,496.00 222,940.48 372,023.82 6,472.18 98.29
40 STATE SOURCES 1,201,900.00 0.00 1,201,972.36 -72.36 100.01
40 TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40 TRANSPORTATION FUND 1,580,396.00 222,940.48 1,573,996.18 6,399.82 99,60
50 I.M.R.F./SOCIAL SECURITY FUND
50 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 815,724.00 392,513.54 792,371.85 23,352.15 97.14
50 I.M.R.F./SOCIAL SECURITY F 815,724.00 392,513.54 792,371.85 23,352.15 97.14
60 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
60 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
60 TRANSFERS 4,500,000.00 0.00 4,500,000.00 0.00 100.00
60 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 4,500,000.00 0.00 4,500,000.00 0.00 100.00
70 WORKING CASH FUND
70 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 398,532.00 179,414.94 409,966.88 -11,434.88 102.87
70 WORKING CASH FUND 398,532.00 179,414.94 409,966.88 -11,434.88 102.87

Grand Revenue Totals 46,609,725.00 10,997,099,33 35,268, 897.30 11,340,827.70 75.67

Number of Accounts: 103



| 3frpudiz.p-4

Grank Cemmunity High Bchool blgerice 14

85,15 .06.00.00-01016% ECE EXPENDITURE SIMMARY BY FIMD
i
Aot i T il b ke A v
2018-19 June 2018-19%
FD OBJ  0BJ ANNUAL BUDGET  MCSTHLY WCTIvTes
10 EDUCATION FUND
10 1--- SALARIES 13,561,639.00 1,059,774.92
10 2--- BENEFITS 3,169,693.00 -52,527.37
10 3--- PURCHASED SERVICES 2,372,747.00 204,066.26
10 4--- SUPPLIES 1,703,877.00 46,961.36
10 5--- CAPITAL OUTLAY 283,255.00 11,224.74
10 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 2,511,350.00 113,012.92
10 7--- NON-CAP EQUIPMENT 1,500,000.00 0.00
10 8--- TUITION 0.00 0.00
10 ---- EDUCATION FUND 25,102,561.00 1,382,512.83
20 QPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND
20 1--- SALARIES 1,116,798.00 72,140,80
20 2--- BENEFITS 204,336.00 12,635.58
20 3--- PURCHASED SERVICES 954,300.00 96,024.08
20 4--- SUPPLIES 930,856.00 77,156.09
20 5--- CAPITAL OUTLAY 350,000.00 105,254.24
20 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 500.00 0.00
20 7--- NON-CAP EQUIPMENT 4,500,000.00 0.00
20 ---- OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND 8,056,730.00 363,210.79
30 DEBT SERVICE FUND
30 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 2,000.00 0.00
30 ---- DEBT SERVICE FUND 2,000.00 0.00
40 TRANSPORTATION FUND
40 1--- SALARIES 545,000.00 48,335.14
40 2--- BENEFITS 130,000.00 11,917.44
40 3--- PURCHASED SERVICES 1,348,700.00 53,228.31
40 4--- SUPPLIES 80,300.00 10,228.20
40 5--- CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00
40 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 0.00 0.00
40 7--- NON-CAP EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
40 ---- TRANSPORTATION FUND 2,104,000.00 123,709.09
50 I.M.R.F./SOCIAL SECURITY FUND
50 2--- BENEFITS 7%0,209.00 51,696.59
50 ---- I.M.R.F./SOCIAL SECURITY FUND 790,209.00 51,696.59
60 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
60 5--- CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,500,432.00 110,394.72
60 7--- NON-CAP EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
60 ---- CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 4,500,432.00 110,394.72

2:50 FH

fomce: &/201%) PASE
2018-19 2018-19  2018-19
D ACTIVITY RALANCE FY %
13,346,719.25 214,919.75 98,42
2,630,554.88 539,138.12 82.99
2,114, 863.81 257,863.19 89.13
1,451,841.56 246,867.23 85.21
242,843.60 40,411.40 85.73
2,529,844.02 -18,494.02 100.74
1,500,000.00 0.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
23,816,687.12 1,280,705.67 94.88
996,668.97 120,129.03 89.24
194,953.94 9,382.06 95.41
898, 706,02 48,286.98 94,17
819,694.15 107,758.15 88.06
328,149.69 21,850,31 93.76
324.00 176.00 64.80
4,500,000.00 0.00 100.00
7,738,496.77 307,582.53 96,05
0.00 2,000.00 0.00
0.00 2,000.00 0.00
545,443.71 -443.71 100.08
121,440.68 8,559.32 93.42
1,387,467.14 -38,767.14 102.87
89,198.42 -8,898.42 111.08
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,143,549.95 -39,549.95 101,88
767,227.20 22,981.80 97.09
767,227.20 22,981.80 97.09
4,297,319.17 203,112.83 95.49
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,297,319.17 203,112.83 95.49

s f1afts

H



int Community High School District 124 2:50 BM 07/10/13 |

. BOE EXPENDITURE SUMMARY BY FUND (Date: 6/2019) PAGE : 21
2018-19 June 2018-13 2018-19 2018-19 2018-19
FD OBJ OBJ ANNUAL BUDGET _MONTHLY ACTIVITY FYTD ACTIVITY BALANCE FY %

70 WORKING CASH FUND

70 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
70 7--- NON-CRP EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
70 =---- WORKING CASH FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40,555,992.00 2,031,524.02 38,763,280.21 1,776,832.88 95.58

Grand Expense Totals

Number of Accounts: 1067

kkkkkhkkRhkRNRERARF*ER** End Of report **FFxkdwkdkddkukhkukhin



GRANT COMM. HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT #124 PROPERTY TAX DISTRIBUTION 2019

EAV. 871,338,778

TOTAL EXTENSION 21,186,898.67

RATES 1.743 0.500 0.053 0.042 0.045 0.042 0.000  0.006

% OF TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 71.69% 20.58% 2.17% 173%  185%  1.73% 0.00%  0.24%
DATE AMOUNT _ % __ EDUCATION O&M ___ TRANS. IMRF FICA W.C. B&l SEDOL
05/16/19 15612251 074%  111,917.31 3243112 339362  2,707.76  2,888.24  2,707.76 000 37670

0606119 2,350,503.06 11.09% 1,684,971.51 48375026  51,09264 40,766.62 43483.94 40,766.62 000 567148

061319 4,912,457.89 23.19% 3,521,523.42 1,011,018.79 10678158 8520061 90,879.71 85,200.61 0.00 11,853.17

06i27119  2,993,355.70 14.13% 2,145804.09 616,053.90 6506626 51,916.11 5537661 51,916.11 000 7,222.61

07118119 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08/15/19 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
09/05/19 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0912119 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

09/26/19 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1017119 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1114018 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

12/05/19 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTALS 10,412,439.16 49.1% 7,464,216.33 2,142,954.07 226,334.10 180,591.09 192,628.50 180,591.09

(without int.)

0.00 25,123.97



GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH BCHOOL DISTRICT 124

INVESTMENT SCHEDULE AS OF JUNE 30, 2019

PMA FINANCIAL NETWORK, INC.

10887-101 1 — T I ] [ =
Trans. | Date Date | = 1 | | - | = !
|__No. Placed | Matures fype |Location CostBasis | Yiald EDUC | BLDG B&l | TRans IMRFIFICA | WORK CSH INT. EST.
259413 | 08/16/18 |07/12/19 D Bank | 244700.00 @ 2.32 244,700.00 | 5,141.52
259412 |08/16/18 |07/12/19 icD _|Newbank. NA 144,000 00 | 2.31 144.000.00§ - 301069
259411 |08/16/18 |GIi1Ires _iISD unumﬂcommmgsl 211.300.00 | 2.31 211,300.00 | 4417.77
41407 1 01/18/18 |07/18/19 IDTC |Gy Mssiornt Bardl 247.290.30 | 1.82 147,280.30 50,000.00 50,000.00 4,537.08
41405 01/18/18 |07/19/18 oTC _|Volunteer State Bank 249,293.74 | 1.82 24929374 | 4.537.15
256866 06/26/18 07/19/19 icD | Chemical BankTalmer | 243,90000 | 2.32 243,900.00 6.984.26
256665 106/26/18 [07/19/19 «cD ‘s Bk M 243,800.00 | 230 243 900 00 | 593249
256864 |06/28/18 07/19/19 |cD ﬁeﬂick Bank 243,900.00 | 231 243 900 00 - | 5.958.25
260642 1D9/06MB 10772918 |cD _Associated Bank. NA 240,000.00 | 232 ~ 240,000.00 | 497307
260643 109/06/8 (07/29/19 |cD oclated Bank, NA-C 754,900.00 | 232 735,500 00 9,400.00 10,000.00 § : 15,642.36
DROR3Y 109/06MB |08/14/19 |cD Bank of China 244,400.00 | 237 244.400 00 5.429 84
260639 109/06/18 108/14/19 |CD i Cmrrmmly Basa®|  244,400.00 | 237| 244,400 00 = 5.433.02
260840 1D9/06/18 |08/14/19 |cD 99,000.00 | 237 99,000 00 | _2,20077
260641 '09/06/18 |08/14/18 BMO Harrle Bank. N.A. | 1.812,200.00 | 2.37|  1,812,200.00 40,259.74
Essmo 08/16/18 |08/29/19 |cD _|Bank of Varsailles 100.00000 | 2.31 100,000.00 E ——N 2,392,28
59409 [08/16/18 |08/29/19 |cD _ |CFG Community Bank 200.000.00 | 2.39 200.000.00 4,955.43
40613 l09/12117 109112119 |oTC l"—"'.—'-"&'—— 247,000.00 | 175 200.000.00 47.000.00 | 8.645.00
140611 |09/13/17 |09/13/19 |PTC _|Goldman Sachs Bank 247,24184 | 1.70 100,000.00 | 100,000.00 47,241.84 | 8,406.22
140612 [09/13/17 |09/13/19 |DTC _ |Discover Bank 247,00000 | 1.75, _ 247.000.00 ¢ — | 884500
261095 [09/13/18 [09/13119 <D |Lelghton Stete Bank 244,00000 | 2.44) 244,000.00 | 595360
|261094 |09/13/18 |09/13/19 ::D_Molohlo 244000.00 | 2.44| 24400000 — %] [ | 595360
246531 |09/28/17 |09/30/19 !l:D American NB - Fox Citi 242,600.0.')()i 1.47, 242,600.00 714025
271503 | 06107118 [10110/48 |15 |Tem SeriosisDLAF | 1,100,00000 | 2.27) 1.100.000.00 A1 | o8s5138
264023 [12113/18 [10/111149 0 |Omstown Bank 244,700.00 | 258 44,700 00 200,000.00 . 5.223.58
264022 [12/13/18 |10/11/19 o M A, fraf) b 244,700 ool 2.58 44.700 00 200,000.00 | L 5.228.64
265605 _|02/01/19 [10/11/19 'co |BankLeumiusa | 20500000 | 245, 205.000.00 | 3.467.60
265606 | 02/01/19 | 10/11/18 cD__ Prudantial Bank 9500000 | 2.45 95,000.00 . 1.606.93
269120 |05/02119 | 10/31/19 Emlvmm 700.000.00 | 2.37 500.000.00 | 100,00000 | 100.000.00 8.287.42
41103 11/22117 |11/22/19 [DTC | g lssstiey P | 247,000.00 | 1.75|  247.000.00 8.645.00
41102 11/22/17 |11/22/18 |p1C "'E}.EH'H1 247.000.00 | 1.80 247,000.00 | 3 8.770.00
271169 106/06/19 |11/22/19 |CD  [Texas Capltal Bank 247.300.00 | 2.31 205,100.00 . 42200 00 | 2.647.38
271170 108/06/19 |11/22/19 |cD 'hn'n-mh- 247 400,00 = 2.19 207,800.00 39L600.00| 2.502.95
1271171 _l06/06/19 |11/22/19 |cD 1@5::_-!»:-.%-3. 110,400.00 | 2.15 | | [ | 11040000 1,098.02
71172 106/06/19 [11/22119 |cD _ |CIBC Bank USA/Private 247,400.00 | 223 247.400.00 | _2559.07
271173 | 06/06/19 |11/22/19 |cD 247,500.00 | 2.15|  247.500.00 2,464.29
1254973 | 06/07/18 [12/04/19 |cD  |Financlal Federal Bank 241,000.00 = 2.40 241,000.00 8.636.39
1272106 | 06/14/19 |12/12/19 €D _|TBK Bank SSB/TheNs 10560000 | 2.15 105,600.00 F 1.125.87
272105 |06/14/19 |12/12/119 |icD__ |Bank 7 247.200.00 | 2.21 47,200.00 100,00000 | 100.000.00 | 2.712.79
272104 |06/14119 |12/12/19 D |Bremer Bank. NA 247,200.00 | 2.22 147,200.00 = == 100.000.00 2.721.37
264021 [12113/18 [12/13119 5D |ciobal Bank 243,400.00 | 2.64|  243.400.00 | 643185
264020 |12/13/18 |12/13/118 "‘_p__ _NnnhentCommumE1 243,000.00 | 2.78 243,000.00 6.755.53
42515 | 06/20/18 |12/20119 PTC |TCF National Bank 246.144.17 2.46| 246,144.17 6.153 60
256863 | 06/28/18 |12/26/18 12D |Providence Bank & T 240,700.00 2.4a| 240,700.00 | | 8.951.94
42479 06/27/18 12/27/19 DTC _|Pinnacle Bank TN 249,183.27 2,50/ 249,183.27 — A 6.229.00
264526 io1/02!19_l01102/20 CD__ Grand Bank 243,600.00 | 2.58,  243,60000 | | 8315.23
41406 1D1/12/18 101/13/20 |DTC _iSteams Bank. NA 249,097.81 . 188 149.097.81 | 100.000.00_i Al ' 4,683,04
265602 102/01/19 02/03/20 |CD _8ank of Washin; 243,600.00 | 2.54 243 600.00 . 822571
65603 102/01/19 |02/03/20 |cD _ iBelmont Bank & Tust & 243,500.00 | 2 58 243.500.00 —" l 6,305.33
2_§__524_.ﬁ9_2lol19_ 02/03/20 |CD__|Preferred Bank 243,600.00 | 255  243600.00 624412
60636 109/06/18 |03/04/20 {CD__|First Community Bank 232,000.00 248 232,000.00 _J 8,596 60
260637 |09/06/18 |03/04/20 |cD _|securty Bank 240,700.00 A 248 240,700,00 | 891358
260635 |09/06/18 |03/06/20 |cD__|EagleBant 240,600.00 | 2.53|  240600.00 | 9,119.25
261093 |09/13/18 |03/11/20 |cO  |Capital Bank. NA 240,600.00 | 2.60 24060000 | | 934231
42835 | 09/14/18 |03/16/20 | DTC |Comentty Capital Bank 249.183.60 = 2.55 I. |18 249.18360! 11,437.52
273355 | 06/27/19 |03/20/20 [©D | Cantier Bank 246.500.00 | 1.90 | i ——— | 24650000 342285
42905 09/26/18 103/26/20 oTC i ek 998, 240,146.28 | 2.56 24580000 334628 b 11,480 66
269101 104128119 |04108/20 op :u—n.-l 24420000 | 233 14420000 10000000 568498 |




GRANT COMMUNITY HiGH BCHOOL DISTRICT 124
__INVESTMENT SCHEDULE AS OF JUNE 30, 2019 g
e PMA FINANCIAL NETWORK, INC. e
10887-101_ ! |
Trans. | Date s 1
No. Placed Matures T&l_pﬁllbn C:Llulll Yiald EDUC BLDG ! B&I TRA_NS MA WORK C8H INT. EST.
43040 10110118 [04/13/20 | DTG Fim scies fari 24607231 | 268 246,072.31 = | 11,870.52
43234 10126118 104127120 |oTC _|Walls Fergo Bank. NA 60.044.15 | 2.75 | 60,044.15 | 273000
43233 _|10/26/18 104127/20 |DTC _|Compass Bank 240,140.49 | 276, 24014048 I | 11,923.20
269099 104128/19 [04128/20 |cD__|Fekiooint Private Bark | 244,20000 | 2.31) _144,200.00 | 100,000.00 ) 562561
269100 04129119 [04/28/20 |cp [T ani.NA 24420000 | 231, 14420000 | | I 100,000.00 5641.41
[os9102 i[__wggng 04/26/20 |cD__|Brookine Bank 24430000 | 2.32| 24430000 | J | ses7.48
271165 loer06/19 |08/05720 |co__INewpan. ss 244300.00 | 230 244,300.00 | | i 5617.18
[271165 losio6i19 |06108120 ‘oo |ciyet Lake BaTwinl 244,300.00 | 230, 244,300.00 | 5611.59
271167 |06I0619 |06/05/20 |0 _|stchares BST Wit 244.300.00 | 2.30|  244,300.00 | | 5,611.59
271168 |06/06/19 |06I05/20 (oD _|Lake ForentBaT - wins) 24430000 | 230| 24430000 | | _ { 5,611.59
254972 | 06/07/18 |06/08/20 lop ¢ sateBanky 23750000 | 2.50|  237.500.00 | 1190008
264019 |1213118 |06MO/20 |cD e bmesst st sind 23970000 2.76| 23970000 | { 9.876.00
264067 12114118 0611120 |cD _lewemestmn peswwi 23940000 284)  239.400.00 | 10,151,92
256592 |06/14/18 0615120 [cn Puafips Wi 237.20000 | 255 237.200.00 | 12,122.05
42476 06/15/18 [06/15/20 |DTC _ mitts ke 24600000 | 275| __ 246.000.00 6,765.00
[272108 06114119 06115120 |ob rowmBank-Wammt_| 24440000 | 225| 24440000 5,521.51
272102 |06/14/19 ﬁnslzo co war- 244.400.00 | 225 244.400.00 | 552151
272101_106/14119 J06/15/20 |cD__jubertyile BET-Winini 24440000 | 225|  244.400.00 | 5,521.51
2721000611419 108/15(20 |cD__iWheston Bank & Trst-| 24440000 | 225 244.400.00 | 552151
272099 106114119 |06/15/20 |cD |imms fwssod pw oims|  244,400.00 | 2.25|  244.40000 | 5,521.51
272098 106/14/19 |06/15/20 |CD _|Pwesty i TusiC  244.400.00 | 225 24440000 | | 552151
272097 106114119 |06115/20 |cp QB&TC/AdW  244400.00 | 2.25|  244.400.00 | } 5.521.51
272086 106/14/19 |06/15/20 [cD _|viingo Bank & Tost- W 24440000 | 225|  244.40000 | 5.521.51
272095 106114119 |06M5/20 |€D |fibadbmry Pl us, 244,400 00 | 2.25|  244.400.00 5.509.12
72004 06114119 |06/15/20 b _|Rocktord BaTC 24430000 | 2.29)  244.300.00 — =t S B 5631.28
En:us 06127119 |06/26/20 |CD__|Malnstreet Bank 244,900.00 | 207 244,800 00 5,062.55 |
[273346 L06127119 |06126120 o0 INow Omnimank,na. | 245,100.00 | 2.0 245.100.00 | 480450
273347_|06/27119 |06/26/20 /D __|Great Midwest Bank 245,100.00 | 1.96 __|_24510000 | 4p1225
|273348 06127119 |06/26120 fop | wintuet Berk 24510000 | 2.00, 245,100.00 = il 48467
273349 06127119 |06126/20 |0 Ot Plank Tral commun___ 245,100.00 | 200, 22530000 | 19,800.00 | aposer
273350 |06/2719 106126120 |cO _iFarmers Bank and Tust] _245,200.00 | 1.95, __245.200.00 B | a7mace
273351 06/2719 [06/26/20 |CD__Verex Communiy Ban___ 245.200.00 | 1.94) __245.200.00 | | a7sser.
|273352_0sr27119 Egs/zo_ cD Fvummswmwnsiw 24520000 182| 24520000 ' 471381
273363 0612719 106126120 |on i memaasi -zm_t 24520000 | 1.92]  39.100.00 20610000 | 470881
273354 06127119 [06/26/20 |cD _tEssA Bank & Trust 245.400.00 | 1.85 | 24540000 | 4540.41
256862 106/28/18 106/29/20 D Forasight Bank 237.500.00 | 2.49|  237.500.00 I 11.862.75
264505 _101/02119 106/30/20 |GD__promier Bank 24060000 | 260| __ 240,600,00 9.339.84
265599 02/01/18 |07/30/20 |cD__ (Country Bank 240.300.00 | 2.60 40,300.00 | : 200.000.00 9.314.15
65600 [02/01/19 107/30/20 [cD _ |mird ConstBank. 558 | 240.400.00 | 256|  240,400.00 | 9.254.02
265601 _/02/01/18 |07/30/20 |co__|southem states Bank_| _ 240,400.00 | 2.56| 24040000 | 9,195.44
61092 0911318 |09/14/20 D _[sonabank 237,200.00 | 268  287,20000 | | 12,752.36
61091 09113118 |09114/20 o |ks state Banikansss | 237,100.00 | 268 3420000 | | 20000000| 290000 12.854.69
42834 |09/14/18 |09114/20 [DTC_|uBS Bank USA 249.242.33 | 2.80| 24924233 | 16.749.08
42836 _[00/14/18 |09/14120 [T _|Bank ofHove 24948491 | 2.80  249.484.91 = ! 16.765.39
272083 |06/14119 |12/10120 'c0 _|Hinsdsle BETC 24180000 | 225 1430000 | 227,50000| | 8.107.89
272082 06/14/19 |12110/20 ‘0D INortibronkBaTc - Wil 241.800.00 | 2.25 24180000 = 8.107.89
264018 |12/1318 12114120 FirstIntemat Bank of ind___500,000.00 2.9g|r 450,000.00 50,000.00 | 29,533.69
Isubtotal Investmerts | 27,915,36520 | | 2267074933 | 1.240,246.28 0.00 | 1.650.00000| 562.944.15 | 1,791.425.44
106/30/19 |MMA_sDLAF 7,711,101.18 502164563 | 688.527.00 | 256507.75 | 227.216.34 | 335.422.50 | 1,181.781.94
106130119 |MMa_somax 183160 | 0.00 (0,00) 0.00 0.00 0.00| 153160
o 35,627.997.96 | 2769230496 | 192877328 | 26650775 | 1.677.21534 esnoeees | 297473898




Consent Agenda
Quarterly list of authorized depositories, investment managers, dealers and brokers**

In accordance with the District Investment Policy, | am providing you with a list of
authorized depositories, investment managers, dealers and brokers. The following
institutions have on file with the District an audited financial statement, a registration
certificate with the NASD and a published credit rating when applicable. This list must be
reviewed and approved by the Board quarterly.

GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL
LIST OF AUTHORIZED DEPOSITORIES, INVESTMENT MANAGERS,
DEALERS & BROKERS

1. lllinois School District Liquid Asset Fund Plus
PMA Financial Network, Inc./ PMA Securities, Inc.
495 North Commons Drive, Suite 104
Aurora, lllinois 60504

2. PMA Financial Network, Inc. / PMA Securities, Inc.
495 North Commons Drive, Suite 104
Aurora, lllinois 60504

3. Harris Bank
1310 South Route 12
Fox Lake, Illinois 60020



V.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
JULY 18, 2019

SUPERINTENDENT’'S REPORT

A. Student Athlete Recognition

Student-athletes Alex Alva, Michael Smith, Justin Splitt, and Jason Thormo,
and Coaches, Tom Evans and Nick Nenni, will be in attendance to be
recognized for their success on the boys’ varsity track and field team:

IHSA Class 3A 400m State Champion - Jason Thormo
IHSA Class 3A 4X400m State Champions - Michael Smith, Alex Alva,
Justin Splitt, Jason Thormo

Therapy Dog Presentation™*

The Masonic Association of Service and Therapy Dogs (M.A.S.T.) is a local
organization that provides positive support to students suffering from anxiety
and stressful situations through therapeutic K-9 interactions. Research has
shown therapy dogs can reduce stress and provide a sense of connection in
difficult situations. Given the impact therapy dogs can have on student well-
being, schools and universities are increasingly adopting therapy dog programs
as a cost-effective way of providing additional social and emotional support for
students. M.A.S.T.’s therapy dogs are screened for demeanor, disposition, and
obedience and must complete a required training process with their personal
owner. The owners and therapy dogs are volunteers and there would be no
cost to the district. Background information may be found on their website
www.mastdogprogram.org.

The role of the therapy dog would be to provide weekly support to students in
need and to be available in the event of a crisis situation. They will always be
with their handler and will be in designated areas available for students.
Recommend approval of securing a therapy dog through the M.A.S.T. program
effective with the 2019/20 school year.

Community Youth Network Counseling Support**
The Community Youth Network (CYN) Counseling Center is a Lake County

nonprofit community counseling agency. They are a comprehensive mental
health center that provides counseling, assessment, specialized treatment,



prevention programs, case work services, and community education. They
bring individual and group counseling directly into schools, thereby reducing
barriers for those unable to secure services on their own. They are currently
partnered with eleven districts in Lake County. Background information may
be found on their website www.cyngrayslake.org.

CYN would provide mental health support to students in need. The Student
Services Team conducted 159 risk assessments during the 2018-19 school
year. That number has been steadily increasing over the last 5 years. As we
are seeing an increase in students struggling with stress, anxiety and thoughts
of self-harm, we would like to increase proactive measures to support mental
health. A social-emotional learning survey will be administered to all students
at the beginning of the year to identify areas of need. CYN would designate a
social worker to be on campus one day per week to run social-emotional groups
based on identified need, as well as provide additional support for struggling
students and students in crisis. Recommend approval of a one-year agreement
for CYN to provide one day of counseling services per week at a cost of
$10,500.

Student Performance and Achievement Data

Greg Urbaniak, Jeremy Schmidt and | will present student performance and
achievement data for the 2018/19 school year. We will be highlighting:
Student performance on the SAT Suite of Assessments

Advanced Placement participation and test performance

Student performance on Measures of Academic Progress

Fall to spring student technology survey questions

Spring Athletic Update

Athletic Director Tom Ross will be in attendance to highlight spring athletic
accomplishments.

Student Participation Data — Co-Curricular & Extracurricular Activities

| have provided student participation data for the 2018/19 school year.
Participation in co-curricular activities increased an average of 2.95% (2.6%
fall, 3.3% spring) with an average of 65.6% of our student body actively
participating in a club or activity. Participation in extracurricular activities
increased 16.24% to a total of 74.7% participation. Overall student participation
for both was 70.15%, an increase of 11.94%. As research and our own
experience shows involved students tend to be more successful students, we
are very pleased our efforts have resulted in increased participation numbers.



We appreciate the Board’s support of several changes implemented in 18/19,
including the addition of three new clubs, two new athletic programs, and a
second late bus run. We hope those expanded opportunities and
accommodating transportation continue to increase student participation
beyond the school day.

Consolidated District Plan**

Reporting and accountability requirements recently changed for the federal
grant application and management process. As a district that receives federal
funds, we are required to have the Board of Education approve the new
Consolidated District Plan. In previous years, only a Title | Plan required your
approval. The new reporting process asks districts to answer one set of
planning questions to meet the requirements of all 12 of the federal grants that
may be available. As such, all the departments that completed their own grant
applications previously have collaborated on the development of the attached
plan.

Personnel**

Recommend the employment of the following individuals:
Colt Foerch, Math Teacher, BA Step 1

James McDunn, Technology Teacher, MA+30 Step 5
Emily Troemel, Teacher Aide, $14.88/hr.

Ben Burnet, Head Girls’ Soccer Coach

Recommend accepting the resignation from the following individuals:
e Madeline Kerr, freshman Girls’ Basketball coach and Girls’ Softball
coach

Recommend retroactive hourly adjustment for Marissa Myers, additional $1/hr.
from 2/26/2019 through 5/29/2019, for additional duties performed for
employee on leave of absence.

Principal’s Report

Mr. Schmidt will give his monthly Principal’s Report.



COUNSELING
CENTER

Serving children, rtdo?escenls and adults since 1978
Executive Director « Gail Weil, LCSW, CADC

This agreement, dated __6-20-19 between CYN Counseling Center, 18640 W,
Belvidere Road, Grayslake, IL 60030, and

Grant High School

Name of School

285 E. Grand Ave Fox Lake, IL 60020
Address

847-587-2561 847-587-2991

Phone Fax

Outlines the provision of Individual and Group Counseling Services to students who are
identified by the school as “at risk;” or in need of therapeutic or supportive services, on site
during school hours.

CYN Counseling Center agrees to provide ___1__ worker(s) to the above school ___ 1
day(s) per week throughout the 2019-20 school year at a rate of $10,500 per worker / school /
year. This agreement is predicated on the cooperation of both parties and the school’s ability
to a) Identify students in need; b) Provide a private place in the school where the services can
take place; c) Facilitate getting the student to the session; and d) Secure all necessary

paperwork from the student’s parents before treatment begins.

Total: $_10,500 Make checks payable to CYN Counseling Center
School Representatlve Sighature I Title

S IW AN R 62019
CYN Representatlve Title

Community Youth Network, In¢c. Non-Profit Counseling Center
18640 W. Belvidere Road, Grayslake, IL 60030
Phone; (847) 548-6000 - Fax: (847) 548-6040 - www.cyngrayslake,org




SPRING SPORTS ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Report to the Board of Education

July 18, 2019



Badminton (Pilot Program)

Head Coach

Leonard Grodoski

Participation Numbers

23 student athletes

Season Record and Accomplishments

Varsity

Overall-0-11

Academic Achievements

NLCC Academic All-Conference — 6

Scholar Athletes — 15

Community Service

Numerous players volunteered to work the Booster Concession Stand during the spring season.
Highlights

All twenty-three girls that started the season, finished the season and played in every match.

Baseball

Head Coach

Dave Behm

Assistant Coaches

Chris Hoffman*, Bryan Talbot, Eric Weinmann, Mike Werner and Volunteer Coaches Kyle
Barber, Fritz Kazlausky* and Bryan Talbot*

Participation Numbers

66 players tried out, kept 58 student athletes

20 Freshman

17V

21 Varsity

Season Record and Accomplishments
Varsity

Overall -25-7

NLCC Record—17-1
All-Conference Players —7
All Area Players - 5

WV

Overall —14 - 15
NLCC-10-7

Freshman
Overall—21-10
NLCC-11-4



Academic Achievements

NLCC Academic All-Conference — 10

Scholar Athletes — 39

Highlights

The varsity baseball team had the best regular season record in program history at 25-6. They
won the NLCC conference for the 2nd time in 3 years with a 17-1 record, this is the best record
of any NLCC conference champion.

Lacrosse

Head Coach

Josh Christian

Assistant Coaches

Garrett Olsen and volunteer Jeff Goesselle*
Participation Numbers

63 student athletes tried out, kept 48 student athietes

Varsity — 25

V-23

Season Record and Accomplishments
Varsity

Overall-11-10

NLCC Record—1-3

All-Conference Players - 1

Y

Overall-3-14

NLCC-0-4

Academic Achievements

NLCC Academic All-Conference — 7

Scholar Athletes - 21

Community Service

The entire team went to Feed My Starving Children and assisted in creating 122 boxes (26,352
meals) of food that was sent to Nicaragua. They also helped in setting up for the Fox Lake Easter
Egg Hunt. The players helped clean up the park where kids would hunt for eggs,
created/assembled prizes for kids and boxed up prizes for staff to handle the day of the hunt.

Highlights

Lacrosse had a very successful first season on the field, in the classroom and in the community
as we transitioned from a club team to an IHSA team. We hosted numerous home games that
included hosting two IHSA Sectional Quarter-Final games here at Grant. The Varsity Bulldogs
won their first IHSA Sectional playoff game with a 16 — 5 win over McHenry then lost their next
playoff game to eventual state runner-up Warren.



Softball

Head Coach

Chris VanAlstine

Assistant Coaches

Jessica Dart, Jeff Durlak, AJ Havenga, Madeline Kerr*
Participation Numbers

41 student athletes tried out, kept 41 but 2 ended up not finishing the season.
Season Record and Accomplishments

Varsity

Overall-16-17-1

NLCC Record —5-7

All-Conference Players - 4

All Area Players - 3

All State Players — 2

v
Overall-11-10
NLCC-10-2
V2
Overall-9-8
NLCC-1-4

Academic Achievements

NLCC Academic All-Conference — 6

Scholar Athletes — 39

Community Service

Feed My Starving Children in April, heavily involved with the GTAAA youth softball organization
by hosting a whiffle ball tournament in January and a softball tournament in May.

Highlights

Even though the record was .500 we had very productive year with four All-Conference players,
3 of which made the All-Area team and two receiving recognition for the All-State team. The
team advanced to IHSA Regional Final for the third straight year. Three of our seniors will go on
to play college softball.

Girls Soccer

Head Coach

Olivia Jansen

Assistant Coach

Ben Burnet, Bob Janusz and Bryan Mark




Participation Numbers

63 student athletes

Varsity — 20

JWv-22

Freshman - 21

Season Record and Accomplishments
Varsity

Overall-5-10-2

NLCC Record—1-5-1

WV
Overall-0-11-2
NLCC-0-6-1
Freshman
Overall-7-9-2
NLCC-1-3-1

All-Conference Players - 2

All Area Players —1

Academic Achievements

NLCC Academic All-Conference — 12
Scholar Athletes — 49

Community Service

Team members volunteered to assist the Booster Club by volunteering to work concession
stands at football and basketball games and helped out with their youth soccer camp.

Highlights

Brooke Barnes was named to the All-Conference and All-Sectional team, Nicole Stigler was
awarded Honorable Mention All-Sectional and Emily Urbina was named to the All-Conference
Team. The team scored 28 goals this season compared to 9 goals last year.

Boys Track
Co-Head Coaches
Nic Nenni
Assistant Coach

Jim Cramer, Tom Evans and Chris Robinson

Participation Numbers

83 student athletes

Season Record and Accomplishments
Varsity

Overall-6-1

NLCC Record—6-1

All-Conference Athlete - 16

State Qualifiers - 11



All State Athletes - 10

Academic Achievements

NLCC Academic All-Conference — 8

Scholar Athletes — 56

Community Service

Team members volunteered to assist the Booster Club by volunteering to work concession
stands at football and basketball games and hosted their 4" annual Summer Open Track meet.
Highlights

NLCC Indoor Champions, four indoor school records, qualified two relays and three individuals
for the IHSA State Championships. The team finished in 4t place with State Championships in
the 400-meter run as Jason Thormo defended his title and the 4 X 400-meter relay. Justin Splitt
finished in 6% place in the 800-meter run and the 4 X 100-meter relay team also finished in 6t
place.

Girls Track

Head Coach

Greg Wodzien

Assistant Coaches

Jim Cramer, Jeff Harvey* and Kurt Rous

Participation Numbers

67 student athletes

Season Record and Accomplishments

Varsity

Overall-6-1

NLCC Record-6-1

All-Conference Athletes - 18

State Qualifiers - 2

Academic Achievements

NLCC Academic All-Conference — 8

Scholar Athletes — 42

Community Service

Team members volunteered to assist the Booster Club by volunteering to work concession
stands at football and basketball games and hosted their 4" annual Summer Open Track meet.
Highlights

NLCC Outdoor Champions, 2™ place Indoor NLCC Championship, 2" place at the Lake Michigan
Invitational and 2" place at the Lake County Championships, 4" place at the IHSA Sectionals
with two state qualifiers — Drue Polka and Aly Negovetich.



Boys Tennis

Head Coach

Max Boton

Assistant Coach

Audrey Hutchings

Participation Numbers

25 student athletes

Season Record and Accomplishments
Varsity

Overall-11-9

NLCC Record—3-4

All-Conference Players —3
Academic Achievements

NLCC Academic All-Conference — 6
Scholar Athletes — 19

Community Service

Team members volunteered to assist the Booster Club by volunteering to work concession
stands multiple times during the fall and winter seasons.

Highlights

The team experienced great success on the court as Walid Rafeh was 27 — 2 at number one
singles and Billy Friedman was 28 — 2 at number two singles. Billy will return next year and
Walid will continue his education and tennis career at Olivet Nazarene University.

Boys Volleyball
Head Coach
Michele Keenan
Assistant Coaches

Jessica Arias*, Chris Carlson and Martin Grum

Participation Numbers
48

Varsity - 15

v-17

Freshman —16

Season Record and Accomplishments

Varsity
Overall 10-26



NLCC Record —5-5

Vv

Overall - 5-20

NLCC - 3-7

Freshman A

Overall—18-7

NLCC-8-0

All-Conference Players — 3

All Area Players - 1

Academic Achievements

NLCC Academic All-Conference — 7

Scholar Athletes — 27

Community Service

Team members volunteered to assist the Booster Club by volunteering to work concession
stands multiple times during the fall and winter seasons.

Highlights

Derek Kolb made the all-area team, 7 players name all-conference — highest number in program
history, freshmen were undefeated in NLCC play, participation numbers continue to increase,
lan Fox will continue his education and volleyball career at Goshen College — first male player to
play volleyball in college.



Table 2: Detailed Club Participation- Fall 2017 vs. Fall 2018

Nameof Clubor | Fall 2017 | Fall 2017 Fall2018 | Fall 2018 A Total Net A Active
Activity Total 50%+ Total 50%+ Participation | Participation
Particip. Attend. Particip. Attend. 2017 - 2018 2017 - 2018
Academic Team 13 100% 19 100% +6 +6
Art Club 40 40% 41 44% +1 +2
Jazz Band 37 100% 45 96% +8 +6
Marching Band 82 100% 91 97% +9 +6
Pep Band No Data No Data 75 80% N/A N/A
Chess Team 16 81% 19 63% +3 =1
Chamber Singers 28 100% 35 100% +7 +7
Anthem Singers 21 100% 21 81% 0 -4
Barbershop Sing. 16 100% 31 74% +15 +7
___Debate Team 16 44% 14 57% -2 +1
Disc Golf 14 36% 9 44% -5 -1
Environ. Club 6 83% 26 61% +20 il +11
Fall Play 58 90% 76 83% +18 +11
FBLA 90 51% 99 55% +9 +8
FCCLA 28 36% l 25 40% -3 0
Film Club 28 46% IR 19 58% -9 -2
Fall Flags 18 94% 15 93% -3 -3
French Club 48 29% 36 28% -12 -4
Freshman Class 7 43% 15 47% +8 +4
Future Med. Prof. No Data No Data 59 37% N/A N/A
Gamers Club 47 51% 62 61% +15 +14
GSA 22 64% 44 45% +22 +6
Guitar Club 28 39% 15 93% -13 +3
Jazz Ensemble 19 100% 18 100% -1 =1
Junior Class 17 59% 7 100% -10 -3
Math Team 47= 31 81% 43 | 58% 4 -13
National Art Society | No Data No Data 51 | 100% N/A N/A
NHS 81 98% 91 100% +10 +11
Science Club Inactive Inactive 4 50% +4 +2
Senior Class 7 86% 15 53% +8 +2
Sophomore Class 6 83% 11 82% +5 +4
Spanish Club 37 53% 22 73% -15 A
Speech Team 38 31% 30 37% -8 -1
Student Council 66 73% 57 37% -9 -27
Table Tennis Club 23 22% 15 27% -8 -1

Woodwork Club

Total Counts

23

1,027

22%

15

33%

+245*

+55%A

Student Enrollment_ .

1,790

+23 expected

0 expected

Notes:

* Numbers were expected (+23) to increase due to increasing enroliment. Fall 2017 numbers were
underreported due to a lack of Pep Band participation information for that year.

A Total counts assume no net change in active participation rate from 2017 to 2018.
= In total, 15 groups experienced increased enrollment/participation and 11 groups experienced decreased
enrollment/participation.




Student Participation Data- Fall 2018:

» Thank you to Cheryl Trevithick for assisting with setting up, collecting, organizing, and analyzing all student
participation data for Fall 2018.
o We had 37 active clubs running in the Fall 2018 semester
* New Clubs for Fall 2018: Future Medical Professionals, National Art Honor Society
#  Clubs Inactive in Fall 2018: Literary Magazine (inactive), Robotics Club (inactive), The Stand
(inactive), and Winter Guard (Spring 2018 only)
o Co-Curricular Rosters
= 1272/1813 = 70.2% of the student body attended at least 1 co-curricular meeting/event
= 876 students successfully attended 50% of club meetings/activities
* 68.9% of participating students were deemed active participants
o Current GCHS Students (All Levels)
= 620 unique students participated in Fall co-curricular activities
= 620/1813 = 34.2% of all students were involved in Activities

Table 1: Overall Comparison- Fall 2017 to Fall 2018

| Descriptor Fall 2017 Fall 2018 Net Change
No. of Active Student Clubs 33 37 +4
or Activities
Student Enrollment as of 1,790 1,813 +23
December 1%
No. of Students Attending > 1,027 1,272 +245
1 Club Meeting or Event
% of Student Body 57.4% 70.2% +12.8%
Attending > 1 Club Event —
No. of Students Attending 703 876 | +173
>50% of Club Events |
% of Students Deemed | 68.5% 68.9% +0.4%
Active Participants 3 !
No. of Unique Student | 565 620 +55
Participants
% of Students Involved in 31.6% 34.2% +2.6%
Student Activities

o Outstanding Activities Students
®  Sam Winters (9)- Anthem Singers, Barbershop Quartets, Chamber Singers, Fall Play, Future
Medical Professionals, Jazz Band, Marching Band, Pep Band, Speech Team
* Dillyn Hayhurst (8)- Art Club, Environmental Club, Fall Play, French Club, Gay-Straight Alliance,
Marching Band, Pep Band, Student Council
= Six additional students were involved in 7 co-curricular activities this fall: Kaylee Belletynee,
Hayden Graham, Scott Rose, Audrey Sampson, Megan Sampson, and Angelica Waight



Table 2: Detailed Active Club Participation- Spring 2018 vs. Spring 2019

Name of Club or Spring Spring Spring Spring A Total Net A Active
Activity 2018 Total | 2018 50%+ 2019 Total | 2019 50%+ Particip. Particip.
Particip. Attend. Particip. Attend. 2018-2019 2018-2019
Academic Team 23 15 17 12 -6 -3
Anthem Singers 21 15 22 11 +1 -4
Art Club 42 21 52 12 +10 -9
Bass Fishing 24 22 24 22 0 0
Black Stud Union Inactive Inactive 5 2 45 +2
Chamber Choir 28 28 35 34 +7 +6
Chess Team 13 13 17 12 +4 =]
Choir Quartets 16 16 28 18 +12 =2
Debate Team I3 1 10 6 -3 -1
Disc Golf 6 2 8 5 +2 +3
Environ. Club 6 3 8 4 2 +1
FBLA 51 35 99 33 +48 =2
FCCLA 17 11 20 7 +3 -4
Film Club 18 8 24 11 +6 A3
French Club 24 10 37 13 +13 +3
Freshman Class 5 5 6 5 +1 0
Future Med Profs Pilot Pilot 63 15 +63 +15
Gamers Club 47 26 76 39 +29 +13
GSA 29 8 27 11 -2 +3
Guitar Club 18 7 11 7 -7 0
Jazz Band 37 37 33 33 -4 -4
Jazz Ensemble 18 18 20 20 2 2
Junior Class 14 6 7 5 -7 -1
Lacrosse Club 35 20 12 8 -23 -12
Math Team 42 34 36 24 -6 -10
NAHS Pilot Pilot 44 42 +44 +42
NHS 80 80 91 89 +11 +9
Pep Band 63 63 75 57 +12 -6
Science Club 10 4 15 3 +5 -1 |
Senior Class 7 6 15 6 +8 0
Snow Dogs 31 30 30 23] -1 -7
Sophomore Class 6 5 11 8 +5 +3
Spanish Club 19 8 23 5 +4 -3
Speech Team 26 22 29 20 +3 -2
Spring Musical 80 70 87 62 +7 -8
Student Council 56 26 30 29 -26 +3
T. Tennis Club 13 9 23 7 +10 2
The Stand Inactive Inactive 3 3 3 3
Winter Guard 15 15 18 +3 +1
Woodwork Club 15 11
Total Counts 749 (62%}
Student Enrol. 1,750 | +18 expected | 0 expected
Notes:

o Participation numbers were expected to increase (+18) due to increasing enrollment.

O O O O

There was no expected net change in active participation rate from 2018 to 2019.
Overall, student participation and student attendance rates increased more than projected.

Six (6) groups experienced overall decreasing participation from Spring 2018 to Spring 2019.
Fifteen (15) groups experienced overall increasing participation from Spring 2018 to Spring 2019,



Student Participation Data- Spring 2019

# Thank you to Cheryl Trevithick for assisting with setting up, collecting, organizing, and analyzing all student
participation data for Spring 2019.
o We had 40 active clubs running in the Spring 2019 semester
* Inactive in Spring 2019: Literary Magazine, Robotics Club
o Co-Curricular Rosters
= 1,202/1,768= 68.0% of the student body attended at least 1 co-curricular meeting or event
# This count does not include intramurals
* 749 students successfully attended 50% of club meetings/activities
e 62.3% of participating students were active participants
o Current GCHS Students (All Levels)
* 589 unique students participated in Spring co-curricular activities
= 589/1,768 = 33.3% of all students were involved in Activities

Table 1: Overall Comparison- Spring 2018 to Spring 2019

" Descriptor Spring2018 |  Spring 2019 Net Change
| No. of Active Student 38 40 +2
| Clubs or Activities
Student Enrollment as of 1,750 1,768 +18
l May 1* _
No. of Students Attending > 968 1,202 +234
1 Club Meeting or Event
% of Student Body 55.3% 68.0% +12.7%
__Attending > 1 Club Event
No. of Students Attending 715 749 +34
>50% of Club Events _

% of Attending Students 73.9% 62.3% -11.6%
Deemed Active Participants . - =
Number of Unique Student 523 589 +66

Participants
% of Students Involved in 30.0% 33.3% +3.3%
Student Activities

o Outstanding Activities Students

#  Audrey Sampson (8)- Anthem Singers, Barbershop Quartets, Chamber Choir, National Art Honor
Society, Sophomore Class, Speech Team, Spring Musical, Student Council

#  Megan Sampson (8)- Anthem Singers, Chamber Choir, National Art Honor Society, National
Honor Society, Senior Class, Speech Team, Spring Musical, Student Council

= Sam Winters (8)- Jazz Band, Pep Band, Anthem Singers, Barbershop Quartets, Chamber Choir,
Future Medical Professionals, Speech Team, Spring Musical

* Three students with seven (7) activities: Scott Rose, Shelby Swiercz, and Angelica Waight



Grant Community High School

Extracurricular Student Participation

2018/19 % Change Prior Yr
Total Participants 1367 16.24%
1 Sport Athletes 589 3.88%
2 Sport Athletes 308 40.64%
3 Sport Athletes 54 -5.26%
Enrollment (5/1/18) 1830

Participants as % of enrollment 74.70%

2017/18 % Change Prior Yr
Total Participants 1176 2.80%
1 Sport Athletes 567 14.31%
2 Sport Athletes 219 -17.36%
3 Sport Athletes 57 42.50%
Enrollment (5/1/17) 1820

Participants as % of enrollment 64.62%

2016/17 % Change Prior Yr
Total Participants 1144 -4.59%
1 Sport Athletes 496 -20.51%
2 Sport Athletes 265 22.69%
3 Sport Athletes 40 -9.09%
Enrollment (5/1/17) 1837

Participants as % of enrollment 62.28%

2015/16 % Change Prior Yr
Total Participants 1199 11.22%
1 Sport Athletes 624 12.43%
2 Sport Athletes 216 1.89%
3 Sport Athletes 44 33.33%
Enrollment 1861

Participants as % of enrollment 64.43%
|2014/15* % Change Prior Yr
Total Participants 1078 6.84%
1 Sport Athletes 555 12.35%
2 Sport Athletes 212 8.16%
3 Sport Athletes 33 -19.51%
Enrollment 1894

Participants as % of enrollment 56.92%




Grant Community High School
Total Student Participation - Co-Curricular/Extracurricular

Total Participation Change +/-
2018/19

Co-Curricular - % of Enrollment 65.60%

Extracurricular - % of Enrollment 74.70%

Average 70.15% 11.94%
2017/18

Co-Curricular - % of Enrollment 51.81%

Extracurricular - % of Enrollment 64.62%

Average 58.21% 3.01%
2016/17

Co-Curricular - % of Enrollment 48.12%

Extracurricular - % of Enrollment 62.28%

Average 55.20% -2.67%
2015/16

Co-Curricular - % of Enrollment 51.32%

Extracurricular - % of Enrollment 64.43%

Average 57.88% 3.65%
2014/15

Co-Curricular - % of Enrollment 51.53%

Extracurricular - % of Enrollment 56.92%

Average 54.23%




Grant Community High School
Athletic Season Participation/Completion Numbers by Sport

SPORT 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019
Badminton n/a n/a n/a n/a 23
Baseball 65 57 57 59 58
Basketball~boys 43 46 43 36 43
Basketball~girls 38 38 28 36 36
Bowling~boys 19 15 22 22 21
Bowling~girls 17 15 17 16 19
Cheer~fb 47 57 51 60 61
Cheer~bb 51 58 46 54 56
Cross Country~boys 23 26 15 20 26
Cross Country~girls 27 21 22 14 14
Dance~fh 24 33 32 28 31
Dance~bb 25 31 31 29 35
Football 109 122 97 114 90
Golf~boys 23 23 21 20 19
Golf~girls 13 12 13 12 12
Lacrosse n/a n/a n/a n/a 48
Soccer~boys 49 59 55 61 56
Soccer~girls 59 65 55 54 63
Softball 39 44 41 42 41
Tennis~boys 27 24 28 27 25
Tennis~girls 26 33 33 31 28
Track~boys 78 68 67 63 83
Track~girls 50 56 57 56 67
Volleyball-boys 40 34 45 35 48
Volleyball-girls 55 75 73 65 64
Wrestling 84 77 72 68 98
TOTAL 1031 1089 1021 1022 1165




Application Printout

Applicant:
Application:
Cycle:
Sponsor/District:
Date Generated:

Generated By:

eGrant Management System
Printed Copy of Application
GRANT COMM H S DISTRICT 124
Consolidated District Plan - 00
Original Application
GRANT COMM H S DISTRICT 124
7/8/2019 10:26:35 AM

csefclkS



Overview

Proaram:

Purpose:

Boarp Goats:

FY2020 IncLubep PROGRAMS:

LeGistaTion:

Due Dare:

DuratioN:
AMENDMENTS!

INSTRUCTIONS:

CoMMON ABBREVIATIONS:

Cansolldated District Plan

The District Plan shall be developed with timely and meaningful consultation with teachers, principals, other school leaders, paraprofessionals, speciallzed instructional support persannel,
charter school leaders, administrators, other appropriate school personnel, and parents of children in schools served under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) legislation, and as
appropriate, is coordinated with other programs under ESSA, the Indivi with Di: i ion Act (20 U.S.C. 1400 et seq.), the Rehabilltation Act of 1973 (20 U.S.C. 701 et
seq.), the Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act (20 U.S,.C.2301 et seq.), the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (29 U.S.C. 3103 et seq.), the
Head Start Act (42 U.S.C, 9831 et seq.), the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. 11301 et seq.), the Adult Education and Family Literacy Act (29 U.S.C. 3271 et seq.),
and other Acts as appropriate.

Every child in each public school system in the State of Illinois deserves to attend a system wherein:
* All kindergartners are assessed for readiness.

* Ninety percent or more of third-grade students are reading at or above grade level.

* Ninety percent or more of fifth-grade students meet or exceed expectations in mathematics,
* Ninety percent or more of ninth-grade students are on track to graduate with their cohort.

* Ninety percent or more of students graduate from high school ready for college and career.
* All students are supported by highly prepared and effective teachers and school leaders.

* Every school offers a safe and healthy learning environment for ail students.

Title 1, Part A - Improving Basic Programs

Title 1, Part A - School Improvement Part 1003(a)

Title 1, Part D - Delinquent

Title 1, Part D - Neglected

Title 1, Part D - State Neglected/Dellnquent

Title II, Part A - Preparing, Training, and Recruiting High-Quality Teachers, Principals, and Other School Leaders
Title 111 - Language Instruction Educational Program (LIEP)

Title 111 - Immigrant Education

Title IV, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichment

Title V, Part B - Rural and Low Income Schools

IDEA, Part B - Flow-Through

IDEA, Part B - Preschool

Foster Care Transportation Plan

oy 5 La! A &
ngividyals wi it At
Rehabilltation Act
L heni reer gnd Tachnicsl tiga for the 3} et Cantury &
farge Inn ipn on riunity A
Head Start Act
McKinney-Vepto H: | ] Act
113 ite;

District plans must be submitted ta the Illinois State Board of Education and approved before any FY2020 grant applications for included programs can be approved. Submission by Aprl|
1 is recommended,

The District Plan must be submitted Initially for the school year 2019-2020 and updated annually thereafter.

Each Local Education Agency (LEA) shall periodically review and, as necessary, revise the plan throughout the year. Plan amendments may necessitate amendment of the associated
grant application(s) as well.

Instructions in PDF format

ESSA - Every Student Succeeds Act (also referenced as the Elementary and Secondary Education Act [ESEA] of 1965 as Amended)

IDEA - Individ with Disabillti Act

ISBE - 1llincis State Board of Education

LEA - Local Educational Agency

LIEP - Language Instruction Educational Program

SEA - State Education Agency




Contact Information Instructions

1. Contact Information for Person Completing This Form

o First Name®* Middle
Last Name Initial
Muiter Nathamel *)
Phone* Email*
847 973 3407 nmiller@grantbulldogs org
2. General Education Provisions Act (GEPA) Section 427 *
Section 427 of GEPA (20 U.S.C. iTTa} s¥rris ol s program. This section seg=ei each applicant to include in its proposal a description of the steps the applicant proposes to take to
ErsrT equitable access to, and mari gt s, i Tndariadp crar g LLls BT, with special needs.
This EFmetis iikiey Bpjlarns forel i = EEenad oy o raguid Sl =plas, To @anie Feye ks B rgem o Barrien That cos sl equlalie miieis o biel B 151 il i ce, naliad IR, ik, i,
age. Tix amice, shosld friporesp alellid Paad O GIRE LTy Ty Fadwin, il ACONNE 4O, OF pael o on =, Lhao MudpwwBy B b o iy, The diskiryil 85 o MagE W I sa= 10

ErmETEEnces, [n pddEy By B il fay

A s by, ot ar
OVerliiis Mata BITEFL LiED B B lpagier. e sl drilid Sy avde 8ok 30d telono] GRCTmtin s fere it P to addari) thide bE v drk LT L AR
be p=piited 1 @ brgis mireplEE, o S ETE, TRy B D o el e o e R t= @dlplication

fiss on 37 is not inlsswed to dupliléis the requirements of the i Fights statusss, but rates i #nsure ##. in designing thes: Erograms, applicants for federal funds address equity cesmms that may #¥#it the &l of
wasdibin immaficiaries s gl participdHi in the program and to ack=r- high stand#*#s. Consilerl mith regevw=ents and its agmsweed proposal, an applicant may use the federal funds améied to it to ells=siic barriey &
identlfies.

Desctibe the steps that will be taken to overcome barriers to ble program participation of and other with special needs.

umﬂl!.]iﬂ.ti:enﬁtndl.. . . e — T —— T . . =
iDm. Ty Hgh wad bl LBNEaE HE use of teacher assistants, Fremis il CELEIPT dalldid, o N LLial s [T through out W
lweliang increase miw®ig in Englink Language Learners and Bili | prog , and b for teachers and other &rewdomsan to overcome barriers to equitable program

. General Completion Instructions
Work through the tabs from left to right. Save each page before moving to the next tab.
Required fields on each page are dependent upon funding saurces selected on the Coordinated Funding tab.
Many pages have notes at the bottom indicating for which programs the page is required.
To determine if @ page is required for the funding sources selected earlier in the application, save the page hefore completing and look for error messages. If none, the page is not required for the program(s) selected.
How to Complete Pages with Pre-populated Fields

Several pagen Riie two boxes below the narrative questions - one has the response from the pwia war plan and the other allows responses for the updated plan. Copy the response from the redisplay and paste it into the
updated plan #ax, revising the description as necessary. Be sure to save the page once this hisi s completed for all questions on the page.

Some pages display sections based on which grants were selected on the Funding page as anticipated as funded. To change the sections that display, return to the Funding page and select or de-select grants for which funding
is anticipated.

Program Risk Assessment pages must be completed for FY2020. In future years, those responses are expected to pre-populate in the grant, with an appartunity for the entity to review and revise as necessary,

*Required field, applicable for all funding sources



Amendments

Indicate whether this is the first submission for the fiscal year or an amendment to the APPROVED Initial plan for the fiscal year.*
NOTE: This page must be completed each time a new plan version within the flscal year is submitted to 1SBE.
@ Initlal submission for the fiscal year

¢ Amendment to approved plan for the flscat year

Plan Changes

Provide 2 brief description of the changes which have been made to the APPROVED Initial application for the fiscal year or a sut APPROVED
was changed.

([count] of 5000 maximum characters used)

with this d Include the name of any page that

*Required field, applicable for all funding sources



Coordinated and Aligned Funding

1. C

2,

des how icil prog will be funded. Indicate below for which programs the LEA anticipates receiving funding for school year 2019-2020.* [1]

NOTE: All funding sources should be reviewed after October 1 and the plan shouid be and to ISBE if sources have been added or removed due to actual grant
awa

¥ Title I, Part A - Improving Basic Programs

[¥" Titie 1, Part A - School Improvement Part 1003(a)

[T Mtle 1, Part D - Delinquent

I Title 1, Part D - Neglected

[~ Title I, Part D - State Neglected/Delinquent

¥ Title I, Part A - Preparing, Training, and Recruiting High-Quality Teachers, Principals, and Other School Leaders
[ Title 11T - Language Instruction Educational Program {LIEP)
[™ Title 111 - Immigrant Education Program

[¥ Title IV, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichment
[~ Title v, Part B - Rural and Low Income Schools

¥ IDEA, Part B - Flow-Through

[~ IDEA, Part B - Preschool

Describe how the UL# ¥ uiigr féd e+ resources, including but not limited to the pragrams listed above, with state and local resources to carry out activities supported in whole or in part with
funding from the g=ises saisaiad, ® [F]
mehmﬁrmp [T Erpp——) Mu—#-hﬂummwbmm ey k i bk
L it Sl a0l g fbal lwmnmmhhﬁlmmmh
Aefagrmed et 1eky 10 g (P Brf e pfarivir Peend Lepeeilly
umm..t:ﬁ e e L T T T “rmnmﬂhwﬂﬂf-ﬂhﬂﬂhubm
sl et ol A P P Nl @ RIS DD b T A, i Ba The 1 wgdad = P
o in ety (131 Teromesmaia b m‘_.ﬁﬁ".p*“ﬂﬂlfmﬂmnﬂl Fmep Aoty smesict. ol e qurdl bn P dddn
far e .mwmnmmﬂﬂmnlﬂfﬂtﬂ'tﬂf’."wliﬂﬂm“wm-H
[y R e bl rurriln. i AT R mhﬂﬁmﬂwmhﬂl
Fumis, w s s “ﬂwlpﬂqmlﬁ"mh ek dd b R Hmmuwﬂmeum HEE Py 8 aiereg deeil
Wﬁmlm-‘ﬂh“umf‘lHJﬂﬂw ERERET S RN TS (D e e Tl e O JERATE,

T — .

Legislative References:
[1] Title 1, Part A, Reference Section 1112(a) (1)
{2] Title I, Part A, Reference Section 1112(2) (1)

*Requlred field, applicable for all funding saurces

Instructions



Needs Assessment Impact

1. Indicate which of the instruments below were used in the LEA needs assessment process.*
A. School and/or dlstrict report card(s)

Five Essentials Survey

Student achievement data (disaggregated by student groups)

Current recrultment and retention efforts and effectiveness data

Professianal development plan(s)

Schoaol improvement plan(s)

Title I plan(s)

ED School Climate Survey (EDSCLS)

CDC Schaol Health Index

IO nmOopw

National Schooal Climate Center
ASCD School Improvement Tool
1llinois Quality Framework and Supporting Rubric

I e e s M M e e s Y e |

2r R

Other

l

2. Far each program for which funding 1s provide a y of the needs results, Include the program goal(s) Identifled gh the needs
process, as applicable. * Writing space appears if a program was selected on the Coordinated Funding page; ta make changes in program funding, return to that page, revise, save
the page and return to this page,

i- Identify areas of need related ta student achievement, subgroup performance, and resource inequlties.
ii. Include any additional information relevant ta this planning document. Provide targeted responses where noted.
iil. Describe how the needs assessment information will be used for identifying program goals and planning grant activities for each program as applicable.

A.Title I, Part A - Improving Basic Pragrams

BRI Nl R Tl WAL & MAF e B AT fodn f Epiyesoslp, coeeind with information from ke Mty CEF FTERG TCT2F WidTT
hmm*mm— I , 1 murﬂ-ﬁumnmrmhthrmmwlh“ﬂmm T
“‘IHW“."' hwwmm-mnﬂlmmmwinl dlsrmriay flaraEd i [ mmw'—-mrmmm-

e it a0 grndired rua af faler 18 B RO PR Y Rasiat TR P DT l.h’._'
hmhn—mh_m—ummmﬂmawqﬁﬂhumuwm T Tk T mewerks Ve Terger ol
o el S ErorrhE ey saad srweaureEs el Tk e miu1m-ll e

ErmpprR el Wﬂwﬂ I ke ea i mmbreny 'lul'mu:lnﬂﬂ ﬂm_ﬂtﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂ.

B.Title I, Part A - School Improvement Part 1003(a)

....... PRI IO I I TR LML T TPV =iy
Hmnﬁwmilhﬁwwhﬂmﬁ':-uﬂ—uum—r“nmnm Crd ta indomn per st
AL TERFTE ATl O raE R ey E T N TR T PR T S ) L L T L T R e e
B DRIP4 S 8 w-llﬂ.‘lm iﬁ#mimﬂw‘#lmmﬂh- Ter ¥ ninp wd fresaprgp

Mhimnwmhmmuwﬂuumu ¥ T mu-“ummm
PRI R SR ﬁ dd R L REOLEE b e dEE i T 1 P dmiead U e i ldsie s
Hlll-llﬂﬂ.w iﬂﬂibﬁlﬂ ferie proy Le o il gk B Srmoghe e dime o slereriion
EEzmETert ord L T R L

C.Title I, Part D - Delinquent

D.Title I, Part A - Neglected

E.Title I, Part D - State Neglected/Delinquent

F.Title IT, Part A - Preparing, Training, and Recruiting

Also i ify needs results, i il iption of strategies for closing any achievement gaps and for key pr i oppor for and
principals.
ﬁzwomh:huﬁmunhonwlmanyumm so%uru:-mm e T . by par A RAKINEE]
. TRl beedh ef 40 0 0 7 Wi DomdssEed i DR WRRPAEI R IS, @ ﬂmnnmnmﬁi e ARk AT B o DR
T REREEA S SR L bR 1R S e e, b b T e A e L ienom o driek eud Shey e H!hl.r e gl o sdar s g N S R T B
A% g o e, A i e e - B W TR R hqlmnl- (S T DO LT A Y S e PR T
v e Facua pe Len &l hhlmum il iF s nlinl by + ol ey i ST me e balialed Fer e b

B Frprpe B mud iy o Tepe @migieorerb, paf i ogee o cprperPereer cein e 3 wordor menrTes ceciormeey o the kopm o Sem g Dot
i, T (1% Lasb s 10 o lll-'l-'!hrh e e L T I L L e L T

L A
Eﬂ:’ﬂ.—l AR g
L3 T
G.Title III - LIEP
H.Title III - Immigrant Education Program

L.Title IV, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichment

Alsnmlm P PTiE TP Figeims and activities planned as a result of needs assessment that align with the Title IV-A budget.

A amtap of i mreiiasn il i new Hn On LRt Bl e ReRie e o RVAE P e (R e (o el Pl 1o M £ Bt to WAL WIS 2 particular
ncareerwf-ﬂu-l-h‘-lﬂ-mm i A har i hydy bk g Al ik fla Wy Gare & R Hlsiw Ry e iy Hibe
#331), and [ ey o Dol af Libr Casvsr, hiﬂﬂm:ﬂhm T e e cammEaly e s o 3310-230, e
ufm-nﬂmﬂmmﬂnﬂnmm wmfdmmmﬁmmm g B b A [
Al & e §ET Rl e s TR d e iy merr o ETET Hri:lru‘l”ﬂ. i L, ey g ke el A et -
g o o B L e, S Y N SRR B R e ddRl, P TR T A F e Wl Pl b P
ACCODET | MATH R e A JRpET D — —— —— — =

J.Title V, Part B - Rural and Low Income Schools

K.IDEA, Part B - Flow-Through [1]

ﬁﬂhﬂ-':;hmkh!mﬂlﬂ—" g mwml'u-ﬂ--m‘ d et i bniial pabbpd sl
|matrE e F et mrl el L T s o s P dirit] e o Briiiay, FUNTE BN ST MCOERE RO B
mwm.mmmntumhm T OTHITO T N R = s b um“{mnm

AR b PR 8 S Attt i 8 B & B re] dll s Ty S el i meey i il T sl TR pery v
mwmmwwumhhmhmwmmmmm el

L.IDEA, Part B - Preschool

Legislative Requirement:
[1] IDEA - 23 IAC Section 1.420(q)

*Required field, applicable for all funding sources selected

Instructions



Shafarrada- fraslinmeed

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required information below. A minimum of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.*

ISBE Goais:

[~ All xindergartners are assessed for readiness.

™ Ninety percent or more of third-grade students are reading at or above grade level.

[~ Ninety percent or more of fifth-grade students meet or exceed expectations in mathematics,

¥ Ninety percent or more of ninth-grade students are on track to graduate with their cohort;

¥ Ninety percent or more of students graduate from high school ready for college and career,

[¥" Al students are supported by highly prepared and effective teachers and schoo! leaders.

[¥" Every school offers a safe and healthy learning environment for all students.
District Goal(s):
[ Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below in the text area.

1. Select the types of personnel/groups that were included in the planning process (required stakeholders for various programs as footnoted below).*
Check all that apply.

A

2 r AR e =T O MmO 0p
JE3 I S s i R < B (|

-]
7

EE N ]
b A T B B |

2, Articulate how the LEA
the

Teachers (1,7,8)
Principals (1,7,8)

Other school leaders (1,8)
Paraprofessionals (1)

Speciallzed instructional support personnel (1,2,3,4,8)

Charter school leaders (in a local educational agency that has charter schools) (1)

Parents and famlly members of children in attendance centers covered by included programs (1,2,3,4,7,8)

Parent lialsons

Title I director (1)

Title 11 director (1)

Bllingual director (1,7)

Title 1V director (1)

Special Educatlion director

Guidance staff

Local government representatives (8)

Community members and community based organizations (7,8)

Business representatives (2,3,4)

Researchers (7)

Institutions of Higher Education (7)

Other - specify

Addltional Other - specify

frmm: famr:

1 = Title 1, Part A - Improving Basic Programs
= Title I, Part D - Neglected

3 = Title I, Part D - Delinquent

4 = Tltle I, Part D - State Neglected/Delinquent

7 = Title 111, LIEP and
8 = Title 1V, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichment

d with the d i ifi :bnu in the development of this plan,** Descnbe how stakeholders' input
n ut i

and how the

the final plan submission.

Fikid BiEE to

may be during monitoring; keep documentation on file, [1]

For your convenlence, the FY19 Title I District Plan approved response Is provided below, It may be copled and modifled to address the Consolldated District Plan

need.

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or appraval of your plan

of T3 S
WM-I!#T“M-!M mmmm:ﬂmw-ﬂ-’-mmﬂ 'lhnll-l-l-llm---m!’q-t
etiets o Ior by g Rk S gaidnd P DS i o v
P 1L TOL, & Tk Fgade Braashied Mesirig ARl S8 0T R e T 0o, Feeie @ e h
mﬂ Iﬂ-ﬂhﬂ. s bl R v el T s S Fremiiciar, i e B ERFRTRS Y TR RO R O S

ke s
H-Hmﬂ‘ﬂlm-ﬂhﬂhﬂﬂml

Tt

S by w6, 8 2 M 20,

et s ¥
m Frgorplery, Hare
STy

‘DT
maonles as well as jjrpind
re g
and to mvest In Bisnag @8h
pmioiin,

b
il T|Ih T P ek Bamd Lol dally e !.II-!I e i

1 hi f‘ﬁ'ﬂﬂ'ﬁ’-—m o e By o Y. R of

Riwirivt
o i Pl e P00 N gy fandin wni el S 0 TRl TR i) PR S e

wmrE all invited wa

T T | P S P TR R e o rT Sapkay s S il
hmewmrﬂl‘hmlihuﬁrﬂn I-r 2018 andJuneZI.I

i pnaned mq
lumlmuﬂlﬂm

rEaEm
SR RO e S0 e oralfa 8 fer EEE

prem sy D mmgadei Sl
o b 0, AP i, tnEeT ad e e e e (o Pommardegy.

peruval public, Lesgweo,

FrosTa=y
w =igh Eoagd weiiwbs y abidy s aTdc® uses B Tow
Sy l”\l!l-l mmu. Hltmﬁrﬂ:mﬂ Tri l‘l'.-l-im'lm “. 1 allocations.

3. pescribe the approaches the district will use to include parents and family members in the development of LEA plans, so that the plans and related
activities represent the needs of varied populations.** [2]

For your convenience, the FY19 Title I District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and

needs.

to address the C District Plan

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

e

hr%mmhﬂm{{'mm "Tra

S T
ppad in g, oRaR Taw 1

m—hdﬂmﬁmﬂmmi

ormaaci The

Wﬂmm m—:hrm-i'm 000

[Tt P e T = e

e Fi

il | 3} e m‘.“h

Taa [t

e “?ﬂwml w‘
- Dﬂmﬂi
Jnmmmﬂumwﬂﬂiﬂ-wn b N PR PR

of
|pmwm;“mlwmrmww —~
-

o’ sl dpelimd (1] L2 L

e P, |
1 akgd redes 0rj

Instructions



rn-w,;::-um.u A= iy e i - rﬂllrh.lhlrwlﬂi'l'-ﬁ:l‘luiand|
rﬁml feracion B o I elbe” provERTL an o igarni ma, [y
Fkieg o DR uhod hl-hwuwmm-ld LT et i-u-wﬂh.

'l'

L —
ﬁ Community E“ﬂm 124 Zefqey Bmad Policy 6:170 states: "The District maintains programs, scisiss, fer e #rgagETET o
Em R

Bl e ien o sdnan suring s T, el TRH L Teri Fragiiea, Eelen, ol Felisi 0 dreied & |
Al arl SRRl gl Mﬂmhmm dagETridrAnal 0 Progpey vagl preiag p s i SEer
TR EIE Sy --‘rhh“ah mh?:ﬂ** .:I":h pitheita by e
FRIET L g o ol b P cantcdd
b L iy ) e el L R = gt v emae e ohe T (e pit
e iy L Syl & gl B aadi T L sl lag e
humvmm—u:ﬁﬂﬁmbHﬂm i (% T § rpsanmsrily birerl Pt o |
I e panler Famdane o e
PP TII R, TR P sl S, B e D T e T L] e a]
Vol il ok @ Pyt nd i Sakp Gl iy bagh wd 2] plhed (o= e b i a, Eait
Fadiay o BT Wl H L FEE R kel b Of nla R e R Al s, dr s prara, unde Tow |
v 1 & -.-.—pumw—"' sl A cgiy a
24¥E %3 provece woanbe e acho T-iunuﬁuw-rl |
el P mﬂmwmﬂ EFFERT b T Fae A v |
|84 progrenening WM P e of T 1. G e e

4 Describe the activities/strategies the LEA will implement for effective parent and family engagement.** [3]
NOTE: This is a new field for FY2020 There is nothing to re-display.
{[count] of 7500 maximum characters used)

[T Tramen il 148 Apie Foanllr, FAFRR SRR,  Ciyicat aweketing, D
!!"' PRI B i i"""":!l'!l'."l!!.!ﬂ mﬂ-m—

W T T a3 .-j

Title I Requirement:

An LEA must develop the Title I Plan with timely and meaningful consultation with the stakeholders identified below.

LR A RRRITE AN

Title III Requirement:

An LEA must develop and implement the plan in consultation with teachers, researchers, school administrators, parent and family members, community members, public or private entities, and institutions
of higher education. (Section 3121(b)(4)(C))

Legislative References:

[1] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(a) (1) (A and B) and Section 3121 {b) (4)(C)

[2] Title I, Part A, Section 1116(a)(2)

[3]) Title I, Part A, Section Section 1116(a)(2) and Section 1112(b)(7)

*Required field
*= Required if funding selected for Title I, Part A; Title I, Part D; Title IT, Part A; Title 1II; and/or Title IV, Part A



Private School Participation File Upload instructions are linked below. Click here for general page instructions

The jon has been i No more up will be saved for the application.

NOTE: This page may remain blank if no private schoals are listed or participating in the programs
NOTE: This page is not applicable to state schools or state-authorized charter schools,

Using the latest avallable verified data, private schaols within the districts baundaries that are registered with ISBE are pre-populated in the table below. Timely and meaningful
consultation with these schools is required by legislation for ESEA Titles 1, 11, and 1V, as well as both IDEA grants. Any additional newer schaols can be added by selecting Create
Additional Entries. See separate sections below for more detalled information on completing the table.

Private School Name — Tities T, 11,1V Cansiitation Dt ~iDEA Prescheal School Closing
§ . " . Sl B P S S L :'
I B i = i i dl I |
r 1
e e e " IS S —
A= — - = = — = ._.-
Title Progr i

In aédition to private schools within the district beundarios, ESEA also requires timely and meaningful consultation with private schools outside the boundaries of the district if students are known to attend them. Those schools can
be added by selecting Create Addltional Entries. Fer zach school listed, provide the date of consultation for Titles I, I, IV. If a school has closed, select that option under Schaol Closing. Each school listed in the table requires at least

one consultation date or & check in the School Clasing column.
For each nonpublic school enrolling public school students from within the district, submit a signed copy of the Nanpublic School Cansultation Participation Ferm (blank form linked below). Forms may be uploaded separately or may
be combined into @ single scanned PDF document as one upload.

For detailed instructions on how to upload and for naming conventions for uploaded flles, click on the link to Title Funding Upload NOTE: READ BEFORE IMPORTING fink below.

Fun = NOTE: READ BEFOR - ructions Nonpublic School Consyltption Form
_UMl fo fle selecied

IDEA Nonpublic Consultation
Only private schools WITHIN the district boundaries reguire consultation for IDEA Flow Through and Preschool programs, However, any home schools of which the district is aware should also be included. For hame scheals, click on
the Create Addltional Entries button to add a line for listing It and naming in an Identifiable manner (for example, E. Jones Home School). Each school listed in the table requires at least one consultation date or a cheek in the School
Closing column.

For detalled instructions on how to upload information and for naming conventions for uploaded files, click on the link to IDEA Funding Upload NOTE: READ BEFORE IMPORTING link below. At a minimum, upioad the proof of

If a timely and consultation was held, also upload the attendee list, invitation letters, afjenda, handouts and attestation form(s).

crioose File | o e seiecied

I™ GCHs parent Letters,pdf
™ Gens Newspaper Confirmation,pdf
I™ GCHS ISBE Letter 2019.pdf

I GeHS Sign-tn, Attendance Shests.pd!




Preschool Coordination Instructions

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District r ided in the required information balow. A minimum of ane ISBE or District Goal must be selected.
ISBE Goals:

™ Al kindergartners are assessed for readiness.

[~ Ninety percent or more of third-grade students are reading at or above grade level,

[T Ninety percent or more of fifth-grade students meet or exceed expectatlons in mathematlcs.

[ Ninety percent or more of ninth-grade students are on track to graduate with thelr cohort,

r Ninety percent or more of students graduate from high school ready for college and career.

[~ All students are supported by highly prepared and effective teachers and school leaders.

[~ Every school offers 2 safe and healthy learning environment for all students.

District Goal{s):
[~ Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal{s) that afign to the responses below in the text area,

Describe how the district will support, , and Int te sarvices ided under this part with early childhood education programs at the
district or individual school level, including plans for the tr i in such prog to local y schaol pi * [1]

For yaur convenience, the FY19 Title I District Plan approved response is provided below. 1t may be copied and modifled to address the Consolidated District Plan
needs.

1f the district does not offer early childhood education programs, enter
No Preschool Programs

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

No Preschool Programs — }

Response from the FY19 Title I District Plan,

Title I Requirament

CoordInation of services with preschool education programs

Legislative References:

(1] Title I, Part A, Sectlon 1112(b)(8)

*Required field for Title 1 and/or IDEA Preschool



Mt il Tardfe Instructions

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required information below. A minimum of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.*
ISBE Goals:

[ Al kindergartners are assessed for readiness

[T Ninety percent ar more of third-grade students are reading at or above grade level.

[~ Ninety percent or more of fifth-grade students meet or exceed expectations in mathematics

¥ Ninety percent or more of ninth-grade students are on track to graduate with thelr cohart.

[V Ninety percent or more of students graduate from high school ready for college and career.

¥ All students are supported by highly prepared and effective teachers and school leaders.

[ Every schaol offers a safe and healthy learning environment for all students.
District Goal(s):

[~ Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below in the text area.

1. Describe the well-rounded instructional program toc meet the and needs of atl and how the district will and i the pri s).* [1]

For your convenience, the FY19 Title I District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan

e T

ik el wiitin . T addbeh, 5 iy S
il g s B mkerds O B et R daen [ LI T L e e L e ek IHII'-HHILHIH-
LELAT r o PpRE SThs s Pt wd 1l mﬂ-lmhmh““ihmhmﬂmﬂmmm el
rr=wd e Ta aididesolild a0 L UEIID L EETLL e Zhuion, ¥t Fal T wdd LaF, U BEENS
Py L Aty raar FEmerman] czgrem b e dE e i SeEATTTRTL I Fi hmm-mum;n- B Saver mee il T DT
qu“n-ﬂﬂﬂqﬂivﬁ.w-ﬁrWiumhm Lt ol Ham, § Py Feriar e | Py STRAS Sl Frilaess

A Fndey mediag calati Hiars i mﬂbﬁ“himm““hrﬁlmu,
nuiﬂmm-tm-'w m_:r. mnﬂ‘mm.MMﬂmMHHhmHWMHmmm*
e P - —— — -
Response from the FY19 Title I Sggits Plan,

2, List and describe the measures the district takes to use and create the criteria far at risk of failure.*Include criteria for I\ i EL, special

and delinquent as applicable to the district. [2]
For your convenience, the FY19 Title I District Plan approved response is provided below. 1t may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your pian.

) Ry e e gl e R e s
m..n.:. .. “mh-“.pm =T e e d Tk S smct ey pAre iy rinergly |p S TegnAl Ve, PRE  TARRHTE TR TEOTEE
Wi S, WRRHTN B m..-pqnul mwmuuﬁrmnmmwm
:h'- nu-m o R LV |n-

13, [Lirkié dagh TaTEEL HILLR —.mjm -mwi;u DR £ luq.h- I.n-rbll'd‘llrb|hluﬁ W annseyird enon Dabreg 10 &M, 19 SRS S BRTAIEL
s ik e W h“mm“hymu|wm m:mumiﬂarndﬂn-'nmrﬂhhlkm-
hd'm miﬂubﬁ!h lr-m'lh 8 S e ] awih
o Ranini o, saed iy Lhi gt e T ﬂ_h-_!uﬂnl_hnmmﬂmlmmﬂ
[l e mt—:k—:l_mmmh LCTEL]

B g
-n-l 'r_—*tnhlll worwarg o] i e ekl 48 THAY
retergdiglae umm—tﬁwmmmmﬂm oL [ of i it sl e O FOr A
m_im.“-q.- o S el e hm_.hmm1“m Hid o Cfastariar, e, nwmmmm
mn_fﬂ.ﬂm I o i, PRl S e v T o el :l-mn:tﬂmnmﬂ:

anse from the FY19 Tltl

3. Describe the iti {1 i to be provided to i help ing the ing State ic and I standards.* [3]
For your convenlence, the FY19 Title I District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan

m strengths and areasLI emperei wipt b smasiily Sharpied and shared Detween ALEY Fessisies, Lesydrd iausm, fes fasku. i eafiiis students. Using § software—lu;i'u_-'ﬁ'.
Fasties 4 Results, classroom teachers and P & &M teachers have the abllity to add records of specific interventions attempted with individual students, such as student-teacher conferences, parent
3 el e e, academl: resource lab =frreis. and rererrals to case managers or speciallsts @ therapists. In this way, students are less likely to struggle academically and targeted, indlvidualized educational

EEREICEN CIF N PTFANE i prdl ok SRRy A1 FHCTen TN, —
Response (rom the FY10 Title T §adiif s,
4, Describe the Instructional and additional strategles to str and programs and improve school conditlons for student learning and how these are

implemented.* [4]
For your convenience, the FY19 Title I District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Consalidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

1 WTd) MU 1EETL bl verTos ieeem DTy 1#,,. B0, UE 38 LB, 00w i i-l.rl:l'l'ﬁdrlﬂul-lm Tet gndl ot 1R preiegaeal
o rwin prafern a4 Cial

[T e
ﬂm.m.-:-m_mnmﬂmmhmwﬂl- i roawipiy of l‘H M-“‘i-“::;mlm
R 4 v

D) Bysteim b
BB THTY T 8T Bobaw B a1 T bl op=t o i) b eeelield S04 B HEH AL, Ty Zhay o rola in Gasoerieg R
hmureﬂ*umjmwlm_quﬁri i TRET BT Taf il Fid Fartied e
WrmnaTE el b ma Py s Poiene (el et e, Thb e m yanen Thims raafn i8S Eeemtiad 4 O RIERRS R i, i s il
T M|mq¢wmht—h\anlhmH i“#wi-ﬂlr:lll- A O I e
ek il -]

5. Explain the process through which the district will identify and address any disparities that result in low-income and/or minority students being taught at higher rates than other students
by ineffective, inexperienced, or out-of-field teachers.**[5]

For your convenience, the FY19 Title I District Plan approved response is provided below, It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your pian.

-.“u"-nlu b Frviad gl Dk wiws
off ey el b sl st o s o 08 o Tammrser | of ot g, seden e ena aiealal Bl
m*.mlp-‘hm_—mﬂﬂlﬂn b'n:-"l-llll'l-l::i\- Haby e
o ds rme
Wil o e Sach TTHF 1 Mmidsn B w0 TEE | Sesk, hany el oo i e S b P nge
P AW A an gL
PO wrkms 8 Sgras ma mpads 1 LG oo 3y 1 Firoe Furc Buedl o GleaiEe AR Ay 2y 1

T HTEn, ] abp parrear IRy, el il Couterg . fgr vinbcry of g Akl Badr-

tm—“r.mmﬂm“mmh-mmm *#mﬂnmmmﬂummmuﬂﬁmw
Wy T e N e T T ] m*.ﬁmﬂﬂmﬂi—*ﬂﬂ ity 4 B m s FBag |6 e G

e, A |w¢mﬂpwmdﬁmmmﬂmﬂlmm-'ﬂi" i i L B

Bl 08 L SRS, O T mk, TRE ANk orystri Tedl 44 mmmﬂmﬂthﬁ'ﬂﬂﬂ“"mw”H“"m

BTy Lo Pyl (SOl B BTG CRTAR IEDT I o B D e, Wl Protmssn Swvioprra him 434 rfadneang dafen BAtARn lCHET Somm,

Response from the FY19 Title I (sl S

6. Describe the measures the district takes in i schools in school library programs that provide students an opportunity to develop digital literacy skills and
improve academic achievement.** [6]
For your convenience, the FY19 Title I District Plan approved response is provided belaw. It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.,
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your pian.

E'E*%EH ] i T o . i ——
rads % Sc1ad has the #=5d @ jSEsdig Thitpl sty diey mStem  EHIET FETIEs Pl B ppdos
:-l'r: these pilislgeiasa, the librarian back talks, By s S@ e, and J8 resources t pismawy projects. Other sessions, however, afford our llbrarian the opportunity to teach digital

R
skills, such as finding reliable sources on the web, using #sislases to fes high-quality sources, &l Fis to campile a proper blblmgraphv page for research papers. In turn, the librarian learns more




=.| the scope of sequence of courses in a varletv of academic These directly benefit students' development as researchers and digital cltizens and provide opportunitles for the
:tn capltallle on staff member expertise in a symbiotic mag ‘sl mes. the By continually invests in resources to directly benefit students, including quality databases, novels in varying
in ol oo,

B Lis

W
7. Describe how the district will identify and serve gifted and talented students by using objective criteria,** [7]
For your convenience, the FY19 Title I District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be capied and modifled to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted hists copied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan
il | 8t PO Fbaiust SR ] sl T——
il AR el 3] resources are dBRLEIFY Lo Rrai interventions and SUpPOrts for MFegEiTy MUGOIFL Fa DD B pOOE 7 TG FEEe On MIEREnG | GETTER SRt iewael b IR
mlﬁﬂﬂ b rwry SRR O TR B RET T e LT DT et b R T et LS PR i e i, v baeg i R e ] @ e fepai
T I R R P il F s el el e P Sl it pepnd ey rae e el B8 cpdnraes. ey AT Fh. e b e T
i, T e B el g Mg, Wt ¥ B L T T AP EPE Rl R B ST TN, LR Dan gl i
hﬂﬂdﬂrﬂ Mliped paurans in A, B, HEsevnn Srenos, R faket, S48 hResws. |5 J000- ERriL SIS il Shict 28 Fpr el purst 1 det, Eregine Trirerh, Mpderreos, Fia,
Ak, T b W, Tl A [ o &l provrery- b e e 4 Tl mmﬂhm-—umkmumﬁ
ety dip i} iRAT WHﬂl—*H 2 T g, AR o RN § PR E o BT B s R e A e, T WLl RSN b R T A ) b b,

fr Ti

Title I Requirements:

Ensure that all children receive a high-quality education

Close the achievement gap between children meeting the challenging State academic standards and those children who are not meeting such standards.
Legislative References:

[1] Title 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(A}

[2] Title 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(B); 34 CFR 300 226 and 300.646
[3] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(C); 34 CFR 300.226 and 300.646
[4] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b){1){D); 34 CFR 300.226 and 300 646
[5] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(2)

[6] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(13)(B)

[7] Title I, Part A, Section 1112{b){13)(A)

* Required if funding selected for Title 1, Part A; Title I, Part 1003a; Title I, Part D; Tltle 11, Part A; Title 111; and/or Title IV, Part A
**Required field for only Title I, Part A



Coliege and Career Readiness

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required information below. A minimum of ane ISBE or District Goal must be selected.

ISBE Goals:
[ All kindergartners are assessed for readiness.

Ninety percent or more of third-grade students are reading at or above grade level.
Ninety percent or more of fifth-grade students meet or exceed expectatlons in mathematics
Ninety percent or more of ninth-grade students are on track to graduate with their cohort

Ninety percent or more of students graduate from high school ready for college and career.

A

All students are supported by highly prepared and effective teachers and school leaders,
[~ Every schoal offers a safe and healthy leaming environment for all students,
District Goal(s):
[ Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below in the text area.

1. Describe how the district will facilitate effective transitions for students from middle grades to high school and from high school to Y jon i i if |
through:* [1]
i. Coordination with insti of higher i ployers, and other local partners;* and
ii. Increased student access to early college, high school or dual ar concurrent enrollment oppor ities, or career ing to identify interests and skills.*

For your convenience, the FY19 Title I District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above’, ar n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

m‘“ s maatdeyidy, Tidii @ Watis Bow U
T i @ ~wiaai, 1. A
Wi Tll it o TR e T sasen seiormrrum delie g =il F R
m.ﬁmlwmmm#MMlmlﬂuh_wwﬂlm_wﬁm

il i I B L L - o mna P P TRTIEE Al 101, 8 frsidrim] | Cadvias wm Bk i R
il b by Rl A AR g BCWHE geroekl. They deidin] Radli B0 iR Srada Eropioi haghd S O OFEN kL 7 | il

= i BRI, rﬂmmﬂm ‘Comrnruty High e =
mm-mnh-ﬂﬂdﬂﬂﬂ e e il kb lhwe: Coemewricy s Sk " wp dt®
waage il ake { ey ded Fwwl FETETG da a0 o TR A ] It B Fimn, Rl aferdy a1 N0 P e gy b i e
.un-q_.n—‘q-q-mm““wmwmdmwmwuw'—dﬂhmm#mmm”
Tros T ey el g daFaind el fi. SreE8TH WAL Tecs D EErg PRy & rwzr m D eary frt, Py gy 6l

I Vo Al R B iy e i Cudd v Bad cooi Py o fer oo of LEkE Chrfy sl cornsicic

e ey [ A ibm T o suprT dalanin for S J R perfury AR B SR T e [ LT T eyl L FRgh Rl Ak,

Lavngidy B Bk b i b L T g T e T e e ey e e ] Al 6 L Rk TR R, i P {

b e o el FetE feaidad ], AP Qe -.-lu]nwhmdmmMﬂ.hﬂrhmhhHW“mem
(b 1. a1 LK Pt SR o L Cwsieor Ivion i dhedel et Soon Spain, eicon aesding to sfond BE sgas ] calege comdm vy b [ b o e |
(] ey g TP gl el e Sl dpes e B, THRRTs Y s AR Erwdagh T dhibraTs Seivpeded MRdias, aplasd far 1R mxieriy =
pey) 1 TR i Py gk e D R i e T RS §Y N e AL P, [EX TN Semnid B4 e e T T e L LR
ey e pdm s B i ] et dleg Baereglen of Bie Hertadin Ty BETCauTy ]
TN o Sy e S ety O TR FORATHE (T roror ekl & v i g Tw patrerl o8 e i
m,“r_.ﬂidunhHuﬂmmﬂﬂh"—nﬁhﬂﬁm-ﬂﬂﬂﬂmlmmmﬂﬂlﬂ'ﬂw
P e ey L T PR n g feEe CEsieer 3 gag e by wl v wehy S g o T W b e
AT L, B B R R 1y gL DN IR Mo b e 2,

Aremr Wi Togiw 1
e e e e T T
rukim yfeal i Al L

i il Palfs wi i e badie e S S A
mﬁnbr—rn Casdagm o Lalep Dmerity, o'l §& =rl
H-I-ﬂltr:'l’.lh waarg | fedikEsrg e dirgy [BITEE o miph
Lol - Tmghk fp e B
w [P TEE i e g e (BT i RS TS TR
ugh nibgdl i, Bt Livesrary righ Bk Ls pandsad sk Da Uswinlly o flnes i Dy by 1
gt by § Rgiie ril oA GIRA TR el mmipwl whl o el ey FF [Begn, 3isd el mdy el

R el e UL T Berfinn a1 The Sl S I-'-—'*_Ml'#lw-r-i:::'i
armgry

_'ﬂ [ s L e
AL, ey v g B BT AR g GRS Y o e dadsiernd Brgaadin A
- nn“m-.-#h“l:“ G Pl SO GRS gargbried e P Bl A AR M B U Seaderd Jareane Trem, sl

EETIRE B TR,
2. If applicable, describe the district's support for programs that i and integ the ing:* [2]
Academic and career and technical education content through i str ies, that may incorporate experimental learning opportunities and promote skills

attainment important to in-demand occupations or industries in the State; and
Work-based learning opportunities that provide students in-depth integration with industry professionals and, if appropriate, academic credit.

For your convenience, the FY19 Title I District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan

NOTE: If not applicable because district serves only grades K-8, enter Elementary District
m-&m_mmm_ — I —— s = Ry reaT
g P P aban d e el B rta ofbariagy B e SRR e el wPTe 1re e ol Camee pel Tt Eroste e Taerwvibegy | Fuadrew angem. w phoiy frening
- i e £8E ] -
el (BRI T e yrid (W @ e Mkl Ak

ol & Bk
Al Conrrry Hph Sofand) TedR Sl "mﬂwumﬁmm-mﬁhﬂmm
h.ﬁ!.ﬂhﬂ-m.

= e

b ?,l_! Frih Tl | Do P, P st IO LA Rl WL T
%Mw & ey i dad STROL DY T Pigh IRad Crrpng e Par aeRe of Saime B ] N Toiadaan courses, ML oveios-
e g ErPeTE, CNC Fmie g, el DA deturry, alebeg G st Tt sk e oes o o Al Terige, T8 Padmily

duraba HFmﬂﬂﬂmniﬂu by, Fry Fasictaris BB siaign St = within e ¥
MTd chad b o g = Py i i o s CT8 pegiees Seweska Mo i Ml rasliiiial learning opportunities that
g i bl s bRl o upotee. I sddries i e T2 akera L T darga e

i s
e Cmamy'n Tecieaiogs o e e L B e b sl vole ared maat =l I S fese. @ e College of Lake County while &
LT R B WA, A e, B iy pEEE sty 190 M e e Sevas el e e b i adsivays # U5 Bl sEeneuly (0] Gusmst i the College of Lake County's
Pran fpryes @ Lpapd by U EHEESEE. Jip ey phestd A el dinieii SEEYE ELHL P R ke pEeRseg ey igaptsiien,

LEREETEE i

141

¥ iy LA L D et

Legislative References:
{1] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(10)(A and B)
[2] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b){12)(A and B)

* Required if funding selected for Title I, Part A; Title I, Part D; Title TI, Part A; Title IV, Part A; IDEA, Part B Flow-Through; and/or IDEA, Part B Preschool

Instructions



Professional Development - Highly Prepared and Effective Teachers and School Leaders Instructions

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required information below. A minimum of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.*
ISBE Goals:

[T Al kindergartners are assessed for readiness

[™ Ninety percent or more of third-grade students are reading at or above grade level.

I~ Ninety percent or more of fifth-grade students meet or exceed expectations in mathematics.

[T Ninety percent or more of ninth-grade students are on track to graduate with their cahort.

™ Ninety percent or more of students graduate from high schoal ready for college and career.

¥ Al students are supported by highly prepared and effective teachers and school leaders.

[~ Every school offers a safe and healthy learning environment for all students,
District Goal(s):

[~ select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below in the text area,

Far each program for which funding is anticipated for the 2019-2020 school year, provide a brief iption of p i ivities to be funded by the program as
applicable,* [1]
NOTE: If ional D will nat be provided for a funded program below, enter NOT PROVIDING

= Be sure to include information on how participating private schools will be included in the professional development pians.
= NOTE - writing space appears only if a program was selected on the Coordinated Funding page; to make changes in program funding, return to that page, revise, save the page and return to this

et T T

I, Part A - Improving Basic Programs

district anticlpates iy Foilt be' pralmbesl (rvvsgemn in BiE% seveey g P STadT00 @ Bosdy Plus reading intervention feesiahs® i ensure itiasd e
Ity gy ey el W Py gy o IO A A, -

@

Title I, Part A ~ Schaol Improvement Part 1003(a)
T dtriat -n—huhﬁﬁﬂ R raimmii s e, fOr W aorisen iy o laaal B arel ik oy Pl resing misresd i pesmie to ensure FRTEBIEE! continlity

C. Title I, Part D - Delinquent

D. Title I, Part D - Neglected

E. Title I, Part D - State Neglected/Delinquent

F. Title IT, Part A - Preparing, Training, and Recruiting
i MSRT | Wit bW (il e ddblmna] SEF TamEaTH to attend the Lisiving PILET Samurar Inildadi 8 ke TEAT 40 ensure Fagh vy o - Y]
. In efforts to further irimgrms mstIs@agy i Clasi-aw® instruction, reprittatives will alis b mret to the Illinois Campwting Kfercstom conference in R=303E. To mawner the
Eigi=ratii of Professional Learning ®girtw. kkai daifict séimruin to send several a# members to #s &%E£H Empower 20 casdssgace, Additional conferences directly 4l to professional
D=t T R R, efyafear] pepEEwetl, STURlR) EHSSETL B M TR RATTACES P i N Pl o T Bk P, . -

G. Title III - LIEP

K. Title III - Immigrant Education

I, Title 1V, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichment
- ¥ B% Panorama platform in 2019-2020, I8 CHEFS BRI o Bl g, Lans e e Bl reraes i =] i mades] services Msl in using the platform to quickly check
i student progress, identify at-risk students, and to provide interventions/supports to ensure student success, This s'sus s##1 development may include, but is not limited to, on-site visits,
R A SR DR

). Title V, Part B - Rural and Low Income Schools

K

IDEA, Part B - Flow-Through [2]
Fr o W saa

Eay elyprm) duy

- waices] devel to train mEas

o {mlmaiwe program imimsk on tpgd=y and math

AL
Seghryoe eeie fuiny,

L. IDEA, Part B - Preschool

Legislative Requirement:
[1] Title III, Section 3115(c)(2)
(2] 34 CFR 300.207 ; 2122(b)(4-9) of ESSA

# Required if funding selected for Title I, Part A; Title 11, Part A; Title I11; Title IV, Part A; Title V, Part B; IDEA, Part B Flow-Through; and/or IDEA, Part B Preschool



Safe and ylL il

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required information balow. A minimum of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.
ISBE Goals:
™ Al ki ners are d for r

r Ninety percent or more of third-grade students are reading at or above grade level.
[~ Winety percent or more of fifth-grade students meet or exceed expectations in mathematics,
[~ Ninety percent or more of ninth-grade students are on track to graduate with thelr cohort
™ Ninety percent or more of students graduate from high school ready for college and career.
™ Al students are supported by highly prepared and effective teachers and school leaders.
[V Every school offers a safe and healthy learning environment for all students.
District Goal(s):
[T Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below in the text area.

1, Describe the which the districts will:*
i. reduce inci of ing and har
. reduce the overuse of discipline practices that remove students lrom the classroom [1]
ili. reduce the use of aversive al inter i that P health and safety; disaggregated by each subgroup of student as defined below. [2]

a. each major racial and ethnic group;

b.economically disadvantaged students as compared to students who are not economically disadvantaged;

¢. children with disabilities as compared to children without disabilities;

d. English proficlency status;

e. gender; and

f. migrant status,

For your convenience, the FY19 Title I District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

W TEM FirFan 4% oI, —
sl Py 1: “mmﬁpﬂmw“uwid“hndﬁﬂnﬂﬂtm-“mfm' . rader, W, FEREY
WPCMTIRTE ke, B SRR, dsbieny, weber 8
e mmﬂrmw-—ﬂ Fﬂdnmmﬂﬂl_' with ir or oo o1 e mE s
g Ty e e Wy P aiie iy Clnirnd m@ =g Sawreie o, h!r-i?- ﬂ.MHIMHMMMf
AT, ETLEY [ Fal i bidcindl ari THRRE. B Py ey by
TR B T LETHE S e A B B SR BRI W Tl i 3t el [Riseglin e mEin T
R T —— iy e ety e (i o Tonr. an el i o o
Pipiarmrs 4R B it BB e niregak, Prd D AT e 1 prenitis ERETEing, 1k Maberne, Th SRH: tas Bay drv bief S dl Spaine L 2 varets of
AR wERs B BRSSP e e of Ry @ B S O dme TR, o pibaaied s @ Pk Dk L g
Fanixrs mewend P ﬂmm‘l“mﬂﬂlwrmwﬂuﬂl‘hm g e 8 B e el VAT S T A T T 1 T a e
oy Woomin, W P, 5 T2k b gy gt b b i Ty i AT | Thang O i il T et adencen o tuigeg ol heemangrd g Ul siRges Grege,

Response from the FY19 Title I District Plan.

2% Bancribe The Forsga: T di6058 wlll @i ca homeless children and youth, including services provided vmth funds reserved to suppurt the enroliment, attendance, and success of
homeless children and youth, in pmedimailsn with the services the district is providing under the Act, [3

For your convenience, the FY19 Title | District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Consolidated Dlstrict Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approva! of your plan
([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)

e Tarvad ssE FEEE & ﬁL Eagn RNl o 8 eSS s e m-n R T, Bl i wE e, ) R BT PR B AT
A & b Bgarmibinis

P e “wmﬁnﬂmﬂ-@m*—h—ﬁ-m A Rl Biuev i,
_—|mluﬂﬁﬂlu—kmmﬂ' R ES apdd Frap Tk D41 L chal pmaied sder pemp el Sasied
T T e e e = ] SN MoenTh Bt r e b SS1ELE TED LT THMrﬂﬂﬂlwlﬁl“‘-tlm“ﬂ
p—ﬁnmuq”ﬁﬂ““ﬂﬁﬂhwﬂmw el B R B = T, 0 )
e ek pu sl bR RIR ETAF A GRS, P e - Al du g e e N
e g T BT I S reE 1hal gy W ¥ e -H' il _Fhmnmmm#ﬂi4ml“ﬂﬂr
gm0 v Dy ikl un-u- Dl il e rofor dnp O or v o g mEared by Bopare] Jasrreecrledd id el
T i R e Aar vam Pamlall P T Hu%ﬂ:rmhu—im

m-}nmmﬂmﬂmﬂwhm “M*‘-‘Hmiﬂ“lﬂ-ﬂ‘ll el i e IR R
[ B T T TR L ) * P i Pk PR 5T, b i e 40 bkt T Pl Cateis @ Do) |1 B Shilee ra e mpaad e

. P G ] CRETRRC mioh SCw sy Lt Dyisgh v Fapionel DRRE o Edwinine L Sadl, TRl TS Y S TR e LAY i,
Response from the FY19 Title I District Plan.

Title I Requirement:

To e:su';e that all children recelve a high-guality education, and to close the achievement gap between children meeting the challenging State academic standards and those children who are not meeting such
standards

Legisliative Requirements:

[1] Title 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(11)

[2] Title I, Part A, Section 1111(c)(2); 34 CFR 300,226 and 300.646

(3] Title I, Part A, Sectlon 1112(b)(6)

* Required if funding selected for Title I, Part A and/or Title IV, Part A

Instructions



Center

The ication has been i No more will be saved for the application,

Center

Instructions

[ Attendance Center | _Schoolwide |  Targeted Assistance Not Served d Board Approved Dal
[n001 - GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL c | g C (ol l

v
Describe




Title I Specific Requirements - Part Two Instructions

If Title I funding was selected on the Coordinated Funding page, this page is required. If the page is blank and the entlity does plan to recieve and use Title I funds, return to the Coordinated Funding page
and select Title I, save the page, and return to this page.

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District r i in the requi i ion below. A minil of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected,
ISBE Goals;
All kindergartners are assessed for readiness,

Ninety percent or more of third-grade students are reading at or above grade level.

Ninety percent or more of fifth-grade students meet or exceed expectations in mathematics.
Ninety percent or more of ninth-grade students are on track to graduate with their cohort.
Ninety percent or more of students graduate from high school ready for college and career.

All students are supported by highly prepared and effective teachers and school leaders.

I I s M B B |

Every schaol offers a safe and healthy learning environment for all students.
District Goal(s): Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below in the text area

~

1. Describe how the district will carry out its respansibilities to support and improve schools i i as pi ive or targ under par (1) and (2) of section 1111(d).*
(Section 1112(b)(3))

For your convenience, the FY19 Title I District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

If the district does not have any schools identified as comprehensive or targeted, enter

No schools identified under this part

samory e eyedy, M AL, w anabypid of HT —'ndum-l'-nl-ﬁ-um e il
b4 BB, 3 F smpionbin, drering DileiT dfd hmm:_tl.hrﬂlr i, Sgpgere o achoed Fee e o d Gl G imie B
e e e e L T R ]luunﬂmmm##ﬂwmt e MR i Y 1 bl el sasi g
E P g el b, B S ETATE, KBS E Y EL e D dre e st e, el i O v b el B el imﬂlw#iwﬂmil
2, Dt;es the dlistrict serve eliglble Inan or day program for d ord or In an adult corr insti ? * (Sectlon 1112(b)(5))
C Yes
& No
3, Select the pnveih #r¥eria below that will be used i raai sekmo| attesfiars centers, A district shall use the same meinwsre[a] of pawarty, which measure the number of children aged 5
through 17 in p#sssy counted in the most recent s #aia; with sssg=sfl lo ALL school attendance centers in the (F (h—l- 1112(b)(4))
s gt dpcrts e LLLYIALA it 80

[v School Lunch: the number of children eligible for a free or reduced price lunch under the Richard B, Russell National School Lunch Act (42 U.S.C. 1751 et seq.),
[~ TANF: the number of children in famllles receiving assistance under the State program funded under part A of Title IV of the Social Security Act,
[~ Medicaid: the number of children eligible to receive medical assistance under the Medicaid Program,

[~ Direct Certification

spsria, in general, the targeted asismmsde (section 1115) and/or stpakaide p roms (sedtigs 1114) the district will operate, as well as the pmal of those "F'am" Whsi=s ippropriate,
E suplain educational services isfisi#s such schools far children iy v local utions i {ommunity day programs for or (Section LEEI[b)(5))

For your convenience, the FY19 Title I District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Consalidated District Plan needs.

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan

([:ount] of 7500 maxlmum characters iy

mitnct L] m L i A ST ﬂ#mm g ST3A et |, Foraiog Poa, lllﬂ-ll'\ﬂ-l-l.n'lﬁl:-;;-t interventions. Eﬂ ﬂ |'-I'\II'H‘ I-IIFI'-“ [T

specific FibiS (a0 Crgia rasdorts gl be (9 pRae s s Tea] (404 LT8G v mabTr, GArTeetiod suitstae mi® § v bl @ i flades Laams & &0rct @ e roons B

wieny R R el L e B P g T e Mgt e Bk tﬂ.hlﬂhﬂhmﬂhﬂn ety ip groda-bivinl ouFreh ol inseRe BT A

WAL A PR ey, Ty il #VRIE ARSI s g e i L i TidBt, g ddanad S b p wosprrss o prenporm, Ve e e
LA Py . 1 s owey afrreabaled § e

[T iy Bl a5 d mprhas b P A i Dae TR ar Sghet o U S dgSeg Maise o dd g Pragees. 1 addson, e gal is o releer T i ) R

(BT i, fhetren rohitt Frifver prificends, .. = S PSS SEOF

el B IH AR (R R S R .l"!l. S S

'li.l.l.lludlhu

o reraa: cung ST ded 185, mmal-”uu’nlﬁ'ﬁﬁm T gaal of Wuwt eiprEes Wb
Py et i - .

mmﬁmmi*m hdhlmlbﬂww B s Rl ] II'HI'«'I-'i'LllliH-H l-"\-l"'-l-rll-'lll-!-dl-l'hlr-n

T e T e ol L i £ P'mﬂlhiﬂm S 4 pad nireeTe

R e e i :a Mﬂ-lfl.ill. 5 Mty B B 'H-I'Ili

Fﬂmlhmﬂl&i |hdmnmnmmmm B vy &

mlm-'mhm““ﬂf‘l um-ﬂummfwwmmﬂpﬂuummhmmﬂm

T e e SR T St e L B LA e N ——
5. In schoals i prog| 7 Ieasedes:rlbathen ective criteria thadlstnnl-—ihl-i “hﬂ-lnﬂllm “Hﬂw s

leaders will include parents, inistrators, parap! 4 and i o support in Dl kel 8 O HaAon of S [angel pssisiige, @ [Hevise 1112(b)(9))

For your convenience, the FY13 Title I District Plan approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modlﬁed to address the Consolidated District Plan needs,
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.
If the district does not serve any schools identified as targeted assistance, enter Schoolwide Program Only

-H_ i - et e
¥ nﬁﬁd’vﬁﬂ-ﬂ- oA il e R me] b P @ mTAR8 Uses MrTr assessments, sUch as 10Cal COMMON iRk smrorrgers data, In gadaes,
w.mwmmmﬂﬂmkﬂmrmﬂmhmlﬂmm -'*H-'FF'HHIHHI"«I'H
LSRR 81 e vt e o e e el e e " TR W
-—-p:: n—mmmmhﬂllmmﬂmm L S e ]
ﬁkwmmwmmihmbmmm Adarbrary o Y- 'mlu'l-l-llui-dnl
u H-pi'.-Muhmﬂﬂﬂi‘hm*lm!ﬂ.hﬂ—Fmﬁﬁﬂﬂmﬁlﬂﬁ““"ﬂ‘ipﬂlﬂﬂ'hmto
) LR L Pl Sk & MR B B DR il m..u“ul mfmqﬂqﬂlﬁ. hm# gl R ]
EFICrTRErE, Thep o TRl e kel e, s SRR i [ Tl w1
mﬂmmw—d =i i&-hmu'—mmm:n TP Y MRl Y e
“ﬂmmw-nmhmtuﬂuwmwm&-mhiﬁﬂm

ﬁ-ﬁllr of the appmved response from the FY19 Title I District Plan.

ﬁ"' o mige rn Ramriris Fembl @.mm._.m_.—- o, a1 34 W G BLSTLTENTL g ARSI AP i pre f by e, el Qae,
e o \!Hm - o
wmﬁmﬁmw,_ - - " Pt i *-mlhwm LML TP, AR R]
o by £33 a far dsabenti Tt s ar pmapries. s, ' Phaterty chies fo
Swccial

it--l-h--llﬁrllm. SRarrey prexod ey i o oo o oo iRy fomar Saerd of
Bfarsten mlon Tor Fhgee giyan sl weep ded il ¢ e fie perveen snde [DeLk b mene jmuﬂmnﬁﬂl Iﬁl-.ll“lmldi LITN redl e e Bl B el Sl |

ﬂqﬁlmlhmﬂmﬂwlml‘ The i Theil
sy RSN ek SIS, G SRR R LA AT RIS TR 1 SR ST RO, B gt bpt e *mvmwhm’umm
P e by crencl, gad & resra Jrecaild. mmmnwm“mmw--mm—m IRy e Ve g e Dla TR DL Y A
BT SR BTALET O P e B O ik 0 mey Barrian iy qup Byl o i AT

Title I Requirement:

To ensure that all children receive a high-quality education, and to close the achievement gap between children meeting the ing State i di and those children who are net meeting such
standards.




~Required Field



Overview

sasas maw
PROGRAM: Foster Care Transportatlen Plan
PURPDSE: To comply with ESSA requirements for educational stabllity for students in foster care
Requrren Far: All Illinois school districts and state-authorized charter schools
Resources: i gl VS brpwre oy SR, B, SeCiotad 0k 26 ol U Wil saw DNy o JrepdeTrpr e e PpAcurm Lt putamod il o o (B 1
) AR L e LS s e e N b A TR,
Iy P pesg Comgabions Lo Saairsn el Wp' i pyb g e Byl g TO0E (B LRERERE]
Eniwpey Frgyery Begywpmeses Aeekys Cuul=m b v
T b gLl calmelom ULE 3
LS A e Sudasce dipriey Pt et i il le e Svase i PadeL LR e L2 30 1)

BACKGROUND

Section 6312(5)(B) of ESEA of 1965 as Amended by ESSA requires that the local educational agency (LEA) collaborate with the state or local child welfare agency to develop and implement clear written
procedures governing how transportation to maintain children in foster care in the school of origin when in their best interests will be provided, arranged, and funded for the duration of the time in foster care.

HifzeTi s itk

First Division vehicles are deflned in the Illinois Vehicle Code as motor vehicles designed to carry no more than 10 persons total.

Fiept Ehpision weimiey i et sl to triFpiiee] 10 ¥ Mrwds pirtwes, Wil ialiag [he @vaen, i gl ar 168 for any and all schisl-vi# porisl AN, iRkl &) curricuia iwis ips. Examples of First
Ieah vehides Rifs B fus, sion e, meesms |0 msatdenn of ini bl fisdEe 18e iR taxi cabs, medical @#Eray § Fagene, dval Rilsrisis, The Missiafia=# sticker (Federal
Earufmstion Lusal] meied o B (ncils 81 drmidE EdE desd vl e Wi slacle, MPPV (MultiPusgins Ruimirges wimaiad, 3¢ Fassnnger Cor [44 [FE §%1.3]

Vehicle Usage:

Transportation Programs:

5 i & a
u s
A. The following factors should be considered when developing the transportation procedures for a student in foster care:
1. Safety

2. Duration of the need for services
3, The time/length of travel time for the student each day
4. Time of placement change
5 Type of transportation avallable (yellow school bus, taxi cab, First Division vehicle, etc.)
6. Trafflc patterns
7. FlexIbillty in school schedule
8. Impact of extracurricular activitles on transportation options.
9. Maturity and behavioral capacity of student
B. The following low-cost/no-cost options should be idered when the
1. Pre-existing transportation route
2 New transportation route
3. Route-to-Route hand-offs
4, District-to-district boundary hand-offs
5. Eligibliity of the student for transportation through other services such as, but not limited to, ivi with D iliti 1 Act (IDEA)
6. Alternatives not directly provided by the district/school such as:

a. Contracted services - taxis, student transport companies, etc. - see note below

b. Public transportation such as city buses, ralls, etc.

c. Carpools- see note below

d. School/District staff- see note below

&. Options presented by DCFS outslde of those provided by the district/schoal, such as reimbursing the foster parents for transportation costs, or Including transport in contracts with licensed child

placing agencies or group homes

NOTE: A school bus driver permit is REQUIRED for these options! IMPORTANT: All drivers transporting students (other than parents or legal

guardians transporting their own d ) in First Divisi MUST a valid school bus driver permit per Section 6-104(d) of the
Vehicle Code. THIS INCLUDES TAXI CAB DRIVERS.
REMINDER: A multifunction school activity bus (MFSAB) can NEVER be used to transport hi T hool or school [625 ILCS 5/1-148,3a-5]
C. The following funding options should be idered when ing the for a student in foster care:
1. Title 1V-E of the Soclal Security Act if the student Is eligible
2, Title 1 of the ESEA of 1965 as Amended by ESSA (except that funds reserved for services for homeless children and youth may NOT be used for transportation)

3, IDEA funds, if the student has an Individual Educational Pragram (IEP) that Includes provisions for specialized transportation
4. State special educatlon transportation funds, If the student has an IEP
S. Local funds



Contact Information

Py " et
As part of the foster care transportation plan development process, several stakehalders should be involved. These may Include, but are not limited to:
a. Local educational agency (LEA) point of contact far foster students (LEA-POC)
b. LEA transportation director
c. Child welfare agency point of contact
d. LEA Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS) lialson as permitted by 105 ILCS 5/10-20.58, i applicable
e, Title 1 director
f. School social warker
g. Guldance counselor
h. Special education personnel
Provide contact information for all personnel included in the development of the plan. The LEA-POC and transportation director are raquired; others are optional and should be included es applicable.
1. LEA-POC - required*
Last Name* First Name* Posltion/Title*

Emali*
Miller el Assistant Principal nmiller@grantbulldogs.org
2. LEA Transportation Director - required*
Last Name* First Name* Position/Title* Emall*
Carole Debbie Head of Transportation dcarole@grantbulldogs.org

[~ Click here to add information for ather personnel involved in the plan development.

*Required fleld



Best Interest Determination

sasasnpTE: Tais pege b sal requined fae ihe Gesamsgnt o Juvrety Justigette

NOTE: FIeLDS BELOW MAY BE PREPOPULATED WITH DATA. REVIEW ANY PREPOPULATED DATA, COPY AND REVISE AS NEEDED IN THE BOX ABOVE IT, AND SAVE THE PAGE.

1. Describe the process for determining the best interest of the affected child for placement if the child is placed into foster care or changes residences while in foster care. Include the positions of all

district personnel involved.*
Be sure to include the factors that should be considered in determining whether remaining in a child's school of origin is in his or her best interest, as it relates to ensuring school stability
For your convenience, the FY19 approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs.

T AT g (g b, e B AW R BB ST v, e e, g iyl gd e oty i D o e i s A 5
npdrpnise ppnd v by @l S S SLEIEE of the child dictate iy demakii [k dlaresl ki wak regard to providing Foster P it i . ki B B district's process in BT [FL
Huwsms, Dr Miller typically begins the canversion with DCFS, the schoal counselor, the student, and the foster parent to determine the best placement for the student. Several factors are taken I:l account including, s not
Ber#ng B proximity of new address to Grant! ' Bt coursework, social-emotional needs of the student, the student's level of desire to remain in the school of origin, the student's involvement in
lar activities, of siblings, i fd.lhh“r o iasli® pEeddEE, Once the student's hest interest is determined by a stakeholders, i, Milef, in cooperation with the Special Education administrative assistant,
il Elei N 1 AL 0 e s i r puppdtes T PVESRER] B P RHHTE Sin Py crighleing les ilaislad et - — — -
Bespanse {ram.the aparoved ¥ Better dars Travanaration P
2. Describe any special iderations and legal requi taken into for children with disabilities under IDEA and students with disabilities under Section 504.*

See IDEA legistation hereSee Section 504 here
Far your :unvenience, the FY19 approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs
D7 M e e R R S Bets crpwy Bore PR, eme e B0 e pn e e deiy P dudes e -ln'!.'
et the procees dciR s [asces o bypst by Mibgrsd o 4 Mukiimmn, naien) sty lar J'r W ety v PREE ﬂfﬂ”ﬁ' il-l-h-lra-#-n
L v By, bl PR Ly, o Bl o b LR il P U ERELE HHMMNHM o P el
Response from the mocwewnl FLY Festes §i Transportation Plan

3, Describe any special consideration and legal requirements taken into account for children who are English learners.*

For your convenience, the FY19 approved response is provided below, It may be copied and momﬁed to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs,

I T s, IR B IR brk o i.l’“'ll St e - -
Wﬁe process detailed isies -m;m "z:ll stude:(r- Eﬂ!.;‘&'ﬂl-l ﬂ-’:arnzr'sllﬂ- ﬁﬁﬁm prd dorprwetnd = Eawt i we8 as TR CROPT S
Rk language; Based on need or MEkFRFRE =Ep@Fl. the use of in-district or over-tm: phone translauon l-l:ﬁﬂ will be made available at meetings where the student's placement is d#svsiwgl @ this way, information 1s
ey G R S LTS b S pefeadend, - L —
Fraspargan o e pRasee €1 Figter Che Teponaia P
4. Describe the dispute resolution process should there be disagreement among parents, education decision makers, and other stakeholders regarding the best interest determination.*
Be sure to include the step-by-step process if one would want to initiate a dispute through the resolution NOTE: include that DCFS has the final say if a resolution cannot be determined
For your convenience, the FY19 approved response is provided below. It may be copied and madified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs,

m‘ !n...“'! Nt e studenl b u-u:.::r'" T e 'ﬁ-’iﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂﬂ- miuguhruﬂ';tm 10 L ST P i, ] 4 e R el (WO W ke s

i situation differently. Tese Bwiled SadE iy nnpul-'lb. =m -H--hu-p qeem i1 e il CoPd@mILEL In the event that consensus cannot s reached, the Director of Student Services g be called into the
jFrpdi as an additional EPETINL 1T wwann with far of DCFS. Should the student best interest be to enroll in the LEA instead of the school of this may lead to
wangTa e Beimpp P Erals TER] e aed, In.._ru- Al o IR i gelesbil B o T awiperenrar o dicitars) Dot agEe, DEFE aga e Gl S r-:ﬂ‘-'.-ﬂ:m

Response from the el FY. ster Care Transportation Pla%,

T with 18 @heler  BF or ki Pars, v
2

*Required field



Transportation Plan Development

EEs s T Thisslen st in nat sedulted s U Dot ond il usenile Suiliies = =

NOTE: FIELDS BELOW MAY BE PREPOPULATED WITH DATA. REVIEW ANY PREPOPULATED DATA, COPY AND REVISE AS NEEDED IN THE BOX ABOVE IT, AND SAVE THE PAGE.

in the process.*

1. Describe the process for determining how transportation will be provided to students who qualify, the of all i
Be sure to include the factors that should be considered when developing the transportation procedures for a student in foster care.
Far your convenience, the FY18 approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Foster Care Transportatian Plan needs

YT MNP, o ' A ey eley i mahe

_ sleg) s m e s GG gug rREEy Ry to Adi=staa the gy el sprEp sl b o

@@ assistant, elicits assistance from & contracted H 4 adds the ES T 2 H T LT FECTE g rﬂ

iz magaw providing transportation to and from the new address on Mg wichen 3 soha . W88 applicable and Bestiie., Wa Biv fay bry b + tymemridies ool Weer b_rbl'.i
Community High School, but the district wii pay 100% of transportation costs, when necessary, to keep the Fuatm® gwaiag ot b i lar of s Pl

##d i the student exits foster care g there is another in gimsr=Eel; In the event that it s determined that the s & Feil P i 7 S=i#l Cisveagasy S bl [ Hiler derisdin ke

gt g i S MWLHMMMLHMuh W & mgwahaagi pemp

A S i1 Apfovens tH Faoe Caw ottt plon

2. Indicate which options will be considered when developing the transportation plan. Check all that apply.*
[ a. Pre-existing transportation route

[ b. New transportation route

[~ c. Route-to-route hand-offs

[~ d. District-to-district boundary hand-offs

[v e. Other services for which student is eligible, such as IDEA transportation options

[~ F Options presented by DCFS worker

[v 9. Alternatives not directly provided by the district/school such as taxis, carpools, public transportation, etc.

IMPORTANT: All drivers irsmnspo studenis siher s parents or guardisr ng their own students) in First Division vehicles MUST possess a valid schaol
bus driver permit per Seifiiie 6- d) of thi Wiskicle Cada. THIS IN S TAXI il 4

™ . Srier - dmcns

[ -

3 = PR

3. Describe how all funding options selected above will be considered and coordinated when developing the transportation plan.*
Be sure to include the funding options that should be considered when developing the transportation procedures for a student in foster care.
For your convenience, the FY1S approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs
DL PO e SR T, TR el ST upard T Y, O NP O 10 D i ORATE (T AL O SRR e O, —ay
F the Wiasfesf rwymn i 5 lemar care kess wEER ekl e Bl =4 continue to mearadis itk New perwas 45 e R P new LELES move outside of the |
h..-n.. radius of the district, then private transportation options [ fisfy wiviriiwd]) Wi be gt next. Should the student have mf active IEP# file and already be receiving IDEA-eligible Wi,
el By source will continue to be utilized for both momlng 4 SRV R AR from the student's new address. In the event that & student requires private transportation (taxi) service to

o T ST, [T T T T T AL e RCF T e T (rapr G b anck FE% perenmamin: of 1 KTai oon] o e derasi

Response fram the approved FY19 Foster Care Transportation Plan

4. Describe the dispute resolution process to be utilized if the district/school and DCFS have difficulty coming to agreement on how to provide transportation for a particular student in
need.*
For your convenience, the FY19 approved response is provided below It may be copied and modifled to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs,

00 S0 e ! T, A TERTR i Leied i b Y ey, e ki, o HEUF 1N B o AR s ey =
WV AL Y L . W W e il s coumpri, -I'\-.-Ilv(:::rehi"t and DCFsul..ll PP e TRl A 1R Pl FTdis e ge, d g Sua
I stakeholders view the sltuation esfeseriily. The Kasinr T lalan's Mol iy 4 i e the conversation to seek consensus. In the event 12! casmaeman cannot be reached, the Director of
usined Services may be called into the Ewily il an sdil e roaetind, I Ay foieden s the ultimate decision resides with the oplnion of DCFS. Should the student best interest be ta enroll
# the LEA instead of the school of gffiy, this may kil to #silijssraasi between the districts That being said, transportation 1s not i factor pntentlal barrier in the determination of placement, Once
g, BT wigy U ¥ e i S WM S O A M — —

g vern e Spgvvent § od Fustel fans Tenetition PSn

5. Describe how the district/school will provide or arrange for adequate and appropriate transportation to and from the school of origin while any disputes are being resolved, *
NOTE: Include that the School Of Origin [SOO] is responsible for the transportation while all disputes are being resolved.
For your convenience, the FY19 approved response is provided below. It may be capled and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs.

!Fh": ﬁn"wfmﬁf—w i i, ‘wﬁ:‘:t;" mﬂnuﬁmm e S P W S e Ve B

Response from the approved FY19 Foster Care Transportatlon Plan
&. Describe how the district/school will ensure that all school personnel are aware of the transpartation plan process and can initiate the process if they become aware of a student who
L dar waib perisas

For your convenience, the FY19 approved response Is provlded below.. It may be copied and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs.

chasson, s i B | e g, RoE ey T B AT
E'm-rrn—il'm--lrt'l'uuunm nm.-‘n-n Pﬁm‘ﬁﬂﬁmm r# _'-".' e, " oy b el sl ol i
(vl iy S cen ko A T sl o B lhﬂlll'-l G LT S g el siw Miskraggars, Including, but not imwad to, the District Fakkey L Eman, the Director of

Epnne freannas, 10 S wcie o Sroafubs] ficki, fas A Sepportad ion, e hﬂ.m BerFnRETIT kigamat, and members of the Student Services Team (school counselors, |
Ferdhmieonis, wewl vy, KRl regatr, H'—"'}“H“‘ﬂ A ket gy ¥ promsaei Since most referrals for services originate in conversations with Student
[Beriam winl, the axal e i Che EIR B S RN D2 banes 1 whoofund miuimn, [, Fiee il 8y ieis & meeting with stakeholders, such as DCFS caseworkers, students, foster
R T e T Ly ey e R I Py S

Response from the approved FY19 Foster Care Transportation Plan.

*Required field



Board Cer i and

[V By checking this s, the applicant hereby certifies that he or she has read, understood and will comply with the assurances listed below, as applicable to the planning requirements of ail included
programs as applakile,

Provide the date on which the District Board approved the Consolidated District Plan.
07/18/2019

Each district plan shall provide assurances that the district will, as applicable based on grant award(s):

1, ensure that migratory children and formerly migratory children who are eliglble to receive services under this part are selected to receive such services on the same basis as other children who
are selected to recelve services under this part;

2. provide services to ellgible children private y schools and y schools In accordance with section 1117, and timely and meaningful consuitation with private school
officials regarding such services;

3, participate, if selected, in the National Assessment of Educational Progress in reading and mathematics in grades 4 and 8 carried out under section 303(b)(3) of the National Assessment of
Educational Progress Authorization Act (2D U.S.C. 9622(b)(3));

4., romrdimarm ard integeEte services provided under this part s other educational services at the district or indlvidual school s, @it as services - Engdaii learners, chilfaes with duamiities,
e e Fe e, ican Indian, Alaska Native, and N@#is Hawaiian children, and homeless children and youths, in ordar %3 iFcEEEse program ss, eliminate icatil
reduce fragmentation of the Instructional program;

1
3

5 collaborate with the State or local child welfare agency to

A. designate a point of contact if the corresponding child welfare agency notifies the local educational agency, in writing, that the agency has designated an employee to serve as a point of
contact for the local educational agency and

B. by not latmr thian 1 year after the date of enapi=sant of the Every Stugmst Zucpsmals Act, develop and implement clear written procedures governing how transportation to malntain children In foster care
in their sy of origin when in thelr best intsrast will be provided, arrasyeeil, sl funded for the duration of the time in foster care, which procedures shall

i. ensure that children in foster care needing transpartation to the school of origin will promptly recelve transportation In a cost-effective manner and in accordance with section
475(4)(A) of the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. 675(4)(A))

ii. ensure that, If there are addltional costs incurred in providing transportation to maintain children In foster care In their schools of origin, the local educational agency will provide
transportation to the school of origin if

a. The local child welfare agency agrees to reimburse the local educational agency for the cost of such transportation;
b. the local educational agency agrees ta pay for the cost of such transportatlon; or
¢. the local educational agency and the local child welfare agency agree to share the cost of such transportation; and

6, mvmgre that all teseFsers and paPigi#biss/esin ssidag In a program supistad with funds under this part meet applicable State certification and licensure requirements, including any
rezmirements for ooification diissd thitsig Elemative routes to certioabion; and

7. ba B case of a local isfgistional agency that chow#®s io use funduurmier ik mert By provide eary s i#iood education services to low-income children below the age of compulsory school
wipsfance, ensure il smch services comply wits s performanisl sssrsiesia Pafdiished under Eafisss 641A(a) of the Head Start Act (42 U.S.C. 9836a(a)).

8. each LEA that is included in the eligible entity is complying with Section 1112(e) prior to, and throughout, each school year as of the date of application;
9. the eliglble entity Is not in violatlon of any State law, including State consitututional law, regarding the education of English learners, conslstent with sections 3125 and 3126;

10. the eligible entity consulted with teachers, researchers, school administrators, communlty members, public or private entities, and institutions of higher education, in developing and
implementing such plan; and

11. the #hgisle entity will, if applizsain. paxdinate getsitims and share relevant data under the plan with local Head Start and Early Head Start agencies, including migrant and seasonal Head Start
agerean, and other early chilissd adaintion wpvides,

12. Teacher Esglish Fluency - each eligible enlliii sesg & s¥ffant under section 3114 Wil indwil in its plan a p=vliantion thel all tewfiers in any language instruction édisdational program for
English Isarmers that is, or will be, funded W= ma gart &4 Fuent in English and any si=zr laageige used for MEramon, incuinig r@@ng written and oral communicaimes skills.

13. in the d### of a school district at least i Baghish mirder, and I8 mcordance with &#iile 14C of the Illinois School Code, assurance is provided that at least 60% of the district's state
funds @elutable to ELs wlll be for the wwlamimsal gusils of progsi®wm and services agiharized under this article.

14 in the case of & @hiol #Ewict &ferng T onal Bllingual Edsisiion pragrams, dsrance is prisiisd that the panint advisory committee was afgriicdl T opisistanity effectively to express
its views In orges ip ensary thifl e &5 §f=ems are planned, igerated, @ss evalimend with the F=esssment of, i in consultation with, parents mi o¥adme semas by the programs.

Lo

Instructions



Grant Application Certifications and Assurances

[v" By checking this box, the applicant/award recipient (hereinafter the term applicant Includes award reciplent as the context requires) hereby certifies and assures the Illinois State Board of Education that:

1. The applicant has the necessary legal authority to apply for and to receive the proposed award. The filing of this application has been authorized by the governing body of the applicant, and the undersigned
representative has been duly authorized to file this application for and on behalf of said apphicant, and otherwise to act as the authorized repr ive of the li in ion with this application and any
award in relation thereto.

The undersigned rep ive affirms, under ies of perjury, that he or she is authorized to execute these Certifications and Assurances, and Standard Terms of the Grant on behalf of the applicant. Further,
the applicant certifies under oath that all information in the grant agreement is true and correct to the best of his or her knowledge, information and belief, that grant funds shall be used only for the purposes
described in this agreement, and that the award of this grant is conditioned upon this certification.

DEFINITIONS
Applicant means an individual, entity or entities for which grant funds may be available and who has made application to the Illinois State Board of Education for an award of such grant funds.
Grant means the award of funds, which are to be expended in accordance with the Grant Agreement for a particular project. The terms grant, award, program, and project may be used Interchangeably,

Grantee means the person, entity or entities that are to receive or have recelved grant funds through an award from the Illinois State Board of Education. The terms grantee and award recipient may be used
interchangeably.

Project means the activities to be performed for which grant funds are being sought by the applicant. The terms project and program may be used Interchangeably.

The capitallzed word Term means the period of time fram the project beginning date through the project ending date.
LAWS AND REGULATIONS REGARDING FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS

The applicant acknowledges and agrees that this grant is subject to the provisions of:

2 CFR Part 200 Unlform Administrative Requirements, Cost Princlples, and Audlt Requirements for Federal Awards

Blp:fwuay eolr novici-bin i idy Npls TitjeQ2/2cir200 _maln 02,101

Tllinois Grant Accountability and Transparency Act (GATA), 30 ILCS 70B/1 et seq.

it ffwww ilon aovlingisiatinn/ileafiles3. ssp?ActiDs ISS8Chapter (D=7

Administrative Rules for GATA, 44 Ill. Admin. Code Part 7000

v, ik I BCAR I Adrmin 47044 soctions htm

NO BINDING OBLIGATION

2. The applicant acknowledges and agrees that the selection of Its propesal for fundlng, or approval to fund an application, shall not be deemed to be a binding obligation of the Illingis State Board of Education until
such time as a final Grant Agreement Is entered into between the applicant and the 1llinois State Board of Education, Prior to the execution of  final Grant Agreement, the Illinols State Board of Education may
withdraw its award of funding to the applicant at any time, for any reason,

3. Payment under this grant is subject to passage of & sufficient appropriation by the Illinois General Assembly or sufficient appropriation by the U.S, Congress for federal programs, Obligations of the Illinois State
Board of Education will cease immedlately without further obllgation should the agency fall to recelve sufficlent state, federal, or other funds for this program.

PROJECT

- The project proposed in the application, and as negotiated and finalized by the partles in the Grant Agresment, is hereinafter referred to as the project. In planning the project there has been, and in establishing
and carrying out the project there will be (to the extent applicable to the project), particlpation of persans broadly representative of the cultural and educational reseyrees #f the area to be served, including
persons representative of the interests of potential beneficiaries.

»

u

- Applicants may be asked to clarify certain aspects of their proposals/applications or proposed amendments prior to final agreement on the terms of the project or amendment,
All funds provided shall be used solely for the purposes stated in the approved proposal/application, as finalized in the Grant Agreement.

N

. The project will be administered by or under the supervision of the applicant and in accordance with the laws and regulations applicable to the grant. The applicant will be responsible for and obtain all necessary
permits, licenses, or consent forms as may be required to implement the project.

GENERAL CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES

8. The applicant will abey all applicable state and federal laws, regulations, and executlve orders, including without limitation: those regarding the confidentiality of student records, such as the Family Educational
Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) (20 U.S.C. 1232g) and the Illinois Schoal Student Records Act (ISSRA) (105 ILCS 10/1 et seq.); those prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age,
or handicap, such as Title IX of the Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C, 1681 et seq.) and 34 CFR part 106, the Illinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/1-101 et seq.), the Individuals with Disabilitles Education Act (20
U.5.C, 1400 et seq.), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C, 794} and 34 CFR part 104, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967 (29 U.S.C. 621 et seq.), the Age Discrimination Act {42
U.S.C. 6101 et seq.) and 34 CFR part 110, Titles VI and VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.5.C. 2000d et seq., 2000e et seq.) and 34 CFR part 100, the Public Works Employment Discriminatian Act (775
ILCS 10/0.01 et seq.), and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.); and the Illinols School Code (105 ILCS 5/1-1 et seq.). Furthet, no award reciplent shall deny access to the
program funded under the grant to students who lack documentation of their immigration status or legal presence in the United States (Plyler v. Doe, 457 U.S. 202, 102 S.Ct. 2382 (1982)).

. The applicant certlfies it has informed the State Superintendent of Education in writing if any employee of the applicant/ grantee was formerly employed by the Illinois State Board of Education and has received an
early retirement incentive under 40 1LCS 5/14-108.3 or 40 ILCS 5/16-133.3 (lllinois Pension Code). The applicant acknowledges and agrees that if such early retirement incentive was received, the Grant
Agreement Is not valld unless the official executing the agreement has made the appropriate filing with the Auditor General prior to execution.

0

1

=)

. The applicant shall notify the State Superintendent of Education if the applicant solicits or intends to solicit for employment any of the Illinois State Board of Educations employees during any part of the application
process or during the Term of the Grant Agreement.

11. The applicant is not barred from enterlng into this contract by Sections 33E-3 and 33E-4 of the Criminal Code of 1961 (720 ILCS 5/33E-3, 33E-4). Sections 33E-3 and 33E-4 prohlbit the receipt of a state contract
by a contractor who has been convicted of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

1
1

N

. If the applicant is an individual, the applicant is not in default on an educational loan as provided in 5 ILCS 385/3.

w

. The applicant certifies it does not pay dues or fees on behalf of its employees or agents or subsidize or otherwise reimburse them for payment of their dues or fees to any club which unlawfully discriminates (775
ILCS 25/1).

1

x

- The applicant certifies that it is (a) current as to the filing and payment of any applicable federal, state and/or |ocal taxes; and (b) not delinguent in its payment of maneys awed ta any federal, state, or local unit
of government,

15, Any applicant not subject to Section 10-21.9 of the Schaol Code certifies that a fingerprint-based criminal history records check through the Illinois State Police and a check of the Statewide Sex Offender Database
will be performed for all its employees, b) volunteers, and c) all employees of persons or firms holding contracts with the applicant/ grantee, who have direct contact with children recelving services under the
grant; and such applicant shall not a) employ individuals, b) allow individuals to volunteer, or ¢) enter into a contract with a person or firm who employs individuals, who will have direct contact with children
receiving services under the grant who have been convicted of any offense igentified in subsection (c) of Section 10-21.9 of the School Code (105 ILCS 5/10-21.9(c)) or have been found to be the perpetrator of
sexual or physical abuse of any minor under 18 years of age pursuant to pracesadings under Article 11 of the Juvenile Court Act of 1987 (705 ILCS 405/2-1 et seq.).

16. The applicant hereby assures that when purchasing core Instructional print materials published after July 19, 2006, the applicant/grantee will ensure that all such purchases are made from publishers who comply
with the requirements of 105 ILCS 5/28-21, which instructs the publisher to send (at no additional cost) to the National Instructional Materlals Access Center {NIMAC) electronic files containing the cantents of the
print instructional materials using the Natianal Instructional Materials Accessibillty Standard (NIMAS), on or before delivery of the print instructional materials. This does nat preclude a grantee school district from
purchasing or obtaining accessible materials directly from the publisher.

17. The applicant certifies that notwithstanding any other provision of the application, proposal, or Grant Agreement, grant funds shall not be used and will not be used to provide religious instruction, conduct worship
services, or engage in any form of proselytization.

JOINT APPLICATIONS - ADMINISTRATIVE AND/OR FISCAL AGENT

18. Applicants/grantees participating in 2 jeint application hereby certify that they are individually and jointly respansible to the Illinois State Board of Education and to the administrative and fiscal agent under the
grant. An applicant/ grantee that is a party to the joint application and is a legal entity, or a Regional Office of Education, may serve as the administrative and/ar fiscal agent under the grant.

19. The entity acting as the flscal agent certifles that it is responsible to the applicant/grantee or, in the case of a joint ication, to each ‘grantee that is a party to the application; it is the agent designated
and responsible for reports and for receiving and administering funds; and it will:
a) Obtain fully executed Grant Application Certifications and Assurances forms from each entity or individual participating in the grant and return the forms to ISBE prior to award of the grant;
b) Maintain separate accounts and ledgers for the project;
) Provide a proper accounting of all revenue from the Illinois State Board of Education for the project
d) Properly post all expenditures made on behalf of the project;

€} Be responsible for the accountablity, documentation and cash management of the project, the approval and payment of all expenses, obligations, and contracts and hiring of personnel on behalf of the project
in accordance with the Grant Agreement;

f) Disburse all funds to joint applicants/grantees based on information (payment schedules) from joint applicants/grantees showing anticipated cash needs in each month of operation (The composlte payment
schedule submitted to ISBE should reflect monthly cash needs for the fiscal agent and the joint applicants/grantees.);

g) Requlre joint applicants/grantees to report expendltures to the fiscal agent based on actual expendltures/ obligation data and documentation. Reports submitted to the Illinois State Board of Education should
reflect actual expenditure/obligations for the fiscal agent and the data obtained from the joint applicants/ grantees on actual expenditures/obligations that occur within praject beginning and ending dates;

h) Be accountable for interest Income earmed on excess cash on hand by all parties ta the grant and return applicable interest earned on advances to the Illinois State Board of Education;

i) Make financial records available to outside auditors and lllinois State Board of Education personnel, as requested by the Illinois State Board of Education;

J) Have a recovery process in place with all joint applicants/grantees for collection of any funds to be raturned to the Illinois State Board of Education.

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

20. This certificatlon is required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act (30 ILCS 580/1). The Drug-Free Workplace Act, effective January 1, 1992, requires that no grantee or contractor shall receive a grant or be considered
for the purposes of belng awarded 2 contract for the procurement of any property or services from the state unless that grantee or contractor has certified to the state that the grantee or contractor will provide a
drug-free workplace. False certlfication or violation of the certification may result in sanctions including, but not limited to, suspension of contract or grant payments, termination of the contract or grant, and
debarment of contracting or grant opportunities with the state of Illinois for at least one (1) year but net more than five (5) years.

For the purpose of this certification, applicant, grantee, or contractor means a corporation, partnership, or other entity with twenty-five (25) or mare employees al the time of issuing the grant, or a department,
division, or other unlt thereof, directly responsible for the specific performance under a contract or grant of $5,000 or more from the state
The applicant certifies and agrees that it will provide a drug-free workplace by:
a) Publishing a statement:
1) Notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance, including cannabls, is prohiblted in the grantees or contractors workplace,
2) Speclfying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.
3) Notifying the employee that, as a condition of employment on such contract or grant, the
A) Abide by the terms of the statement; and
B) Notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) calendar days after such conviction.
b) Establishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about:
1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
2) The grantees or contractors palicy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

Instructions



programs; and

3) Any available drug counseling, ret jon, and employ
4) The penatles that may be Imposed upon an empioyee for drug violations.

) Providing a copy of the statement required by subsection (a) to each employee engaged In the performance of the contract or grant and posting the statement in a prominent place in the workplace,

d) Notlfylng the contracting or granting agency within ten (10) calendar days after receiving notice under part (B) of paragraph (3) of subsection (a) abave from an employee or otherwise receiving actual natice

of such convlction.
€) Imposing a sanction on, or requiring the satisfactory participation in 2 drug abuse assistance or rehabllitation program by, any employee wha is so convicted, as required by section 5 of the Drug-Free

Workplace Act.
f) Assisting employees in selecting a course of actlon in the event drug counseling, treatment, and rehabllitation are required and indicating that a tralned referral team is in place.

g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of the Drug-Free Workplace Act.

The apalicant represents and warrants that all of the cerlifications and assurances set farth harein, in the mpllmion. all gttachments, and the Grant Agreement are and ihall ramain e and correct tllmnan the

During the Term af the grant, he oward recipient shall provide the Tlingts State Board of Education with notice of any change in nd hin
‘maintaln all certifications and dssurances or provide the required notice will result in the [ilingis State Baard of Education Mlhhﬁldlﬂg Tuture praject fupding Uﬂﬂl
1w 2 with this provision, as by the Illinots State Boord of Education.

21,
Term of the grant,
ten (10} colendar days of the change. Fallute to
the award recipient provides documentation evidencing that the award has

vi.2018



Certification Regarding Debarment, il and Y i Instructions
Lower Tier Covered Transactions
This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Orders 12549 and 12689, Debarment and Suspension, 2 CFR part 3485, including Subpart C ibillties of Participants Regarding Transactions (also
see federal guidance at 2 CFR part 180). Coples of the r i may be by the Illinols State Board of Education.
Befare ing this certification, read i below.
CERTIFICATION

[v By checking this box, the prospective lower tler participant certifies that:

1, Nelther it nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declered ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency;

. It will provide immediate written notice to whom this Certification Is submitted if at any time the prospectlve lower tler participant learns its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous
by reason of changed circumstances;

. It shall not knowingly enter any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared inellgible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless
authorized by the department or agency with which this transaction originated;

. It will include the clause titled "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspensian, Ineligibllity, and Veluntary Excluslon--Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” without modificatian, in all lower tier covered
transactions and in all solicltations for lower tier covered transactions; and

. The certifications herein are a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was entered into.

N

w

IS

o

Instructions for Certification

By checking the box and saving this page, the praspective lower tler participant Is providing the certifications set out herein.

. it is later d ined that the lower tier fing d an erroneous certificatian, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, the department or agency with
which this transaction ariginated may pursue all and/or debarment.

. Except for transactions autharized under paragraph 3 above, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspended, debarred, inellgible,
or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue all
available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment,

4. The terms "covered transaction,” "debarred," “"suspended,” “Ineligible," "lawer tier covered transaction,” "participant,” "person,” “primary covered transaction," "principal," “proposal," and "voluntarily excluded,”
as used herein, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executlve Order 12549 and Executive Order 12689.You may contact the person to which this
Certification is submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations.

. A particlpant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certlfication of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, Ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the
covered transaction, unless it knows the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is not
required to, check the "GSA Government-Wide System for Award Management Exclusions” (SAM Exclusions) at:

DNALEAM. Q0N

. Nothing contalned in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good falth the certification required hereln. The knowledge and information of a

participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent persen In the ordinary course of business dealings.

ho

w

w

-3

v1.2019



Certil Regarding L v Instructions

This eertification is a material representatian of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaclion was made or entered into. isite far making or entering into this transaction
imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who falls to file the required certification shall be subject to a civll penalty of not less than 510 000 and nnt more than $100,000 for each such fallure.

[+ By checking this box, the applicant hereby certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No federal sppropriated funds have bean paid o will be paid, by or on behalf of the contractor/grantee, o any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employes of Congress, or an :rnp!w:e of 3 Member af Congress in cannection with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering Into any

cooperative agreement, and the [: rengwal, or of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.
(2) if any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been pald or will be pald to any parsan for Influencing or attempting 1o influence an efficer or employee of any agency, a Member af Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Cangress in connection with this federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative the shalt and submit |SBE 85-37"Disclosure of Lobibying

Actlvities,” in accordance with its instructions.
(3) The applicant shall require that the lannuln& of this certification be included In the award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative
g and that ali subr shall certify and disclose accordingly.

v1.2019



GEPA 442 Assurances Instructions

¥ By checking this box, the applicant/award recipient (hereinafter the term applicant includes award recipient as the cantext requires), hereby certifles and assures the Illinois State Board of Education that:

1. The applicant has the necessary legal authority to apply for and to receive the proposed award. The filing of this application has been authorized by the governing body of the applicant, and the undersigned
representative has been duly authorized to flle this applicatlon for and in behalf of said applicant, and otherwise to act as the authorized representative of the applicant in connection with this application and
any award in relation thereto.

DEFINITIONS
"APPLICANT" means an individual, entlty or entlties for which grant funds may be and has made li to the Illinols State Board of Educatlon for an award of such grant funds.
"LEA" means the local educational agency,

"AWARD RECIPIENT" means the persan, entity or entlties that are to receive or have recelved grant funds through an award from the Illincis State Board of Education. The terms "grantee" and "award reclpient" may be
used interchangeably.

"GRANT" means the award of funds, which are to be expended In accordance with the Grant Agreement for a particular project. The terms "grant”, "award" and "praject” may be used interchangeably.
"PROGRAM" means any applicable program under which federal funds are made available ta the applicant.

"PROJECT" means the actlvities to be performed for which grant funds are being sought by the applicant.

"SECRETARY" means the Secretary of Educatlon.

PROJECT

~

. The LEA will administer each Program in accordance with all applicable statutes, regulatians, program plans, and applications;

+ The control of funds provided to the LEA under each Program and title to property acquired with those funds, will be In a public agency and that a public agency will administer those funds and property;

. The LEA will use fiscal control and fund accounting procedures that will ensure proper distursement of, and nccounting for, federal funds paid to that agency under each Program. The LEA's administration
end expenditure of Program funds shall be In accordance with ali applicable requirements of the Education Department General Administrative Regulations (EDGAR), the cost principles contained in 2 CFR 225
(OMB Circular A-87), OMB Circular A-102, and OMB Circular A-133;

. The LEA will make reports to ISBE and to the Secretary as may reasonably be necessary to enable ISBE and the Secretary to perform their duties and meet federal reporting requirements, and the LEA will
maintaln such records, including the records required under Section 1232f of Title 20-Education, and provide access to those records, as ISBE or the Secretary deem necessary to perform thelr dutles;

. The LEA will provide reasonable opportunities for the participation by teachers, parents, and other interested agencies, organizati and indlviduals in the planning for and operation of each Program;

. An application, evaluation, periodic program plan or report relating to each Program will be made readily available to parents and other members of the general public;

. In the case of any Program project invalving construction: (A) the project will camply with state requirements for the canstructian of school facllities; and (B) in developing plans for construction, due
consideration will be given to excellence of architecture and design and to compliance with standards prescribed by the Secretary under Section 794 of Title 29 in order to ensure that facillties constructed
with the use of federal funds are accessible to and usable by individuals with disabilities;

. The LEA has adopted effective pracedures for acquiring and disseminating to teachers and administrators participating in each Program significant information from educational research, demonstrations, and
similar projects, and for adopting, where appropriate, promising educational practices developed through such projects; and

10. None of the funds expended under any applicable Program will be used to acquire equipment (including computer software) in any instance in which such acquisition results in a direct financial benefit to any

organization representing the interests of the purchasing entlty or tts employees or an affiliate of such an organization,

s w

[}

® N

w

v1.2019



Instructions

Assurances

GRANT AGREEMENT: The submissions made to the Illinois State Board of Education by the applicant and the terms and condltions described In each tab of this application shall constitute the grant agreement between
the applicant and i Illinois st Bl of Education for the use of the funds pomTibed in twl Bl Dy st Ty prwed grmareas] il ia Smsisd to e il IS e d by
the Illinais State issid of Edunln Tll-h. grant agreement constitutes the entirédn of the agreeawed Reteius Ma il A L3 e aTLCE W R, ) to the
awied of P i WE4 SEFRLITEY % Sebudd of | ha Sokoert CoriTim end mmern P Doty Fait Mol ! Efwieid DRl he or B4 Ak fiws Bl Blbaiuiad b P oo el caiien for and
oF ek g m‘" o &g e mw.mi—h-hlmhlmﬁmmmﬁm il i Br
of ekl Lol gl N’ 10 . PUFTE, T] BVRET WSS W e e e L L] # iy il sersndi o T Bel of B8 &
hgr i L e A b9 e iy PaPTAETE HHTE = i Fpooeeef, ﬂwﬁ”lfﬂtﬂﬂm-ﬂﬁlﬂmhﬁ-mlﬂ
nEd B MG &7 s eT et e by prrrEeT Ihihe? TaE iMAL ARPACELS 3R O EISTEEA B e Emmrasl of dher | ey Sepin Saped pf Bivsears By bd ey $gilial 54 W

L ] Fiis e ety
Submit page, this grant agreement shall be deemed to be executed on behalf of the applicant.
The authorized representative of the applicant who will affix his or her signature below certifies that he or she has read, understood and will comply with all of the provisions of the following certifications and assurances.
Th @omon azgraring these Grant Agdsiad s Derificrb@si and Assurances hergbs certifies and mmures the Illlsgi State Board of Educatian that the person submitting the final application on behalf of the applicant
f4#4l 18sreby masaiting the grant agrssrrast wefs She Blnms State Board of Ed@#é#¥on) has the némeisary legal ##iority to do so. (v2.1.2018)

Ill;-.- w1 #1 il (1) to b il i i list and (2) that tiw shaissssis herein are true, complete and accurate to the lwsil of his/her knowl . He/she
el Bees to g st T if ol B 6 Bddekted. He/she is @i Wl &8y false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or @l#™s may subject h rto

r-n.lml. il g e mairde jesiallied. [11.8. Code; Fitim 18 Eacae LR b of cerafesaam gl asswrances is included below and/or incorporated into the Uniform Grant Agreement pages contained herein,

NOTE: These boxes will be automatically filled in as each of the separate certificati are read and
[v Assurances for all covered programs

¥ Grant Application Certifications and Assurances (State Assurances)
¥ Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibillty and Voluntary Exclusion See the Overview page for Instructlons
¥ Certification Regarding Lobbylng
¥ GEPA 442 Assurances
Not calling 1\Was Web e Signature of School District Superintendent / Agency Administrator

CHRISTINE SEFCI Signature of Board-Certified Delegated Authority for the School District Superintendent RCD‘}DLE;:H‘:g‘:gE‘;“:ﬂ‘?;ﬂ%gg{ﬁ%‘fig



Submit

Application was created on:
Assurances were agreed to on:
Consistency Check was run on:
District Data Entry

Business Manager

District Administrator submitted to ISBE on:

ISBE Pragram Admin 1
ISBE Program Admin 2
ISBE Program Admin 3
ISBE Program Admin 4

The application has been submitted for review.

Consistency Check

Lock Application

Unlock Application

2/21/2019
6/25/2019
6/25/2019

6/25/2019

Instructions



Application Histary(Recad Only)

| & Chan = . -
= | = E
[ Check

onsintency i cseliks | -

Instructions




¥ expana An
Consolidated District Plan
Cansplignted Cistrict Pine
Contact Informatian
Couordinated Funding

Bine Specifics

Needs Assessmont Tmipact
Stakeholders

Private Schoals Participation
Preschool Cogrdination
Student Achlevement
College and Career
Professional Development
Safe Learning Environment

Title I Specific

Title I Speclfic Part Two

Foster (

Foster Care Transportation Plan Contacts

Best Interest Determination

Foster Care Transpartation Plan Deveiopment
s

Plan Assurances

State Assurances

Debarment

LobbyIng

GEPA 442

AssurancesText

Assurances

Save

Page Status

OPEN
OPEN

OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN

OPEN
OPEN

OPEN
OPEN
OPEN

QPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN

Instructions

Open Page
far editing

siE AASAATATNT mW

ER R

HEAwNEE



Selectable Application Print

The ion has been i No more will be saved for the application.




GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL

Applicant Recap Form

Name: Colt Foerch

City: Deerfield State: IL Zip: 60015

Degree(s): College/University
Undergraduate BA-Secondary Educ & Math Trinity International University
Graduate

Position Mathematics

Previous Employer

Years of Public School Experience 1

Extra/Co-curricular Activites ~ TBD

Interviewed by  Eric Taubery Jeremy Schmidt

Comments

Colt recently completed his first year of teaching mathematics in a junior high.
He is very excited to transition to high school mathematics and utilize
coaching experience he has to get involved beyond the school day. We look
forward to him teaching full-time in the mathematics department.



GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL

Applicant Recap Form

Name: James McDunn

City: Schaumburg State: IL Zip: 60194
Degree(s): College/University
Undergraduate BA-Television Production Columbia College
Graduate MA Music Education VanderCook College

Position  1€chnology Education

Previous Employer Fenton HS-Technology Teacher

Years of Public School Experience 9%t

Extra/Co-curricular Activites ~ TBD

Interviewed by ~ Schoell

Schmidt

Comments

James is a veteran teacher coming to us from Fenton High School’s
Technology Education Department. James is certified to teach a variety of
subjects, and is coming to us with a wealth of real world and classroom
experiences ranging from computer science, to music, to acting, to TV
production. He is assuming the full-time teaching position in the Technology
Education Department, and we look forward to his strong instructional

background positively impacting our students.



Principal’'s Report
July 2019
Jeremy Schmidt

CPI Training
Every year we attempt to become more proactive with our interventions and supports for

our students. As part of that ongoing effort, we have partnered with the Crisis Prevention
Institute (CPI) to teach staff how to manage challenging behavior in students. CPI utilizes
a train the trainer model, and two staff members, Jeremy Anderson and Stacy Petrovitch,
have been trained, are certified CPI instructors, and will be responsible for training our
staff in nonviolent crisis intervention.

CPI is considered the global standard for crisis prevention and intervention training. Its
proven strategies give people the skills and confidence to safely and effectively respond
to anxious, hostile, or violent behavior. With organized thinking and a common language
relating to these efforts, our goal is that our staff will leave the Nonviolent Crisis
Intervention training program with increased confidence in their abilities to prevent crisis
situations. CPI strategies to be covered include:

1. Using effective techniques to approach and reduce tensions in an agitated
person
Assessing and responding to various levels of risk behavior
Techniques to control our own anxieties during interventions
How to maintain professionalism in stressful situations
Focusing on the safest options if a student loses control

aRroDN

We are offering the training at Grant to all staff who are interested on July 31st from 8:00
a.m. to 2:00 p.m. Participants are also required to participate in an additional 2 hours of
at home elLearning. As a fair incentive, we are offing participants $150 in compensation.

We have had a strong response from staff, and the July 31 training is full, we are exploring
proving another training session before the start of the schoolyear.

Future Ready Schools Updates

We have been working diligently to prepare for student Chromebook distribution. The
Chromebook handbook has been finalized and acknowledgement of it currently is part of
the required online reenrollment process. Chromebooks have all been cleaned,
configured, labeled, asset tagged, and inventoried by the Technology Team and
Technology Service Interns and are ready for distribution during onsite material pickup.
Chromebook cases, earbuds, and chargers are onsite and ready to be distributed to
students. And finally, filming is complete and we are now in the editing phase for the
Chromebook/TSI Orientation Video which students will view during material pickup.

Moreover, the work on the twenty (20) classrooms that are being made 21st century-
ready is well underway: carpet is being installed, furniture has been ordered with delivery
expected soon, and projector/interactive board upgrades are in progress.



Summer Curriculum Work and Professional Development

We have had a busy summer working with teachers to improve our curriculum and
prepare for next year. For the second summer in a row, we have taken groups of teachers
and administrators to the same two important conferences with the goal of expanding our
collective knowledge and working to utilize best practices.

In early-dJune, teachers and administrators attended the Learning FIRST PLC 2.0
Conference in Aurora. It focused on a variety of topics including: improving Professional
Learning Communities and using data and assessments in instruction. Second, and
looking ahead, again this year, we are sending a group of teachers and administrators to
the PLC Institute in Lincolnshire to further develop our learning community.

Additionally, certified staff have been actively coming onto campus and working with
Teacher Leaders, Area Administrators, and Curriculum Director. Up to this point this
summer, every Divisional has had teams from nearly every department in the building
working to improve our curriculum, instruction, and assessment.

Summer School

Summer School concludes on July 11. Several distinct elements of our summer school
program are offered to students including: Credit Recovery, Enrichment, and Summer
Academy. Credit recovery classes are taken via electronic curriculum facilitated by
teachers and comprises a wide variety of courses taken for remediation. Enrichment
classes offered include: Physical Education, Health, ComCon, Driver Education
Classroom, and Driver Education Behind-the-Wheel. These classes are taught in a
traditional format by classroom teachers. Summer Academy is offered to select incoming
freshman who are in need of support to reach grade level benchmarks in English/Reading
and Math. Additionally, this year we ran extended school year for Special Education
students and EL Summer School. Final numbers are being run from both semesters, and
details will be provided to the Board at this month’s meeting.

Back-to-School Planning

The summer months are always busy with preparations and planning for the upcoming
schoolyear, and this year is no exception. We are actively prepping for a strong start to
the 2019-2020 school year. Much of our preparation work has been focused on large
annual events including: on-site material pickup, Big Dawg Mentor Training, Freshman
Orientation, Parent Universities, New Teacher Orientation, and Institute Day
Preparations. A summary of these events will be provided at the August Board of
Education meeting.




VI.

BUSINESS MANAGER’S REPORT
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
JULY 18, 2019

BUSINESS AFFAIRS

A. Athletic Trainer Bid Recommendation**

The District has contracted annually with an athletic training company for the
last few years to provide athletic training services to students participating in
extracurricular activities. On June 20, 2019, we issued a bid for athletic trainer
services for a three-year period. Two athletic training companies, Athletico and
ATI, were solicited and two hospitals were solicited, Advocate and
Northwestern Medicine. On July 8 at 9:00 a.m., the bid was opened and read
aloud. Attached are the bid results. Recommend approval of the bid award as
presented.

. Per Mar Security 2019/20 Contract**

For several years we have contracted with Per Mar Security Services to provide
security guards who are performing a variety of safety and security tasks
before, during, and after school. This past year we had seven full-time security
guards and one lead guard. We expect to keep the staffing the same for next
year. We have a slight change to the contract with Per Mar that increases the
rate we are charged, thus increasing the wages paid to guards for those guards
returning to the District. The change was proposed by Ryan Geist and Kevin
Hanik, in an effort to retain guards and create consistency within the positions.
This will increase what we pay, but we know we will have a minimum of four
guards returning next year. | recommend we renew our contract with Per Mar
as proposed.

. Science Supplies Bid Recommendation**

The 2019/20 school year is the first year we are offering the AP Environmental
Science course which includes a lab component. As we looked at the supplies
required, the total cost was over the legal requirement for bidding, therefore on
June 20, 2019 we issued a bid for Science Equipment. On July 8, 2019 at 9:00
a.m., the bid results were read aloud. We directly solicited five companies, and
four companies submitted bids. Attached are the bid results. Recommend
approval of the bid award as presented.



D. Construction Update

| will have an update at the meeting for you on:
215t Century Classroom Expansion
Computer Lab Classroom Flip

Bathroom Updating

Parking Lots



2UDIPaN UIISIMYIION

aIe)I}[eay 21eJ0ApY

LV
005z $| ooo1¥T¥ $| 0000¥0F $| 0000%0F $1 00017221 $ [RIFE Y
CInon 22/ 1E/L T2 1E/L 0z/1¢/L T2Z/15/L 0 61/1/8) Toppid
i | OYTZ/1/8 0/ 178 OT 61/ 1/8|STEay dadu ] 10] pra a5y
TO] FICH| oI 1ea) TOML JEAL PuU(Q I8aX
AATEH
6102 ‘8 AI(

- pid S321AI3S SujuIRLL NSV



PER\ SECURITY
MAR ) SERVICES

®

Security Officer Services Contract

This agreement is made and executed this Fifteenth

day of July, 2019, by and between Per Mar Security & Research Corp., an lowa Corporation (hereinafter called “Per
Mar”) and Grant Community H.S. District 124 (hereinafter called “Client”) for the term beginning Fifteenth day of July,
2019, and a duration of one year. At the end of this term, this agreement will automatically renew for a like term.

Whereas, Client maintains and operates a School in the City of Fox Lake, State of lllinois.
Now, for the consideration hereinafter set forth, the following is agreed by and between the parties:

1. That Client engages Per Mar to furnish Security Officer service at the above Client location under the terms as set
forth below.

2. Without limiting responsibility of Per Mar for the proper conduct of the Security Officers and the protection of the
protected property, the conduct of the Security Officers is to be guided by policy and rules agreed upon between Client
and Per Mar; and such other special written instructions applicable to the services as may be agreed upon by the
parties from time to time.

3. Per Mar is responsible for the direct supervision of its Security Officers through its designated agent at the premises
to which this contract relates and such agent will in turn be available at all reasonable times to report and confer with
the designated agent of the Client with respect to the services.

4. Per Mar agrees that the protection services covered by this contract shall be performed by qualified employees in
conformity with practices current in the security industry. Per Mar further agrees that, upon request from Client, Per
Mar will remove from service hereunder any of its employees who, in Client's opinion, is guilty of improper conduct, as
quickly as a qualified replacement can be made available.

5. All personnel required for the performance of this agreement shall be employees of Per Mar, and that Per Mar shall
be responsible for the payment of compensation, payroll taxes (federal, state and local), worker's compensation and
liability premiums. Where required, Per Mar shall be responsible for the furnishing of uniforms and identification
badges.

6. Per Mar shall provide Security Officer service for a minimum of 205 hours per week unless a coverage change is
specifically agreed to by both Per Mar and Client. The billing rates and equipment costs are based on this minimum;
therefore, any permanent reduction in hours will automatically allow for a pricing re-opener to negotiate an increase in
the hourly billing rates to adjust for the diminished hours.

7. For the services hereunder, Client will pay Per Mar as set forth in the following schedule of billing rates. Per Mar's
invoices are payable upon presentation to Client, without deduction or offset of any kind or nature whatsoever. Client
agrees to pay Per Mar interest at one and one-half percent per month or such maximum amount as permitted by law,
whichever is less, on any invoice not paid within thirty days of invoice date. In the event Per Mar incurs costs
associated with enforcing this or any other provision of this agreement, the costs, to include attorneys fees will be paid
by the Client.

SCHEDULE OF BILLING RATES

Position Hourly Rate Overtime & Holiday Rate
Security Supervisor 20.20 30.30
S.0.5 19.69 29.54
S.0. 3 19.16 28.74
S.0. 2 18.89 28.34
S.0. 1 18.62 27.93

PMS8509 Rev 10/17/2014 Page 1 of 2



S.0. No Experience 18.27 27.41

The above billing rates shall apply during the term of this contract; however, if a change in state or federal minimum
wage rates, or if any other legislation or regulation, whether federal, state or local, that adversely affects Per Mar's
direct labor and/or payroll tax costs, Client agrees to pay the revised billing rates which will reimburse Per Mar for its
added costs. Client also agrees to pay revised billing rates to reimburse Per Mar for added costs resulting from
increases in Per Mar's insurance premiums. In addition to the schedule of billing rates provided herein, the Client shall
pay any sales or service taxes which Per Mar is required to charge under applicable laws. Per Mar shall invoice Client
for services weekly.

8. These billing rates are applicable without regard to any overtime pay which may be paid by Per Mar to its
employees. It is further agreed that where conditions exist at the protected property that would require the assignment
of Security Officers in excess of the number of hours as specified in Paragraph 6, Client shall pay Per Mar the
overtime billing rate as incurred for those hours in excess of the minimum hours per week, as set forth in the schedule
of billing rates.

9. Client shall pay the holiday billing rate as specified in the schedule of billing rates for service rendered on the ten
following holidays: New Year's Day, President’'s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day (July 4th), Labor Day,
Thanksgiving Day, Day After Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day and New Year’s Eve.

10. It is understood and agreed that Per Mar is not an insurer and that insurance, if any, covering personal injury and
property loss or damage on Client's premises shall be obtained by Client; that Per Mar is being paid for security
services designed to augment Client’s overall security program and the amounts being charged by Per Mar are not
sufficient to warrant against loss; and Per Mar does not assume responsibilities for any losses which may occur unless
due to Per Mar’s sole negligence.

11. Client shall not employ an employee of Per Mar during the term of this contract and from one year after the date of
termination thereof, and Per Mar shall not employ any employee of Client during the entire term of this contract or for
one year after the termination thereof.

12. Either party may terminate this contract by serving the other party with written notice at least thirty days prior to the
termination date. An unsatisfactory payment pattern by the Client shall constitute good cause, and service, at Per
Mar’s option, may be terminated immediately without penalty.

13. This contract may be reopened, upon the request of either party, one time in each consecutive twelve-month
period during the term of this contract for the purpose of negotiating revised billing rates for the Security Officer service
herein provided. These billing rate revisions are exclusive of those specified in Paragraph 7.

14. This agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between the parties superseding all prior
representations, understandings, discussions, negotiations, commitments, and agreements of any kind. The
undersigned representatives have express authority to bind their companies with respect to all matters requiring
approval or authorization of the above terms and conditions.

In witness whereof, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of the day and year first above written.

Per Mar Security & Research Corp. Grant Community High School District 124
P.O. Box 4227 285 East Grand Avenue

Davenport, lowa 52808 Fox Lake, lllinois 60020

By: By:

Name: Brad Duffy Name: Beth Reich

Title: Division President Title: Business Manager

Date: Date:

PMS8509 Rev 10/17/2014 Page 2 of 2



00918 $

Jynues uuljf

‘Bunsay Joj sjuabeal pue snieredde Aiessaoau (| pue
19159 w1 01d 18X00d Hd Jualuaauocd ay) sapnjout

my Wybiamyy6y ‘pabbni ay | ainjesadwa} pue

‘(7/6w ot~-0) snioydsoyd ‘(7/6w 0z-Z°0) uabAxo panjossip
‘(16w 0#-0) reu ‘(¥1-0) HA ‘(7/6w °¢-0) duLolYd
‘(1/6w $'Z-0) elUOWIWE 10} S)S8) SSN-0}-ASE3 ‘|EIIWIOUCIS
opinoid 0} spoyyaL JSIp JOjOD PUB UORELY JUNOD

doup sasn 1y siy} ‘sjued Jusuneas; Ja)eMa)SEM

pue Bulojluow Jajem a0In0s 10} |00} |eapl 3Y |

(4

115 1S9 Jolef\ @0eng

66'9€9 $

AMA 500D 5 paegm |

*JOJOBAXS pUE ‘Ojpuky ‘)iq J210q SAPNOU| [93)S SSOJUIE)S

JO PajoNIISU0d S} JOJOBAXD 8100 ay) "dub amnoss

e pue ‘uonosjold ‘AyIqISIA pappe 0} pajeod-10|0d Si ajpuey
1210q paoiojulal 8y ‘poom jo Jno Buijoeq Asea Joj smojje
Buipeasy) xoeg ‘uisal pue jsni Jsuiefe uonoajoid se jam Se
UOROUY p3ONPpal 10} pP3Je0d-J41d St 11q 4810q [e8)s 8y |
‘uopeauad [ediwayd pue ‘ssaupunos 2al} ‘abe 'ajes
ymoJb ‘Ayjenb sujuueep Ajisea o} Jaquuy Jo ‘Jaquun|

‘sajod pajean A|ysayy ‘se9) WO SAI0D POOM JOBLXT

wuw g1°G peaiyl ¢ .2l
SJa10g JUSWaIOU| Wao wip

0SCT11 $

YNUAIOS 1oyl DL

"8|qisIA s1 waled 1yooes [RUN JJO Uumelp

aq 0} ajdwes smojje dwuo Jabuly yum asoy ureig
‘Bulueso Ases 10) panowas aq ued yoym Jaddoys
Jaqqn B 0} pamalds Si IsIp 1Yo2aS ‘aqnj Jo wioyoq
ay} ul ubisap oSIp 1Y028S PIBPUE}S WO G'p

e pue apIs 3y} U0 3|eoS JSJSWRUSD dUaWINU

yim agny ajeuoqiedijod Jes|o e sainjea

wo 0zl
agn) Aupiqin] juasedsuel)

00°0ST $

2YnUADS JoySl OULIDY],

‘a|puey 1. pue dooy "elp ,zZ| &
sainjes) pue doasp ,0¢ Sijou dooms siyL

o

1oN jo8su| Juspnig

047981 $

AMA 901G 5,pTEM

"papusixa A|Iny 8 .26 ‘Yibua "ysaw josjoid o} wopoq
Beq mojaq Sayou| 931} SPUSIXS UIYS SEAUB)

‘uojAu uoojw gos Ajsrewrxoidde jo |eusjew

ysauw e si beq jo woypog ‘sbun dwejo yym

aweyy [eyaw ay} 0} payoeye desp ,z/1-9

Ajsrewnxosdde 6eq seaued Aaeay e ypm

Pay4 S118N-Q WU Youl SAlem|

TWOHAHSSq

ol

3oN d SHoeE

uen

6102 ‘8 AIn{

synsay pig A|ddng asuaps




9%'st $

UMA 3IU3DG s, plem

‘apInb sjuapn)s e pue ‘apinb sJayoes) e ‘Jeyeaq 10 dnd
Buunsesw e ‘speaq pai jo 6eq e ‘speaq mojjah

Jjo Beq e ‘sdno ||lews ‘saxoq jejiqey sapnjoul

I} SIY1 ) SN 0} Sex0} pue aojw jo uonejndod|

B USamjeq uoniadwod ayj pue Jejiqey mau e

Jo Bujuado ay) sejejnwis astolaxa siy) "uoleniony
uonejndod-Ajunwwods pue uonepasd jo sydasuod ay)
9Z||ENSIA 0} SJUSPNYS MOJ|B SBYDIU JUSLIUOIIAUS

pue ‘Aaid ‘siojepasd pajejnwis ‘uonejndodi

Jojepaid e yum uoneindod Aaid e jo uonoeIaiul
ojweuAp ay sjewixoidde o} paubisap si 1y Syl

AIAOY
qe] ABojoo3 uonejndod

Y9°E6 $

HMA 99US1S §,pIef

(2089 $

“Jw 00 "sbuppew jouad Joy soeds [oqe) h
Sey pue awnjoa sjewrxoidde smoys ap1oq
pajenpels) ‘PaAejooiNe 8q UeD S[0q PUE
deo "ded maios paul-341d € ypm payddng:
'uonoa||0d spaads Buiuado paynowapips
‘sse|b ajevjjisolog ‘ajiog Budweg :oummcz_.._

Ve

124ddo)s yym
qw 00G sselD amog xalAd|

SPRULDS Uul[]

*S|9A3] SpIXOIp UOGUED IO} ISNBYXS JBD }S8} UaY) Sjuspnis
-Bows aonpoud 0} sjueinjjod |any 1SS0 Yiim JoBIS)UL
SJOJOB} [EJUSLLIUOIIAUS MOY UJES| pUB SUOZO pue
‘ainjesadway ybi| 39j01ABAN JO S|OAS| p1023I ABY |
*s|any |isso} Buiuing Aq pasneo uonnjjod Jie ul

panjoAul sdiysuone|al auyj jo awos sjebisaaul o)
sjusuodwod ouaydsowje ainseaw suapns

1{ UGHEYS g UoISSIW
S[OIYBA PUE UORN|IO 1Y

00'SE $

SY[UIIDS I9YSIJ OULIdY],

DuIsno0y Ma1os "x(

ol

Jayiubepy podu]

0€¥S $

UMA 90USDS 5,pIe/y

W8/1L S ‘'walg
4,081 91 0T ‘abuey “Jojke

(417

Jgjawouuay] 10§

URUaS Uul[]

*G"0 ‘uonnjosal

‘Hd 6'0}—0°¢ ‘ebues Bugse) Jojesedwod 19100
‘poyjey "uomoIsIp |eondo sjeu|s o) sieyy
ui-jIng Y}im spiepueys 10jod Jybis sulejuod
Jojeredwo)) ay] “Jojesedwo?) 18190 @SNOINET
asn-0}-Ases ue 0} patedwod uay) s| abueyo
J10j0o s1y] "abueyo 10|00 B sjealD 0} s|dwes

388} ay) 0} syuabeas jo uonippe sy} asnbai sy
21JBWLI00Y "s|020j0id DLJBWHO]0D YBnoiy)
swe)sAs wnuenbe pue sisjem |einjeu jo
sisA|eue Joj S1 11 1S9} Jo1em @3UOWET SIYL

<l

IDj1sal 18jep
Hd ebuey apim snowe

woy]|

6107 ‘8 AInf

s nsay pig Ajddng aouapg



00°s¢ $

oynuas .—mnlm_.m oy ],

‘fienng o} Jejidiered

woly wayy aye) o} eipaw ybnoua pue
‘suogonnsu; dnjas ‘aeAle| ‘uoljiaed ysaw
dn-dod e apnoul syiy ainynd a)a1dwo? ||y
‘JeliqeH pue Yoed ([4oy poo4 ‘eeAte] 0

abuelny Aspng|

00%v $

SYnUeHS Ul

‘QQ 92Inosal e pue
‘sleusjew Bunsa) pue Buydwes ‘sigysewAidod
jusapn}s ‘|enuetu sJaydea)} e sapnjout qe| SIyL

‘uoiynjjod auozo [aAs}-punoib joayep o) uapieb
BuLIO}UOW-2UOZO UMO JIay} Sjeald pue ubisap
Kay ‘Auaoe Ainbui-papinb e u) 'sjaas| AN
pue uonsjdap auozo usamiaq diysuonejal ay)
aujwexa 0} sspnjje snoleA Je sainjeradws)
PUE B)ep au0zo [en}or azA[eue pue Joaj|od
pue s1aysiessal 9|04 uinos se sjedioped
os|e sjuspnig "suoyesljdwi yjeay sjqissod
ssnosip pue uojnjjod auozo |aAsj-punosb
10} Seale |B20| SNOLEA }s3) 0} sdujs 1s9)
ujaquaoydg ajdwis ajeaud Aay] JUSWUOMAU
oy} pue yyjeay 1no spoedwi § MOy pue auoz
(ouaydsodoy) jons}-punolb pue osusydsojels
JO UOIOUN) PUB S2IN0S Y} Y1og SUjWEexX
sjuapnjs ‘safianoe jo sauas Buyjedwoo sy} u|

}8s wooisse|o|
qe 8u0zO 9y} Yim dn SIeYM

£9°€9 $

9L [EI0.L

UMA 9UB1S S, PIEM

‘sdnjas qe| Ay 10} Seusjew sapnjou| ‘syedw |e1oos
pUE ‘OJLWIOU0I3 ‘|BJUSWLUOIAUS S} PUB 30JN0S

19N} M3U Sy} JO 2IMNY S} SSNOSIP Usy ||IIM

sjuapn}s ‘1any siyy jo buipueysiapun aje|dwod

€ ysi|qe)ss (|t sadA) jouey)e sy usamiaq
SaljuejWIS pue saoualaylp ayy buiniasgqo

"Jouey}e ulod pue jouey)e apeib-qe| yjoq jo
UONISNQLUOCD Y} SUILIEXS |[IM SJUSPN}S ‘UOIESUSPUOD
pue ‘uonelodeas ‘spinbi| Jo AynejoA Jo sjdsouod
Buifjddy "ssaooid yoea aredwod ued sjuspnis

JEeY} 0S ‘UI0D By} Ul SBYDIE]S JO UoledyLIBYOoeS

Joy pannbai sawAzus ay) Buuinboe pue psas

w109 ay} buneuiuuab Jo} palayo aie spoyiow

om] -sjonpoud Jayjo pue jouey}s aonpoid [|m
sjuapn}s ‘sainpadsoid uone|nsip pue ‘uolejusULIS)
‘uvoneuluuab Bujuiopad Ag Juswuadxa Juspnis

SIY} UM SSBUSAROSYS PUB SN S} SUILUEXS

PUE [OUBY}S JO UORESID 3y} jesjsuowsqg

WoHaussd

RIAROY Qe U100 Woy [oueyy

uen;

6102 ‘8 AM(
s)[nsay pig Ajddng asusag



05°L9 $ dGQUSIOS JBYSly OULIdY,], ‘PIepUBIS zZZL WISY] Gt
yim Aldwoo siapuljko) pienb sapuijko
aAyoajoud ypm aeidwod payddng

"aseq |euobexay e yym sse|b sjealjisoloq
Ayenb ybiy woyy apepy "uojuedwod
Kojesoqe| yoapad ay) ase sispuljhy
pajenpels) y sse|) asay] “pienb sapuijko
onseld ‘eseq |euobexal ‘suonenpelb anjg
%j YHUIIIS I3YSL] oOuLIay], ‘pJepuels /213 W1ISY Gl 1apuyd pajenpeld Jw 000}
ypm £ dwoo siepuhn psenb Jopufo
annosjord yim ejejdwo payddng

‘aseq |euobexay e yym ssejb ayeoiisoloq
Airenb ybiy wous spepy “uoiuedwod
Aiojeloqe| yoapad ay) are sispuljAn
pajenpels) y sse|D asay] ‘pienb Japuljko
onse|d ‘eseq |euobexaH ‘suonenpesb an|g
00991 $ JYRUIIG JOYSL,] OULIdY ], ‘piepuels ¢/Z13 N1SY Sl JOpuljAS pajenpelb W 00s|
ypim Al dwod siapuljA) "psenb JapuiAa
aAosjold yum ayedwod paiddng

‘aseq |euobexay e yim sseib sjeojisoloq
Aenb ybiy woyy apepy “uoiuedwoo
Aiojesoqe| Joapad ay) ale sispuljko
pajenpels) v ssej asay | ‘pienb sapulko
olseld ‘aseq euobexaH ‘suoyenpelb anig
GLEE $ JYQUIIOS IYSL OULISY, ‘plepuels z/¢l3 NLSY St 18pulA5> pajenpest Jui o
yum Aldwod siapuiAD “pienb Japuijko
aAnoaj01d yum a)e|dwod pajddng

‘aseq |euobexay e yyum sse|b ajeoljisoloq
Ayenb ybiy wouy spepy ‘uoiuedwos
Aiojesoqe| 10apad ay) aue si1spullh
pajenpels) y sse[0) asay] “pienb JapujAo
onseld ‘eseq [euobexaH ‘suonenpelb anig
00'SL $ OYNUBDS I3YS] OULIdY Sl JapuljAd pajenpeld Jw 00}
‘piepuels z/213 WLSY

yim Aidwod siepullAD "psenb Japunjho
anoat0ad Yum ayajdwod payddng

‘aseq [euobexay e yym sse|b s3eljisosoq)
Ayenb ybiy wouiy apep “uoueduiod
Kiojeioqe) 10ouad sy} ase sispullAn
pajenpels) ¥ sse|D asay | ‘pJenb Japuiho
olseld 'eseq [euobexay ‘suogenpesb anig

99114 [EI0L, oL popiemvy wondarsaq | Anueng w1y

6102 ‘8 Am(
s1nsay pig Ajddng asuas




00°096 $

JYOULIDS Joysl] OuLiay],

-Buiuado Jsju:

aAljeAouu; ue Ybnolyy Jaquieyo ay) Ssaod
0} pjeys yeup doj-dilj e yum paubiss,

S| 80ue|jeq yoe3 ‘umop apisdn pawiny pue
panowal uaym Ael) sjdwes e se suonouny
Buuado sajuso J8A02 doy 8y uoiosjoud!
yelp ajejdwoo Buipiaoid o) uoppe Ul JOA
3oe)s aAlosjoid e se sjoe osje doj diy ay

00G | - Sduejeg dUO33 YMA

009€9'€

3ynUaIdS Uulld

o

SS'LY

UMA 2U9DS 5,pIeM

‘SJUBA|OS
oluebio pue ‘suonn|os jjes ‘spioe yjm pasn
pue pajeay aq ued siayeag ‘jods buppew
B pue ‘a|eos oujaw pajenpelb-ajgnop
‘|oWeus Sjiym ‘'SSaUNDIY} |[EM LLIOHUN YIAA
‘anjea jealb e ale pue spiepuels WISV
193w siayeaq ajedljisosoq Ayenb-ybiy Jno

81 JO 8seD Jayeaq Jw og|

€T'E8 $

AMA 9USI3S S,pIEM

8¥'6S $

‘SJUSA|0S
o1ueblo pue ‘suonnjos Jjes ‘SpIde ypm pasn
pue pajeay aq ues siayeag ‘jods Buppew
€ pue ‘s|eos oujaw pajenpelb-sjgnop
‘[Sweu? ajiym ‘SSaUNOIY} [|EAM ULCHUN UYNAA
‘anjeA jealb e aie pue spiepuels 1SV
J98W sIayeaq ajedljisoioq Ajenb-ybiy 1nQ

8P JO OSED JaXEeq W Q0p

UMA 9US1S 5,pIE

8%'6S $

*SJUBA|OS
ojuebio pue ‘suoin|os jjes ‘spioe Yim pasn
pue pajeay aq ued siaxeaq ‘jods Buppew
e pue ‘s|eds oujaw pajenpelb-signop
‘oUeus ajiyMm ‘SSUXIIY} [[em ULIoEUN YIAA
‘anjea jealb e ale pue spiepuels W1SY
JoawW sJiaxeaq ajedy|isoloq Aenb-ybiy 1nQ

8P JO osed Jaxeaq W 00}

AMA 99U3DS S,pIEM

*SJUBA|OS
olueblo pue ‘suonn|os J|es ‘SpPIo. YiIm pasn
pue pajeay aq ued s1ayeag ‘jods Buppew
B pue ‘s|eds dsujaw pajenpesb-signop:
‘|owreua a)yMm ‘SSaUMOIY [[BM LLIOJUN LYIAA
‘anjeA Jealb e ale pue spIepuels WISy
190w s19eaq ajedljisosoq Aienb-ybiy ing

8t JO 8sed Joyeaq Jw 0S|

610Z ‘8 Am[
s)nsay pig Ajddng aosuarosg



y2'e8s $

AMA 9IU3DS S,pIep

"Saseq pue Spioe pjoyasnoy sjebisanu)

“Jajem Jo salpoq jo Ajureyje pue Hd ay) 1say
‘suonoeal |esiwayo Buunp sbueyo Hd Jojuopy
‘suoljes}y 8Seq-pioe Jonpucy

:sjuawadxa jo fjauea e ul

Josuas siy} as) “atui-{eal uj ejep sainjdes pue sbuipeal
oAy sjiwsues} Hd Joa1q 09 ayj ‘sanm Buybuep Jo
suonnjos pajjids aIow OU—SAIIM JO SDUSIUSAUODUI 3Y)
noyym Hd alojdxe o} wopaaly ay} sjuapms saAb )
*9)I|e SSIARO. Plal PUB GE] JO} JOSUSS J)IJeSIaA pue
juepodwy ue si Josuag Hd 10aiqg 09 3yl

3q0id HA 1eiid 60

(1229 4°) 4 $

AMA 99USDS S,PIEM

*SUOLIPUOD [BJUSLUUCIIAUL JOJUON

‘ABjaua juelpe. jo uondiosqe ay) auiwexy

'Spo0} JO Jusjuod ABIaus ay) ainsesy

-191em Jo Bunjsw pue Buizaayy ay) sjebinseau|

*SuOjjoeal DIULIBYJOXd PUE DJULIBYIOPUS JoNpuos
:sjuawuadxa Jo AJaUeA B Ul JOSUSS SIU} asN

‘suoneoljdde pHom-jeal 10} ._om:wm_

03-06 ay) ainjesadwsa] yoauq 09 axew Ayjigedes

ssajaim pue abuel s)| ‘awi Jo pouad € JBA0 10
souejsul e)buis e J0 sjuawainsesw ainjesadwa)
aw-[eal 199]|09 0} Sjuspn}s smojje aimesadwa]

10911 09) '19}oWIOULIBY} [BUCIHIPES B SIjuN

2qoid ainjeladway 0a1Q 09

00'00TC $

JYQUaIDS JAYSI OULIaY],

*sadIAap ajigowl|
2J0W JO 3UO 0} A|SSajam EBjEep Weal)s 0} dwoiy) Jo
‘plospuy ‘SOl 10} dde sisAjeuy [esiydess) Jno ypm Jo

a1emyos o.d Je6607 buisn soepsjul Josuas gs e se|
Z 1sanpqe asn osje ued noA ‘Buluies| pazijeuosiad
pue uoieloge|jo2 sabeinoous AjIAROSUUOD SSBJBIIM
)| "sjuawiiadxa wolj ejep aleys pue ‘szAjeue
'108]|02 0} SARINUI pUB ASED )| SS)EL UIRIDS YONo}
uonnjosai-ybiy ‘abie| ay) ‘uogeoydde sishjeue pue
Buiydelb uIINg sji YIMm EJEP JOSUSS J03)|0D 0} pPasn
S0BJIS)UI SUOJEPUE]S B S| Z 1S8N{HQET JOIUISA

uonarnssa

gisenoeET)

6102 ‘8 AInf

s)nsay pig A[ddng asusg



ETTIL

$

UMA 9oUB13S S,pIEM

LL9T9

$

987561 %

"Juaoiad ul pajodal S| I0S 3y JO JUSJUOD JSJEM OLIJSLUN|OA 8y} PUE 'Pa}sa) aq]
0} |10S 8y} ojul Josuas pabbnu sy} pasul Aidwis "(jusjucd Jajem ayj JO UoRouN; B SI YdIYM ‘{I0S 8y} 0 AnAnpuusd
OU199]a1p 3y} Buunseaw AQ) |10S JO JuSUOD Jajem S} SINSeaw 0} soueldeded sasn Josuag aINISION 10S 8y

A[ddng [ed130[oig eurjoie)

10susg Aupiuny

"Jusdsad Ul papodai SI (I0S S} JO JUSJUOD Jajem JLISWIN|OA Sy} PUe ‘pajsa)
0} j1os 8y} ojul Josuas pabbni siyy pasul Aidwig “(Juajuod Jajem 3y} JO uolOUNy B S| YDIYM ‘I0S 3y} Jo Apamiuusd
2U3O3BIP 8Y) Buunseswu AQ) |10S JO JUSJUOD JS)EM BY) aINSESW 0} SouEe)oeded Sasn JOSUSS dINISION [10S ay |

10SUag aInjSIo 10S

UMA 95U9DS S,pIEM

‘Sl JOAO SpPaysIajem JOJIUOW
‘sjewiue pue sjue|d Jo souapuadapisju; ayy aiojdx]
‘puewsap uabAxo

[eonwayoolgyesaibojoiq 1o Aiagonpoid Aiewpd ainsespy
“18)em U] uabAxo panjossip pue ainjeladwsa)

uaamjaq diysuoijejal ay) ajebysaau|

:sjuswiadxs Jo A}aueA e u) pasn aq

ued aqoid usbAxQ panjossiq [eaRdQ 19241Q 09 Byl
‘uonebisaAul ay} uo Juads

aq ueod awy ssed aiow 0s—dn 1 uuem o} pasu

ayy Jo dnjss |euonippe Jnoym Ajjeipawwl usbAxo
panjossip ajdwes o0} Apeas si aqoud jooidisjem siyt
‘Buluns ou pue ‘awy

dn-uurem ou ‘uognjos Bujjy ou ‘uoneliqied ou salnbail
aqoud siy ‘Aiojeioqe) sy 10} 10 pjay auy) Jo} Jospad
‘sjinsal ajesndoe pue ‘Ases ‘ysey} apiroid 0} ABojouyos)
jJusosaulwn| sasn aqold usbAxQ paajossiq [eondo
109211Q 09) 8y} ‘SISINOD SDUSIOS |EJUSWIUOIIAUS pue
‘ABojoas ‘AGojolq Ul sjuswiadxa Joy |eap] “ainssaid
ouaydsouye pue ‘ainjesadws) 1ayem ‘uabAxo paajossip
ainseaw 0} siosuas ajdiynw jo Jamod 8y} sauIquiod
aqoid uabAxQ panjossiq |eardQ J921Q 09 YL

301 OQ 198110 09

9478%9

$

UMA 99U3DS 5,pIEp

*(SAL) spilos panjossiq (elo] aInsesp

"SUOI JO SONEJ JualaIp plalk Jeuyt spunoduiod

21UOI JO ‘spioe yeam pue Buolls ‘Spunodwiod Jejnos|ow PUB d[Uol Uaam)aq aouaIaylp ay} sjebisaau)
‘sauelquaw Ybnoly} suol Jo uoisnyIp ajegsuowsq

:sjuawpadxa Jo AaueA B Ul pasn aq ued agqold ANARoNpUoY) 1oa11q 09) syt

*S8p0JJ09|e [ejaw Ui [edidA} uoisol109 ay) sisisal apoyoale apydelb Apog-ggy Si) ‘suoinjos
4o uoneulwejuod Buionpal ‘siskj0193]8 pue uopezuejod sjuaaaid sapondald s)l e Juaund Buneulsyje uy “abues
uanib Aue ul uojsioaud [ewndo apiaoid o) woysr 000‘0zZ 01 0 Jo abuel e sey aqold AllAoNpuo) Joalqg 09 8yl

"ainjesaduss) J0 uoloUN) B S Salpn)s AJARONPU0D wuouad 0} Jo pauiny

aq ued uopesuadwod anjesadway siy| “ejep Buoaye sebueyd ainjesadwa) JNOLYM SIOOPINO SJUBWSINSEaL
@Yew uay} pue ge| ay} ul aqoid ay} sjeiqied 0} Sjuapn}s smojje uojesuadwoo aimesadis) onewony
-ainjesadwa)} pue AJAONPUOD peal A|SNO3UE)NLUIS 0} J0Suss ainjesadws) ul-jing e sainjesy }| “AJIARoNpUoD
|eauoaje sy Buunsesw Aq uonnjos snoanbe UE 0 JuSJUOD DIUOE Y} SSUILLBIBP 800.d ANAIONPUOY o8l 09

0], popiemy

2q0Id AIonpuoY 108114 09

uonarnsaq

6102 ‘8 Anf
s)nsay pig Ajddng a0uag




11°SSE $ Ajddng 1edrdojorg eurjote) “KBIaus Je[os 10 ‘AIAROS|jal 'siazZue|od bulkpnjs 10} IO SjuaWLadXa 2 Josuag Jybi|
Me| a1enbs asiaAul 1o} )| 8s) ‘asuodsai [exoads Ui aka uewny 8y} sajewixosdde Josuag by sy
96'¥8¥ $ UMA 35U3DS S, pIepy “SHINoJI0 9T PUB DY 2I0jdxg L 8qo.d juaun) joaliq 09
*S)Iin2uI |9jjesed pue sauRs JO Me| S WY sjebisanul 0} aqold abe)oA 10a1IQ 05 3y} UM UOHBUIqUIOD Ul 8S()
‘102 & ybnouyy Buyjey Joubew e Aq paonpoid asoy) 8y sjuaund jews ainjde)
‘youaq
qe| ay} Japn[o ued Jey) S9|qed |euohippe SSJEUILUIS UOLDSUUOD SS3[SlM aU | “801ASP JNoA 0} S BIA palim
10 @Yjo0}an|g eIA A|ssajaitm S}O8UU0D )| "9q0ld Jualing Joallg 09 ay} yum dnjes jejuswuadxa Jnok Ayidwig
0z°Zsy $ UMA 933U31IS S, pIepy ‘alim JO |I0D B Ut SJJ paonpul pue me| s Aepele a10|dx3 2 aqoid ebeyjjop 10aiq 09
"S)IN2JID DY PUe DY ul Jojioeded e ssoloe abe)|oA ay) ainseapy
‘synouo ajdwis ur mej s,wyQ ayebisaau]
*s)Inou [Sjjesed pue sauas Ul sa0e[d SNOLEA e aousIayip [enuajod ainses|y
:sjuawadxa Jo A1aUeA e ul pasn aq ued aqold abejjoA 19311Q 09 ay
“WUOOISSE[O JNOA Ul SIS}SWJ|0A [BIIASS
Jo 20e|d 8y} e} ued Josuas o|bus siy| Joubew Buirow e Aq 100 e U] paonpul pjay didubewonos|e ayy
SEe yans ‘sjenuajod oujo3J2 JnouIp 10w ainyded 0} )l asn Osfe ued NOA Os ‘uonnjosal Aw pue Buldwes zHy Jo
ajqeden s| abE)|oA J0aIJ 09 "SHNdI qinq pue A1a)eq, ul SN o} [eap SI Ws)SAS Sy ‘A GLF Jo abuel e yip
OTY0ST  § UMA 2DU3DS S, pIep "SUIBLS JualayIp 0 sajel uonendsal buuedwod Aq 1Seak ul LoRDa|es [elyie ajeblsaAu] . 10suag gOJ 0alqg 09
‘swisiueblo Jo wsijoqelsi Jo uoyelidsal |j8o uo ainjesadway Jo J1oays ayy Apms
‘sisayjuhsojoyd Suunp uonenusouod seb u) abueyd ay) ainsesy
‘uopelidsai Jejnjiso buunp uonenusouod seb uy abueyo ayy ainsespy
:sjuawyadxa Bumol|o} ayy 10§ |BapI SI J0SUBS SBS) ZOD 10a1g 09 YL
‘slewjue pue sjued |jews yum sjuswuasdxe pajionuod Buiuuni Jojy papnjout st aioq
auabjeN Jw 05z v "uonoajold Aypiwny pue uoesuadwos ainjeladwsy ul-jjIng SepN[oUl JOSUSS SIY| JOSUSS
SBO) ZOD 10311g 09 3y} yim Ajisea Aypiwuny aanejas pue ‘ainjesadwis) ‘epixolp uoqied ul sabueyd Jojuop
9/'1L69 $ Ajddng [ed1so[olg eurjoae) *S)00q ge| 4NOo Ul Sjuswuladxa AN . Josuag gAN
SU} JO} papUSWILLCISI JOSUSS 8Y) SI puUB 821n0s AN JnoA se Jybiluns Buisn sjuswuadxs Joj (eap! S! 3| “(Wu OZE
0} 062 Ajsjewixoidde) uoneipes gAN o3 Ajuewid spuodsal jey) Josuas Jybi| jojoirenn ue st Josuas gAN 941
€1'8EY $ YMA 22UIDS S,pIep (%S F) %56 03 0 abues ay) . 10SUag AjipiwnH aARE|aY
JBA0 AJIpiuiny aAlje|as JOJIUOW O} Pasn aq Ued Jey) JnoJio pajeibajul Ue sulBjuod Josuag AjpIWNY SANBRY 3yl
S [eI0] L popiemy g

61027 ‘8 Am(
s)nsay pig AJddng asuang



T¥'SLE $ UMA 30U3DS s, pIe jury 09
"uod gsn }ooqawoiyd Jo
13)ndwod JNOA 0} SIOSUSS JSIUIDA JSOW S}O3UUCT
ey} aoepajul [auueyo-a)buis e s} “ABojouyosy|
uoljo3]|00-EJEP UM pape)s 1ab o) Aem ajqepioye pue
»oInb e s| aoepsu| Josuas gSn JuIljo ay 1]
00°Z81 $ OJRQULINS JOYSI] OULISY], saog Ajenp Jalem|
Add 3y ui
siaddoys pue sapioq ayj Joy sjuswaoe|das se
pasn aq os[e pinoo Aay| "asn Ayjenb Jojem
|esauab Joy siaddojs yym sapjoq onseld g j0 xog
60°269 $ UMA 20U3DS S, prepy Josuag vAN
(wu pgg 01 0ZE ARrewixoidde)
uonelpes YAN o3 Ajuewnud spuodsal jey)
Josuas JyBi| }9j01ABLIN UE SI JOSUSS YAN 3UL
TL¥19C § UMA U3 s,ple Jajawojoydonoads
*19joWON03dg SUOISSIWS JSIUISA BU} JOPISUOD ‘sish|eue suoissiwa pajiejap aow| sn|d SIA\ 050ads joaig 09
104 "s@21nos Jybi| JoUjo 1O S}S3) SUIE]) LWOL) SUOISSILLS aINSEaLW 0} 1aq14 |eondQ Jejswojoydogoads ay) asn
‘sisAjeue aouadsalony aAjeluenb
10} 1ajowojoydonoads SIA-AN/EOUBISI0N|4 JBIUIBA BY) 8S() "SABSSEO!] JUS2S3I0N} JO ILISWLO|0D ULIoHSd
‘UOHBLUBOUOD "SA SOUBQIOSJE JO S} "SA 3OUBGIOSE JO Salpn}s wnuqinbs uy a6ebug
‘sjuswiLadxa sanauny awAzus Jonpuo)
*SUOISSIW® 10 ‘(Uone)IoXd Wu 00S
JO wu GOy Je) 8ouadsalony ‘souepiisuel) Juaoiad ‘aoueqiosqe ainsealw o} wnijoads yibusjaaem ||nj e 193)109
‘uojoeal Jo sajel
JOJIUOW 0} JO ME]j SJoag JO SaIpNJS JO} UOIENUSIUOD UORN|OS UO BJEp 199]|02 0} yibusjarem yead suluusjeq
:sjuswuadxa Adoosonoads Aaiea e ul pasn aq ued Jajewojoydosoadg snid SIN0L08dS 10alg 09 3y L
‘SO)}2AND OIOIW-IWSS pue 0IdIW Yjim suonedljdde Ansiwayoolq
pue sqge| 8[eos0JoIW Joj pasn aq 0} Jajawojoydonoads snid SIN0L03dS J0alq 09 ay) smoje yied b
MO| | "SUOIJOBal JO SSJBJ JOJUOW JO (ME| S J98g) UOIN|OS B JO UOKEIUSDUOD BU} YSI|GRISS UBD NOA ‘pauluLs)d
s1 Ybusjanem ead ay) aouQ "puodss auo uey} ssa| ul (Aysusiul 1o ‘uoissiwsue)) Juadsad ‘soueqlosqe
wnuoads yibusjoaem [[ny B J99)j00 AlISES UBD 321A9p SIY} ‘SN Aq 10 A|ssejaum Buijoauuos Jo s|qede
“Jayswojoydosoadg snid siAc0adg 10211Q 09 ajgepioye ayl ywm Adoosonoads o0} sjuapnis JnoA aonposu|
| ond ey | O], popIemy Wol

6102 ‘8 Am{
s)nsay pig Aiddng aouads



00°TT $

()8

JUNIUBIOS JOYSL,] OULIaY ],

00%¥1 $

SL°8C $

Jios uapseb ul sjaAs| (31) ysejod
pue (d) snoioydsoyqd ‘(N) usbosyN ‘Hd

oed op - 1 1S3 j10S]
js8 pidey 109} Jea Jejsn

JYDUIIOS J9YSI,] OULIAY,

‘papuswwodal Buiysem puey Ing ‘Jaysemysip ayj ui asn
0} ajes ‘ues)o 0} Asea 'abelo)s Joedwod 1oy Jayjabo)
sjsau Ajises ‘Japjoysabuey umo siy sey Jainod yoe:

‘qe} buibuey abeioys Apuey yym pajejdwo) ‘onse|d
Juessisau 10 pjoy o} ajqepojwod dub uuy pue sjqeinqg
6upse 6uo ybiemybiy “asn |erosswwod pue
|ejuapISal 10} ‘'SISSAW SSJeulwije Pue ajSem Spu
‘S|elIA Jo 'sagn) ‘'S)Se] payOau-moLeU ‘sief ‘sjanio
‘SI9UIRIUOD ‘SSJOq USaM}aq ‘spaas Jo ‘sjuaipalbul
paulesb-jjews ‘siapmod ‘saaids ‘spoob Aip ‘spinby|
‘piny Bulussuel) ues)od pue Jsey Asea Joy jauund asn
"WIB)S MoLeU p/E R ,8/G - .91/6 - .C/1 Siejswelp
‘Buiddup sonpai o} sdiy pajbue aaey synods
‘Buo] g 19pua|S [|B18AQ 20 Y £} (WWOZL) Yt -20 B 2
(wwQot) ¥ - 20 ' € (Wwsy) € - 20 B Z (wwg) .2
:$92iS a|dyIN YIMm sjuUN § JO doed oid-wey |

78S |auun} 90aid { OlduEey|

JYIUAIDS JoYsSI,] OuLIdy],

crzer $

JajawoibAy Jiey onoyjuAs

sBuipeas Ajpiwny aAne(Rs J0) AOBINDOE %GF
‘sBuipeals ainjesadwa) Joy Aoeinooe 9 LF
HY %001-0 Aupiuny

2.021-0 dwa] :sabuey Buunsespy

|elp [93)s SSejule)s Jajewelp G

1919WoIbAH|

AMA 9OUSDS S,PIEM

*90USIUSAUOD Jash 10} ade:

ay} Jo sapis yjoq uo pajuud ase suojenpels
uonoena ade) }se} 1o} Oies puIMal ¢ 0} |

e sainjeay adey Buoj ay| ‘spasu Buunses
Buoj 1noA jo |[e Joy Joapad ‘ased Joedwi-ybly
‘wnip pum-Ase3 ‘asnqe Jo sdosp wolj uoposjol
wnuwixew sapiaoid ased ggy “buijeal pidel
*8]qepojwod 10} Spuey [oAoys dub-r1aqqny
‘Buunsesw pue Buipeal Joj Ases ‘Bunuu
8|eos oujew pue 3yS yloq Jeam Buyse|-Guo)
Joj pajeod JawiAjod apejq ybus| WOESAJ00L

cl

ainseaw ade} I} 001

6102 ‘8 AInf
snsay pig Ajddng asuapsg



6E°TY $

11

UMA 9903135 S,PIEM

aueA pajBue [BUOHUSAUODY) 110SUSS MOl /AJID0JRA JIY SIOSUSS

X Jo UTUT T Jc UV P PP o an TS
(D, 06~0) 4, ZZl~2¢ :2imessdwa] Bugersdo

oy Aispeq ansesaud o} sajnuiw G|

Jayje 4o Inys oJny JO 1amod dnewoiny

Jojsiuuay) uoisioald adA-0 I N Josuas ainjesadwa |
‘Buueaq |leq UOROLY-MO| UIIM SULE

xoidde puodss Jad Buipeas | :a)ey buydweg

a9 ¥6ip-# (ww ) youigg uonouny [enq Aejdsiq
[(D,0°2) 4.0 :AoRINDOY 1D/, |0 :UOHNjOSSY
(2, 09~01-) 4. OvL~p| :26uey

aInjesadwa] Jiy

(21 666°6~0 eIV ‘| 'UONN|OSDY

‘ulw/ey 6666~0 :9buey] :(uiwpy 21qnd) W40

[ew 666°6~0 B2ty !}, :uonnjosay

‘ulyew 6666~0 abuey] :(uwyssaew o1qnd) WIND

Mol Iy

[(stouy #'0 + %E)F :Aoeindoy 'sjouy |°Q :uopnjosay
‘sjouy; 0°g5~g'0 :obuey] sjouy —

[(Hd #°0 + %g)F :Aoenooy ‘ydw |0 :uognjosay
ydw 0°29~6°0 :9BuEY] HAN —

[(uiwpy OF + %E)F :AorindoY ‘uiwgy | :uonnjosay
‘ulwy 0065~08 ‘ebuey] unAd —

[(Ww 8°0 + %E)F :Aoeinooy ‘yjury |0 ‘uopnjosay
Yy 0'g0 L~} :9buey] HuH —

[(s/w 0Z'0 + %E)F :Aoeinooy sjw |00 :uonnjosay
's/w 00°0€~0t"0 -ebuey] S/N

-KunnIaA vy

asSed YIIM)
Jsypwowsuy [enbig ><mm_

96'1S $

3301 [€10],

UMA 92USDS S, pIef

a1y e uo Buoje axe} 0} oed Jo 18x00d ul i JeuLo)
(¥ £9.,9) llews sy "sBuwmesp sull yum pajesnsnj)|
‘sajoads | 9| sspnjou| "aal) e Jo sHed JUaIap JO
asoueseadde Jo adeys ay} Jnoge suonsanb sjdwis
J0 sauss e ybnouyy 1asn ayy spes| 4ooq ay; ‘e
snowojoydlp e se paziuebio “surejunop A00Yy ay)
10 1SE9 BpERUE) PUE ‘S’ JO S331) (Paonposul
Ajopim swos pue) aAijeu BuiApuspl 0} spincy

O], papiemy

cl

uonedujuap| sl
10} |enuey \ - Japuid 8a1]

|

6107 ‘8 A
s)nsay pid AJddng asuadg



[4%

8E9EY'PZ § |TVIOL
or'8LL $ Jyhtebs uuid ‘(pepnjoul) 181depy J1amod OV AQ paiamod Ssoue(eq JUSWAINSESKY UOIMSN pue wels) “spunod ooz o} dn 1oy 4 uoisio3.d 1.0 ' 0oe
uoioaj0.d peO|SAO pUE 300] (180 peo] Buiddiys e ypm ubisep ajqesoe)s e ainjes) SSOUEIE] [EOILIOUCDD asay] | SoUeeg QluodR3I3 9|qelod
84°8¢ $ UMA 9IUSDS 5, pIEM 2l Jo@sed w 066 "Buiuil ssuuy aAnosiold B sey jey) deo maios dise|d B yym awod sspiog ¢ deQ M3I0g UM SINOY SSBID
00'%2 $ JHQULaS IoYSL] OWIY ], 2l jo ased ‘uojieb | :Ayoede)) ‘susjAyjaAiod| I amog onseld
91'90S $ JYRuads uully *Kund 1ojem Z 1981
wnundo ui Bupinsal ‘uolien|y4sod UOGIED YIM UOHE(|ISIP WES]S SOUIqUIOD 00ZE Y} ‘SISJIISIP SSvuaie dopajunod 00zg esimsiepn)]
{Ie yim sy “1aje| asn oy Apeai ajeled e deay ‘sjoAo uojeB-auo e Buiuuns Jayy “s|qissod Jajem jsaind
dy} aAey [Im NOA UooS pue ‘uoling jasal oy} ssaid ‘Jajem dej ypm 19]10q (981S SSSUIR)S U [iU SI OP NOK IV
9671 $ JYRuas J8YsL, ouLay], (21 10 0Bd) Youl-g¢ ‘sdooH plepuels sawes) SN l 21 J0 ebexped - sdooH ejnH
00v2T $ YRUIIDS I3YSI ouLdy I, j1eIsea Jej JI buirow 10 buunod sayew jey ,sjpuey,, du Z! JdaH Ang-AreaH ‘ajes
-0}-Ases ue sainjes} os|e Jaulelucd uojieb atenbs asodindiinw yoea jo apis ay] - dus) opig diwouobig ‘Hews apeIo)-pood | asn wooiyieg
j8Jow pue ‘syeso pue sue Gupiols ‘sapold ‘sjpwsy wioodod ‘Kijued ‘usyoyy| | s1aurejuon
‘pooy Jad Joj pasn aq ued sbnl uojeb-| asay) ‘spoob paup piepuels yum Buojy - asn Ajued pue awoH Yews abeiojg poo4 pue spooo
asn uwua) buoj Jo} ajes Jaysemysip pue A|puanjoda way) Bunjeuw AQ (oed-g) SPI UQ-Ma108/M
‘ose|d 3daH Aenb-yg4 yim spew ase siaulejuco abelojs pooy Aip asey] - ubiseq Aing-AresH ‘ojgesnay somog anse|d uojies sz'L
|eas Juejsisal-yes] pue jybiuie sjqeljal e yym ui Sjusju asenbg sjpuessspy spoeuuld|
daay sdjay jey) Jau Weoy yym pi| uo-maids ajdulls e yim Ajenb pue sssuyssly pooy UIBISY - Pr] uQ-maios
spoob Aip pue ‘saoids ‘inojy ‘ejsed ‘|easso Buuo)s Joj spew ase
SPI| UO-M3J0S YIIM S1djsiued uojeb asenbs uno ‘onse|d ajes apeiB-pooy ypm payesd - sbnp uojes) Gz | obie
00'89% $ JYRUSIIS J3YSL] OULIdY, 4} 185 Buues;) ysnig
‘90UB]SISal ISTU 10} |99)s paziuenjeb ‘sadeys ppo 0} aqn] pue amog srewnn|
ULioJuod sajpuey alIM-pUnom 8|qixa|4 "ul g/¢ X 0}
UojAu Hus BIXD ‘b/L X 9 ‘b/E X 8 ‘Z/L X Z| UOIAU Jiis
‘aioq Aqeq uojAu Yos “ul g X g Ul Z/| -8 B H/E X
‘TIL-L X 8 ‘2/1-Z X || ul s9jjsuq Jeoq [emnjeN
sijow B s1asuadsip ‘sajoq ueajo-o}-piey Joj adey
pue azis anbjun auo yoes - saysniq
SUaYDY |eIoISIWIoD pue
awoy Joy }os Buiues|o |eguass3 (001014 2d
8¥'99 $ UMA 90U3DS s, ple 4" 1M ¢ wwi
SII9M ¥ X wwgz GZ ose|d Xoey eqn | 1sa]
ues|d pue Aued 0} Ase]
JojoD apy
9|qeyoeieg
3oBY 8qny 1se | onseld
‘uoneoyoadg aqnj Joj paIsis| pue pasequinu
ale SMOY 'Saqn} JO |EAOWSL PUE UOILSSY
jusiuaAuod sjiuuad ubisap Jag-aaly |
-Buijaqe) Joj saje|d pua sainjes) yoel yoeg
-ausjAdoidAjod sigeaesoine jo paplopw
7Ia..5._m.ﬂ OL papiemy L]

6102 ‘g An{
s1nsay pig Ajddng asuasg



BOE MEETING JULY 18, 2019
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUESTS FULFILLED

Date of Requestor Documents Requested Date of
Request Response
4/16/2019 SmartProcure Vendor Information 6/18/2019




	Agenda
	June 20, 2019 - Open Minutes
	June Bills Payable
	July Bills Payable
	June Treasurer's Report
	Quarterly List 

	Superintendent's Report
	CYN Counseling Support
	Spring Athletic UPdate
	Student Participation Data
	Consolidated District Plan
	Personnel
	Principal's Report 

	Business Manager's Report
	Athletic Trainer Bid
	Per Mar Security 2019/20 Contract
	Science Supplies Bid

	FOIA



